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[OFFICIAL COPY REPRINT] 

ASSEMBLY, No. 63 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1978 SESSION 

By Assemblyman CODEY, Assemblywoman CURRAN and 

Assemblyman ORECIDO 

AN AoT to amend the "Savings and Loan Act (1963)," approved 

August 30, 1963 (P. L. 1963, c. 144). 

1 BE r.r ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

1 1. Section 48 of P. L. 19G3, c. 144 (C. 17 :12B-48) of which tltis 

2 act is amendatory is amended to read as follows: 

3 48. Specific powers. Without limiting the generality of the fore-

4 going, every association shall have power to: 

5 (1) Have succession by its corporate name for the period limited 

6 in its charter or certificate of incorporation, and when no period is 

7 limited, perpetually. 

8 (2) Sue and be sued in any court. 

9 (3) Adopt and use a corporate seal and alter the same. 

10 (4) Purchase and otherwise acquire, hold, mortgage, ·pledge, 

11 lease, exchange, sell, convey and otherwise dispose of, any real and 

12 personal property, necessary or incidental to its operations and 

13 consistent with its powers and purposes. 

14 (5) Insure its members' accounts with the ~'ederal Savings and 

15 Loan Insurance Corporation, and· comply with conditions necessary 

16 to obtain and maintain such insurance. 

17 (6) Become a member of or stockholder in a Federal Home Loan 

18 Bank and to that end to comply with all conditiollB of membership 

19 

20 

therein. 

(7) Act as agent for the United States or the State of New Jersey 

21 or any instrumentality of either of them, when designated for that 

22 purpose, and perform such reasonable duties as such agent as may 

23 be required of it. 
ExPullfATION-Matter eaelooed Ia bold-faeed braeketa [thaa] iD the abo•e bill 

Ia - ..........,. aad lo iDtnded to be omllled iD the law. 
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24 (8) Join any cooperative league organized for the purpose of 

25 protecting and promoting the welfare of associations and their 

26 members and comply with all conditions of membership therein. 

27 (9) Borrow money from any source in or out of the State, on the 

28 note, bond and mortgage or ollwr· ohligntion of Uw w;sociation upon 

29 such terms and conditions IIH llrn bonrd mny from time to time pro-

30 scribe by resolution ndopt.Pd !,_,. al l••u ;t a 'n:t,iority of n.ll ilw 

31 members of the board and duly recorded ou the rninutes and to 

32 pledge, assign or transfer mortgages, owned by the association and 

33 the obligation secured by such mortgages, together with the slrares, 

34 if any, pledged as collateral security therefor, or any real or other 

:-!5 personl!l property, as secur·ity for the repayment of money so 

36 borrowed. No asHociation ~:~hall borrow money it' by doing so the 

37 aggregate of it~:~ indebtedness fot· borrowed money other than to the 

38 ll'ederal Home Loan Bank will exceed 20ro of its capital, exeept 

39 with the approval of the commisHi·oner. 

40 (10) •[Take from its nmHrlours, a premium for priority or privi-

41 lege of loan or acquisition of real cHtate and nn premium so taken 

42 shall be deemed usurious. 'I' he rate of premium may be agreed upon 

43 or be determined by action.]" • ( J)eletcd by amendment.) • 

44 (11) Require an advance payment of interest for a period of 1 

45 month on any loan; and accept advance payments of interest, if 

46 made at the option of the debtor, for any period on any loan. None 

47 of such payments shall be deemed usurious. 

48 (12) Where shares are issued, charge an admission fee, not to 

49 exceed $0.25 per share, which shall include the cost of membership 

50 or share certificate and account book. 

51 (13) Impose charges upon a member for failure to make any pay-

52 ment to the association when due, but only as provided in this para-

53 graph. where the association issues installment share accounts it 

54 may impose such charge upon any member lwlding such an account 

55 or any borrower upon a sinking fund mortgage not in excess of 1% 

56 a m{)nth upon the amount in arrears, except for the first month's 

57 arrearage or the amount by which such first month's arrearage may 

58 be increased by subsequent arrearage in which case a charge not in 

59 excess of 5% may be imposed. Such charges shall be subject to the 

60 further limitations that no such charge shall be deducted from any 

61 amount actually paid by a member upon an account nor shall the 

62 total of any such charges against any account in any fiscal year ex-

63 ceed the amount that may be charged for failure to make any pay-

64 ments for a 6-month period nor shall any charge for default be made 

65 on a charge for default. Otherwise an association may impose a 
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66 cha.rge for failure to make any required payment to it when due 

67 upon any loan or contract for the resale of real estate to a member 

68 not to exceed 4% of the amount of each payment in anenrs but no 

69 more than one such chnrgo may be made with re11pect to u.ny otw 

70 payment in arrears. An association may impose a reasonable 

71 service chargt> against any member who tenders to such nssociation, 

72 for collection or as payment, a <'heck or other in11trument of any typu 

73 which subsequently i~ not honored by the int~titution or person upon 

74 which sUch check or other instrument is drawn. None of such 

75 charges shall be deemed usurious . 

76 (14) Compute interest upon any direct reduction loan, on desig-

77 nated payment dates, and add the same to the unpaid balance of 

78 such loan. 

79 (15) Act as agent for any person where such agency will further 

80 the interests of the association and its members, subject to Ruch 

81 limitations as may be prescribed by the commissioner. 

82 (16) Upon application to und approval by the commissionlH", to 

83 act as custodian or trustee within the contemplation of the Fcdernl 

84 Self-Employed Individuals Tax Retirement Act of 1962, as amended 

1)5 and supplemented, and the Employee Retirement Income Security 

86 Act of 197 4 as amended and supplemented, and as custodian, trustee 

87 or manager of any such investment fund the authorized investments 

8H of which include, but need not be limited to, savings accounts or real 

8!J estate loans, and the beneficial interests in which may be represented 

90 by transferable shares or certificates. Associations exercising the 

91 powers authorized by the subsection shall segregate all funds held in 

91.&. such fiduciary capacities from the general assets of the association 

92 and shall keep a separate set of books and records showing in detail 

93 all transactions made under authority of this subsection. If individ-

94 ual records are kept for each self-employed individual's retirement 

95 plan and each such investment fund, then all such funds held in such 

96 fiduciary capacities by an association may be commingled for appro-

97 pri.ate purposes of investment. No funds held in such fiduciary 

98 capacities ·shall be used by an association in the conduct of its busi-

99 ness; however, such funds may be invested in savings accounts of 

100 the association in the event that the custodial, trust or other plan 

101 does not prohibit such investment. In granting or refusing the 

102 assooi:ation's application the commissioner shall take into consid-

103 eration the investment policies, amount, type and adequacy of 

104 reserves, fidelity bonds and any legally required deposits of the 

105 applicant and other pertinent facts and circumstances. 

106 (17) Upon compliance with subsection (5) of this section, accept 

107 from its members accOf.lmts to be repaid upon suoh terms, not in-
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108 consistent with this act, as are approved by the Commis.qioner of 

109 Banking, by regulation or otherwise, provided th!Jt no account shall 

110 exceed the limitations established by section 78 of P. L. 1969, c. 144 

111 (C. 17:1/JB-78)•, and provided further that no account .,hall be ac-

111A cepted or issued in the n.ame of any corporation, association or 

111B partnership or it~ tht• namt• of rrny individunl for usP in tradr~ 

lllo or business•. An association issuing such acco,unts may honor 

112 demands for withdrawal of such accounts in the form of negotiable 

113 checks, drafts or orders in the form of electronic f~nd transfers 

114 and may become a member of a clearing facility and satisfy rea-

115 sonable conditions required for its qualification and pay reasonable 

116 expenses therefore. Such accounts may be either interest-bearing 

117 or non-interest-bearing; provided, however, that the payment of 

118 interest on such accounts be permitted by Federal law. An associa-

119 tion accepting accounts pursuant to this subsection shr1ll, at all 

120 times, maintain reserves against such accounts as shall be pre-

121 scribed in regulations issued by the comtnissioner in accordance 

122 with the "Admimstrative Procedure Act," P. L. 1968, c. 410 

123 (C. 52:14B-1 et seq.) but such reserves shall be equal in nature 

124 and amount to those required of savings banks in this StatfJ against 

125 similar accounts. Such reserves shall be maintained in cash or 

126 deposits in one or more reserve depositories as authorized by the 

127 Commissioner of Banking. Regulations of the commissioner may 

128 also provide that associations issuing such type of accounts main-

129 tain a general reserve account, Federal insurance reserve account 

130 and undivided profits of specified minimum amounts and provide 

131 for minimum standards of office facilities in connection therewith. 

132 An insured association may impose a reasonable service charge fot· 

133 providing and maintaining such accounts for the benefits of its 

134 members. 

1 2. This act shall take effect •[immediately]• •November 1, 

2 1978•. 

• 



ASSEMBLY BANKING AND INSURANCE COMMITI'EE 

STATEMENT '1'0 

ASSEMBLY, No. 63 
with Asst•Hlhly (lOltlJllit.l<'<' filll<'ll!lment.H 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
---+-·---

DATED: MAY 31, 1978 

This legislation would permit insured savings and loan associations to 

offer checking accounts to their customers. 

The proposal to grant savings and loan associations the authority 

to provide third party payment services is an outgrowth of the recom­

mendations made in the 1972 report of the Presidential Commission on 

Ji'inancial Structure and Regulation (the Hunt Commission). The com­

mission recommended substantial changes in tlw rogulntory Htnwtu ro 

governing financial institutions. It noted that the present stnwturo, 

established in the 1930's and virtually unchanged since then, is no longer 

adequate in view of the economic changes and technological advances of 

the post-war period. 

Originally, commercial banks and thrift institutions (savings banks 

and savings and loan associations) had separate, but complementary, 

functions. Commercial banks were permitted to offer third party pay­

ment services and a wide range of other services, including corporate 

loans, which made up a substantial portion of' a bank's loan portfolio. 

Thrift institutions, on the other hand, were mutual (as opposed to stock) 

institutions which offered savings accounts and loaned money for resi­

dential mortgages, which made up ahout !JOY,· of their lonn portfolio. 

To attract savers' funds, and thereby insuring an ndequatn source of 

funds for housing, these institutions were permitted to pay a higbPr 

rate of interest on savings passbook accounts than were commercial 

banks. 

Over the last decade the distinctions between these two types of 

financial institutions have gradually become somewhat blurred. Some 

savings and loan associations have converted from mutual to stock in­

stitutions and thrift institutions have begun offering additional services 

to their customers. The Hunt Commission suggested that this trend 

should continue, and recommended that the thrift institutions be per­

mitted to offer certain additional services now permitted only to com­

mercial banks. The commission noted that savings and loan associations 

needed increased flexibility to insure an adequate and steady supply of 

funds to meet the nation's demand for housing funds. 
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The Hunt Commission report was supplemented in 1975 by a study 

conducted by the House Subcommittee on Financial Institutions Super­

vision, Regulation and Insurance. This study, called the FINE 

(Financial Institutions and the Nation's Economy) Study, also recom­

mended that thrift institutions be permitted to offer demand deposilH 

to their customers. 

In New Jersey, mutual savings banks, which also are permitted tn 

pay a higher rate of interest on savings passbook accounts than are 

commercial banks, have been offering checking account services to their 

customers since the turn of the century. Thus, this legislation would 

establish parity among all state-chartered thrift institutions. 

This legislation permits savings and loan associations to offer check­

ing accounts to their customers. The accounts could he established on 

such terms, not inconsistent with the act, as are approved by the Com­

missioner of Banking. The bill establishes a ceiling of $150,000.00 on 

accounts. 
Demands for withdrawal could be honored in the form of negotiable 

checks, drafts, or orders in the form of electronic fund transfers. Asso­

ciations would be permitted to become members of a clearing facility. 

The bill provides that the accounts may be interest bearing or non­

interest bearing if the payment of interest on such accounts be permitted 

by Federal law. 

Reserves would be required to be maintained against such accounts as 

prescribed by the commissioner, provided that such reserves are equal 

in nature and amount to those required of savings banks. 

The committee has amended the bill to prohibit such accounts from 

being held by corporations or used in business, and has eliminated sub­

section (10) of Section 48 of the Savings and Loan Act of 1963 to pro­

hibit savings and loan associations from charging points on mortgage 

loans. The committee has amended the effective date of the act, chang­

ing it to November 1, 1978, which is the date on which Federal regula­

tions take effect, permitting commercial banks to transfer funds auto­

matically from savings accounts to checking accounts to cover over­

drafts. 



SENATOR EUGENE J. BEDELL (Chairman): This public hearing, conducted by 

the Senate Committee on Labor, Industry and the Professions is now in order. Before 
us is Assembly Bill A-63. We have a rather lengthy agenda of speakers. I would 

just like to preface the hearing by asking that you stick strictly to the point. 
We are all familiar in a general sense with what the issues are here and we 
certainly want to give everyone the opportunity to make their remarks and get 

them into the record. But, we would hope that if you have a lengthy written 

presentation you will submit it to the Committee and it will be reproduced as 

part of the hearing •. If you would, in the interest of brevity and so that everyone 

who wants to speak has a chance to speak today, please stick as much to the point 

as is humanly possible and make your points germane to the issue at hand. 

Before you today is Senator John Gregorio, who is a ranking member of the 

Committee and who is also the Mayor of Linden, New Jerse~ and staff member Thomas 

Leach. We may be joined as the day wears on by other members of the Committee. 

As our first witness I would like to call Assemblyman Codey. I under­

stand he is here. He is the prime sponsor of the bill. Dick, would you just 

start the hearing out by setting forth what the objectives of your bill are? 

A S S E M B L Y M A N R I C H A R D C 0 D E Y: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and 

Senator Gregorio. Thank you for the opportunity to appear at the hearing this 
morning on this very important bill. 

The measure, A-63, of which I am a sponsor, is aimed at permitting 

savings and loan account holders to have the right to open checking accounts in the 
financial institution of their choice. 

~!lions of customers in New Jersey are being discriminated against by 

current law. The law now permits customers of all other types of banking insti tu­

tions to have convenient access to their funds and to do so while earning interest 
on those funds. 

I believe A-63 will correct the deficiency by allowing State chartered 

Savings and Loan Associations the initial step of offering checking services to 

their nearly 4,000,000 account holders. 

The bill also provides that these Savings and Loans could pay interest 

on these accounts when Federal laws and regulations are updated to permit such 

interest payments. 
Senators, in talking about the so-called interest on checking, I brought 

with me this morning something I received in the mail not too long ago, when my 

monthly checking statement came. It ~ays: "Keeps your money earning interest 
until your check clears the bank." I·~St want to read a small portion of this 
so you understand what we are up against here. "Investment checking is a new" -

and I don't want to give a plug to my bank- "plan which combines a checking account, 
a savings account, and an automatic transfer system. Together they make it possible 
for you to keep all of your money in a new savings account, right up until the time 

a check reaches the bank. Then, we automatically transfer the exact amount you 

need to cover the check in your checking account, which means your money keeps 

earning interest right up until the last minute. It is almost as though we are 

paying interest on your checking account, and legally investment checking is the 

·closest we can come to doing just that." 

I say to you Senators, would you keep your money in a Savings and Loan 

at the big quarter of a percent more interest, or is it more convenient and is it 
-.;,. 

more logical to keep your money in a commerc~al bank, earning interest and at the 

1 



same time having your checking account there as you earn interest on your checking 
account - which you cannot do at the Savings and Loan because they are not even 

allowed to offer you checking accounts? 

The passage of A-63 will allow the many people who have accounts in State 

Savings and Loans to join with the customers of Commercial banks, Savings banks, 

Credit Unions, and Federally chartered Savings and Loans, all of whom already have, 

or soon will be able to take advantage of, convenient bill-paying systems which pay 

interest. The Commercial bankers of New Jersey have mounted an intense lobbying 

effort against this consumer bill, which does little more than attack the Savings 

and Loan business in the State of New Jersey. 

The bankers have said, for example, that Savings and Loans do not pay 

their fair share of taxes. It has been demonstrated time and again that the 

bankers' statement is a half truth at best. In fact, the Savings and Loans of 

New Jersey pay a higher percentage of total taxes than do Commercial Banks because 

their Federal taxes are so much greater than Commercial Banks. I think to any 

businessman the total picture is the bottom line. 

The Commercial Bank lobby has also charged that A-63 sets up inadequate 

reserves on demand deposits. In fact, the bill not only establishes the same reserve 

requirements that apply to Savings Banks, but also gives the Banking Commissioner 

the authority to require higher reserves if he deems it necessary. 

The other anti-checking argument brought up by the bankers has been that the 

Federal Reserve Board Regulation Q, which establishes savings account rate ceilings and a 
slight differential for all thrift institutions, places Commercial Banks at a 

competitive disadvantage. First of all, the Regulation and the law are Federal in 

nature and therefore our Legislature cannot deal with that issue. Second, Congress, 

after looking at all the facts, recently extended Regulation Q for another two years 

to protect the housing industry. Third, the bankers have been successful in eliminat­

ing differential on retirement accounts. And, just recently the differential on 

the new automatic transfer accounts was also eliminated. 

Let's not forget what the bankers say about the competitive aspect of 

their industry. I urge you to release A-63 for a floor vote so that the law will 
allow the public to have convenient checking accounts in the institution of their 
choice. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you very much, Assemblyman. Are there any 
questions? (no questions) 

I have also been asked that one of my colleagues in the Senate be allowed 

to speak at this time. This is usually a privilege we do allow. Senator Joseph 
Mares sa. 

SENATOR JOSEPH M A R E S S A: Thank you, Senator Bedell and 

Senator Gregorio. I don't have a prepared statement but I would like to give a 

very brief statement at this time. I want to congratulate you for having this 

public hearing on this bill. I think it is important. I think the bill is extremely 
important. 

I have been a member of the Board of Directors of a Savings and Loan institu­

tion for many years and I don't think that is disabling. I think it is important 

that some of we legislators sometimes become involved in things and get the pros 

and cons and the needs firsthand. I think everybody agrees that the Savings and 

Loan industry must remain alive and well. I think it is important to the economy. 

I don't know if there was some message in the election results just the 
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other day. There may be. I think we all must agree that the necessary vitality 
in the Savings and Loan industry must be maintained. 

Now, Gene, I don't know whether you know it or not but I have an identical 
bill - S-1175. They were both introduced at the same time and it seems that the 
Assembly bill moved forward. I said that to let you know that that is the reason 

for my being here today. I have a direct interest. 
The usury limit in this State is 9 1/2%. We have discussed this at the 

Board meetings. I have several members of my Board here with me today. We issue 

Treasury Certificates - six month certificates - and we have to pay 10.29%, although 
the money that we lend out to the people has a max of 9 1/2%. How can we continue 
to do that? 

If we want to borrow money from the Federal Home Loan Bank we have to pay 
over 10% for it. Again, the usury rate, of course, is limited to 9 1/2%. 

If we want to borrow the money privately, we would probably have to spend 
something like 11%, 11 1/4%, or 11 1/2%. 

Now, what we are asking is that we be permitted to do something to keep 

some money in the Savings institutions because they are going to go out - there is 
no question about it. We are experiencing this problem right now. We are not 

issuing any Treasury Certificates. We can't do it. 

The differential - the 1/4% differential - which is a plus to the Savings 
and Loan people, is eliminated now, as I understand it, in the length accounts in 

the Savings Banks, and so forth. 
Now, the idea is why should be go ahead and permit Savings and Loan 

institutions to have checking accounts? You know the question of the link accounts 

and the automatic transfer accounts in the banking institutions and everything 

else. We say we need this. We need it because the money is going to be drawn 
out. It is an avenue. 

You will say that everything that I have said so far is not going to be 

eliminated. If you are going to pay more than 9 1/2% for your money, how is being 
able to have a checking account going to help? Of course, with that usury limit, 

something has to be done Federally or maybe here -- I don't know. It is just some­
thing that is going to aid us and not, as far as I can see, in any way detrimental 
to anyone else. 

The home builders' leagues and you and I go around in our districts 
and try to find out what is going on. Everybody feels that it is a necessary thing 
to keep that vitality in the biggest industry as far as home dwelling mortgages 

aze concerned. It is the Savings and Loan industry that gives the most money'for 
that purpose. 

Home builders, realtors, senior citizens--- Federal regulations permit 
it. The State Banking Department permits it. All of this is part of the reason, 
I think, for Assemblyman Codey's bill or my bill. We respectfully ask that it be 

given the consideration it deserves. I know you will do that. 

I want to thank you for giving me these few minutes. Thank you very mUch. 
SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Senator. Let me see if I can draw the position 

for you in which the Legislature finds itself. We have two opposing points of view, 

both from important segments of our economy in New Jersey. We have another third 
point of view, which is from the consumer - or John Q. Citizen. Naturally, it is 

the inclination of a Legislature, at any time, to try to deal with what it thinks 
is best for the majority of the people. But, the problem here is a little more 

3 



difficult than just that -- that kind of a resolve. 

If we were to recognize the fact that there is a disparity between the 

services authorized by S & L's vis-a-vis the banks today and attempt to just judge 

that on its merits, we would decide in favor of the S & L's and that would be it. 

The other side of the coin - if we decide in that manner - is, is that 

detrimental to the interest of the banking industry itself and does that have a 

ripple effect back on the economy and the consumer himself? 

So, essentially, that is the dilemma in which the Legislature finds itself 

and that is the problem we are attempting to resolve. As I said in my opening 

statement, we are generally aware of what is involved in this particular issue. It 

is a very, very important issue. It is an important issue to both sides of the 

controversy and to the public at large. 

Joe, we are cognizant of what your bill purports to do. The Committee 

has taken no predisposed position on this. We all have open minds. We have dis­

cussed it privately and I can assure everyone present that this Committee does 

have an open mind. We are going to consider the evidence that is brought forth 

today and try to come up with as rational and equitable decision as we can. 

Thank you again, Senator, for being here. 

SENATOR MARESSA: Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: I would like to call upon Mr. Thomas Sayles, Vice 

Chairman of the New Jersey Bankers' Association. 

T H 0 M A S D. S A Y L E S: Mr. Chairman, Senator Gregario, good morning. I 

am Thomas D. Sayles, Jr., President of the Summit and Elizabeth Trust Company and 

Vice Chairman of the New Jersey Bankers Association. I do have a prepared statement 

which I will submit and I will therefore summarize some of the highlights of this 

prepared statement. 

I would like to advise you that I am also speaking on behalf of New Jersey 

Bankers Chairman, Anthony Schober!, who has attended these sessions very faithfully, 

relating to A-63, but who is unfortunately out of State today. I speak for him and 

our entire Commercial Bank community in New Jersey. 

First and foremost, we are not against checking for Savings and Loan Associa­

tions and we are not afraid to compete, head to head, with the over 200 Savings and 

Loans. We rind we are in a very competitive market and we feel, as we have said 

so many times in the past, that we would like to compete on a level playing ground. 

We are adamantly opposed to competing when they have discriminatory and unfair 

interest rate, tax, and reserve advantages. 

Secondly, the S & L's have consistently talked about being people banks, 

whereas the Commercial Banks are business banks. We have studied this issue very 

closely and the statistics clearly prove that the Commercial Banks are just as much 

a people bank. We have considerably smaller average savings accounts- $1,700-

than the S & L's, whose average is $3,700. Clearly, that is not the little person 

with that kind of money. 

Gordon Luce of the San Diego Federal Savings and Loan Association hit the 

nail on the head when he told S & L delegates at one of their recent meetings that 

the automatic transfer system is no threat. The S & L customer is sophisticated 

enough to know the bottom line and that is,the S & L's pay more savings - that 

14% differential - than the Commercial Bank is allowed. 

We, as commercial bankers,know exactly that Mr. Luce is telling the truth. 

Comments have been made that the S & L's are not doing well without checking. 
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I think statistics here again will prove that they have done very, very well. They 
are the fastest growing segment, I guess outside of the Credit Unions, in the State 

of New Jersey's financial community. Their two-year deposit growth was 66% greater 

than the Commercial Banks during this same two-year period -- hardly an industry 
that is suffering. 

Thirdly, they clain that they give better customer service. Well, I am 

not sure how you define customer service, but if you include the 1/4 of 1% - or up 

to 1/2 of 1%- on certain CD's,as their advantage, maybe that is better service. 
But, that is a Federal Regulation wh~ch they fought very strongly in this recent 

Congress to keep. Their own national leaders feared third-party transaction accounts 
because the addition of such power might clearly jeopardize their special interest 

rate advantage. They sued the Federal Reserve on that issue and lost. They know 

that the interest rate advantage has clearly made them the power that they are. 

And, they won and Reg. Q has been extended, as you know, for another two years. 

We feel that our millions of savings customers have been deprived of 

this extra interest rate. 

Again, we go back to the people aspect. They claim that they have served 

the people. Who makes the most student loans in the State of New Jersey? Commercial 

Banks. Mortgage loans -- we have written in the last year probably an equal number, 

if not more, of mortgage loans within the State of New Jersey -- and I emphasize 

that "within the State" because in many cases we found that some of the monies that 

are raised from savings deposits in the State are used to underwrite mortgages outside 

of the state. 

We think, clearly, the name "people" for the thrifts does not hold water 

when analyzed closely. 
There doesn't seem to be any mass exit of the savings customers from the 

S & L's. Clearly, the growth of savings over the last two years is an example of 

this. And, they haven't offered checking. Consequently, we are hard pressed to 

find out why the sudden necessity to have checking. 

We think, finally, that the way A-63 is written would be extremely un­

fair and render an additional advantage to the S & L's. You have the power to 

potentially harm our industry, particularly the large number of small banks who are 

virtually identical in their makeup as an S & L. They are really very close to the 

thrifts, but they do not have the power of the thrifts. 
In summary, we don't fear competition. We have done well. We are not 

complaining about the whole industry. The banks have survived and are doing well. 

But, we would like to compete on an even playing field, as we have said so many 
times, and we think that our position can be supported in many areas of what we 

have talked about. 
There are many more people from the banking side, as you know from the 

calendar. We are going to speak on individual issues. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, sir. Are there any questions? (no questions) 

Mr. Edward Lawlor, President of the New Jersey Savings League. 

E D M 0 N D v. LAW L 0 R, JR.: Mr. Chairman, Senator Gregorio, my name is 

Edmond v. Lawlor, Jr. I am President of the New Jersey Savings League. The League 

is the trade association which represents both the State Chartered and Federally 

Chartered Savings and Loans of this State. We have prepared an extensive statement, 

which you have before you, containing a full explanation for the need for passage 

of this bill - A-63 - which gives Savings and Loans checking account authority. 
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Recognizing the constraints in the Committee's time, rather than read the 

entire statement, I am going to summarize it for you this morning. In doing so, 

however, I hope that I will in no way diminish in your minds the importance of the 

passage of this measure to the housing industry of this state and the 4 million 

people with accounts in Savings and Loan Associations. 

Let me review with you now some of the basic factors which will make the 

reasons for passage of this legislation more compelling than ever. First of all, 

we have hard evidence that the 4 million people with accounts in Savings and Loan 

Associations want access to their money. This has been demonstrated by the fact 

that thousands upon thousands of people signed petitions requesting that they be 

granted this means of making withdrawals from their accounts in Savings and Loan 

Associations. 

It is, of course, impossible to ask this question of the 4 million 

people currently holding accounts in Savings and Loans in New Jersey, but of the 

many thousands that were asked this question, no one replied in the negative. 

I would like to point out to the Committee that the only depository 

institutions in the State of New Jersey that cannot offer its account holders 

this convenient means of withdrawal are the Savings and Loan Associations. At the 

present time, the Commercial Banks, the Savings Banks, and Credit Unions all offer 

this service and by one means or another are able to give account holders interest 

on these deposits. 

New Jersey Federal Associations will soon be added to this list. We feel 

that people with accounts in Savings and Loan Associations are entitled to this 

service and as the facts in our complete statement which you have before you 

indicate, passage of this bill is very definitely in the interest of the public. 

The second point that I would like to make to you this morning is that 

checking account powers will not diminish the mortgage lending activity of the 

Savings and Loan industry. Incidentally, it will not injure the Commercial Banking 

industry. 

Our industry is dedicated to the financing of housing as a matter of 

tradition, experience, and extensive knowledge in this field of investment. In 

addition to that, the Internal Revenue Code is written so that Savings and Loan 

Associations will not stray from the residential mortgage lending field by requir­

ing that we maintain 82% of our assets in qualifying residential mortgages. The 

fact that we do not have any desire to get into the Commercial Banking business was 

demonstrated by our ready acceptance of an amendment to this bill in the Assembly 

which restricted the accounts which may be opened under this measure to personal 

accounts and eliminated commercial accounts of any kind. 

~1e nature of a financial institution is determined not by its liabilities 

but by its assets. As the chart in our statement shows, we presently maintain 85% 

of our assets in residential mortgages while Commercial Banks have only 23% of their 

assets in this type of investment. This is the main difference between Savings 

and Loans and Commercial Banks. There are, however, a great many other differences 

in the vast number of commercial investment powers which they have that Savings 

and Loan Associations do not have and do not want because of their dedication to 

the financing of residential properties. We will stay heavily invested in mortgages 

after we have transaction account capability. 

We have brought with us today two people who are eminently qualified to 

speak to this point. One of them comes from New England where Savings and Loans 

have been issuing NOW accounts, or interest-bearing checking accounts for four years. 
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He will describe to you the lack of change in his institution since they began 
offering this service. The other is an officer of a Savings and Loan Association 
in New York where state chartered institutions have authority to issue checking 

accounts and have had this authority for more than two years. He too will elucidate 
on the lack of effect that the issuance of these accounts has had on his institution. 

The next important point that I would like to bring to the attention of 
the Committee is that the neighboring States of Pennsylvania and New York now have 

checking account authority which will cause a serious drain on the deposits of New 

Jersey's Savings and Loan Associations unless they are able to offer their account 
holders a competitive service. Every day hundreds of thousands of New Jersey 

residents commute from South Jersey to Philadelphia and the surrounding area and 
from the northern counties into New York City. These people who just as conveniently 
can have their accounts in Pennsylvania and New York City, will surely transfer 
their funds if they are able to have the convenience of a checking account with 

the added benefit of being able to earn interest on their funds. The exact extent 
of this drain on the mortgage money supply of the State of New Jersey cannot be 

measured, but judging by what happened in the past when New York Savings Banks 
were able to offer a higher return on a smaller denomination accounts, New Jersey 

Savings and Loans will indeed experience a severe outflow of savings. 

Another important area from which Savings and Loans are virtually 
excluded from because of their inability to offer direct access to their account 
holders is that of the direct deposit of recurring payments. This is an area that 

is just beginning to have a serious impact on the financial community and the 

initial results show that Savings and Loans will be virtually excluded from participat­
ing in any direct deposit payment program. This is illustrated by the fact that the 
Social Security checks which are directly deposited into the depository institution 
designated by the recipient have been going into Commercial Banks as compared with 

Savings and Loan Associations at the rate of 9 to 1. That is illustrated on page 
Sa of our exhibit IV. The General Accounting Office of the Federal Government has 

issued an order for all departments of the Federal Government to go on this direct 
deposit basis as soon as possible. 

At the present time the entire Air Force payroll is on a direct deposit 

basis so that all members of this branch of the service may have their paychecks 

deposited directly in the depository institution of their choice. Private industry 
is following rapidly on the heels of the Federal Government and many large corpora­
tions are already on a direct deposit basis with their payrolls. 

This system of payroll payment is a source of important cost savings to 
corporations because they are able to eliminate the expensive process of the 

preparation of individual paychecks. All of this direct deposit payroll processing 
is accomplished through an automated system involving magnetic tapes delivered to 
the receiving financial institution or through an automatic clearing house which 

will direct the deposit to the depository of the employee's choice. It is easy 
to see that most people would not accept a Savings and Loan Association as their 

depository because in order to make a withdrawal, they would have to present 

themselves in person with their passbook and.with their withdrawal slip. Consequently, 

Savings and Loans are unable to effectively compete for these deposits and, therefore, 

they are being diverted out of the housing market. 
We have included in our statement a chart showing the multiplier effect 

of funds invested in housing on the overall economy, which as you can see, is 
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very substantial. This is exhibit 3 on page 4a of the statement. This fact is 

readily recognized by the New Jersey Association of Home Builders and the New 

Jersey Association of Realtors, both of whom, gentlemen, have endorsed the 

passage of this legislation. Both the Trade Association for the Realtors and the 

Home Builders will present a statement today supporting passage of this legislation. 

They have taken this position - as their statements will indicate - because of 

the serious recent developments in the financial field which will have an effect 

on the Savings and Loan Associations' ability to deliver mortgage funds. 

There are some recent events which have rapidly unfolded that make 

quick action on this measure of extreme importance to the continued success of 

the housing industry in New Jersey. 
The first is the new Federal Reserve regulation, which was alluded to 

before, which went into effect on November 1st, authorizing automatic transfers 

from savings accounts to checking accounts. This regulation will allow all banks 

to encourage their depositors to deposit their total paycheck in the Commercial or 

Savings savings account and write checks which will be covered by funds automatically 

transferred to the checking account from that savings account. This, of course, 

is tantamount to interest on checking, a point which is made abundantly clear in 

their advertisements. There have already been indications that this type of account 

will have a devastating effect on Savings and Loan deposits and, therefore, on 

housing in this State. 

We have a Savings and Loan manager here with us today who will testify as 

to his initial experience on the loss of deposits as a result of this regulation. 

Incidentially, gentlemen, we have about 40 other chief executives here 

in the Senate Chamber today that are not going to testify. In the interest of 

saving time, they have submitted statements which are before you along with the 

other material. 

Another recent development of great importance in connection with this 

automatic transfer service is that on October 31st, the suit challenging this 

regulation was rejected by the U. s. District Court. Our suit, incidentally, is 

not against Regulation Q. When I say "ours", we are not part of that suit. A 

suit was brought by the United States Savings and Loan League against the Federal 
Reserve, challenging the automatic transfer regulation and not Regulation Q. 

All of the major banks in New Jersey and throughout the country are 

already issuing these accounts and from the wording of their advertisements, they 
are leaving no doubts in minds of the consumers that their very best depository 
arrangement today is to have their paycheck deposited in one of these accounts 

which will pay interest on all of their dollars which are not being utilized for 

bill paying and other purposes. 

Our surveys show tha+ 85% of the present New Jersey Savings and Loan 

Association account holders already have a checking account in a Commercial Bank. 

If they cannot get convenient access to their funds as provided in A-63, it will 

be a simple matter for them to transfer their savings deposits to an automatic 

transfer account in the Commercial Bank where they already have their checking 

account. They will not be able to resist the inducement of earning compound interest 
on every unused dollar of their paycheck. 

I am certain that all of the members of the Committee have seen the 

extensive ads and television commercials that the Commercial banks are utilizing. 

I brought just two of them here today because I think they really illustrate the 
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point. The first one says the bank issues the earner account. "New Jersey never 
had checking like this. Now, the money you use for checking earns 5% interest in 
your savings account. Just put it all into a 5% automatic transfer savings account 
and when you write your check, your savings account will put the exact amount into 
your checking account automatically. So you will never have a penny more in your 

checking than you need." 
The other one makes reference to the end of the day of lazy money, introduc­

ing the investment checking plan. "The perfect way to keep your money earning 

interest until your check clears the bank." 
With 85% of the total assets invested in housing, the drain on Savings 

deposits is already beginning to cause a shortage of mortgage funds unlike any 
experience we have had in this State before. This would exceed what happened in 

1966 and 1974. I am sure if you talk with the realtors and home builders, they 
can describe the tragedy of those times. The only way this can be prevented 
is for New Jersey's State Chartered Savings and Loan Associations to be given the 
authority to grant their account holders convenient access to their funds through 

passage of A-63. 
Another very important recent development which makes passage of A-63 

more urgent than ever before is the action of the Federal Home Loan Bank in its 

response to the automatic transfer system. The Federal Home Loan Bank Board 
issued regulations that will give all Federally Chartered Savings and Loan 

Associations in New Jersey the right to issue payment order accounts. This will 
enable account holders in Federal Associations - only the 22 Federal Associations -
to send payment to creditors from a 5% interest bearing account iust as the NOW account 

holders in New England have been doing for four years. Federal Home Loan Bank 
Board Chairman, Robert McKinney, said in announcing the issuance of the payment 
order account regulations for Federal Associations, "We must exercise our authority 

to insure that the housing finance industry remains safe and sound." 
I can assure you, gentlemen, that if checking account authority, as pro­

vided in A-63, is not given to the remaining 153 State Chartered insured Savings 

and Loan Associations, which currently hold the bulk of the almost $4 billion in 
residential mortgages made by New Jersey Savings and Loan Associations each year, 

than the safety and soundness in the State Associations will be in severe jeopardy. 
The New Jersey Department of Banking and the New Jersey Senior Citizens 

Counsel is in favor of the passage of this measure. Comptroller of the Currency, 
John G. Heimann, has repeatedly said that thrift institutions should have this 
third party power and Bryce Curry, President of the Federal Home Loan Bank of New 
York - who was to be here today and whose representative will represent the bank -
will have his representative tell you of the importance of equalizing the powers 
in the States of New Jersey and New York which are both in the Second Federal 
Home Loan Bank district. The New Jersey Association of Realtors and Home Builders, 

as I said before, is enthusiastically supporting passage of A-63. 
~entlemen, as a matter of fact, there is only one group of people opposed 

to the passage of A-63 and that is the New Jersey Bankers Association. The reason 

for their opposition is simple - they want to avoid competition in the checking 

account area and such competition is, of course, in the public interest. 
In their effort to prevent Savings and Loan Associations from encroaching 

on what was for years their exclusive area of cost free money through checking 

accounts, they have deliberately deceived and misled the Legislature. 
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When the bill was considered in the Assembly, the Bankers Association 

argued that Savings and Loans were gouging the public by charging points on con­

ventional mortgages when they knew perfectly well that points had not been charged 

on these loans since the passage of Chapter 54 of the Laws of 1968. 

As r,equired by legislative procedure, the entire power section of the 

Savings and Lban Act is set forth in the bill. This section included the outdated 

reference to the charging of points on conventional loans. The New Jersey Bankers 

Association took up a great deal of time arguing that the bill should be amended 

to change the powers section of the Savings and Loan Act to eliminate the reference 

to the charging of points on conventional loans which has not been utilized for ten 

years. Of course, we could not have cared less about that amendment except for 

the fact that it was a serious cause of delay of action on the measure. As a 

matter of fact, the measure was amended to take out that old provision in the 

statute. They made a great issue of the fact that Savings and Loans could charge 

interest on interest when actually this was done only on mortgages that were 

delinquent~- less than 1% of the totnl loans that we hold. 

Their strategy in fighting against passage of this bill was, and is, to 

do anything to delay action on it and confuse the members of the Legislature. The 

Assembly Banking and Insurance Committee saw through this device and ultimately, 

after amending the bill to make it apply only to personal accounts and changing 

the effective date to conform to the date of the banks' automatic transfer 

regulation, voted the bill out of Committee six to nothing. 

The New Jersey Bankers Association has repeatedly tried to confuse the 

issue of taxation by talking about the State taxes only, when Savings and Loans 

in fact pay far more total taxes, both State and Federal, than the banks do, and 

our exhibits on page 7a and b point this out. They argue about reserves even 

though the bill has a specific reserve provision requiring reserves equal to those 

required of Savings Banks or higher if ordered by the Commissioner of Banking. 

They have raised a clamor about savings rate ceilings established by Regulation 

Q and the 1/4% differential, which can only be controlled by the Congress and 

therefore should not be part of the discussion of A-63. The savings rate differential 

is an instrument of national housing policy established by the Congress of the 

United State and is unrelated to the question of whether 4 million citizens of the 

State of New Jersey should have access to their funds in Savings and Loan Associations. 

You, undoubtedly, have been receiving the same type of misleading informa­

tion that was sent to the members of the Assembly containing vague references to 

out of date Congressional studies, that were rejected by the Congress many years 

ago,and other unrelated matters. We hope that our full statement and the accompany­

ing charts and news clippings will set the record straight. 

We respectfully urge the members of the Committee to consider the 

crippling effect these recent developments, which I have reviewed for you earlier, 

will have on the ability on the State's Savings and Loan Associations to continue 

to be the number one provider of home mortgage financing by reporting this bill 

out of committee for action on the floor as soon as possible. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Lawlor. 

Mr. Ray Bauer, President United Counties Trust Company. 

RAY B A U E R: Mr. Chairman, Senator Gregorio, thank you for this privilege 

of attending this public hearing. I think it is an important one. As Senator 

Bedell said, I am President and Chairman of United Counties Trust Company and I 
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have been a part of the New Jersey banking scene since the end of World War II. 
During this period of time, I have had an opportunity to observe the trend of 

competitive forces and the pattern of expanded privileges to Savings and Loan 

institutions and the thrift industry, without witnessing an equal giving up of 
any special privileges accorded to that industry. 

It is my conviction that the pendulum has swung far in the interest of 

the thrift institutions at the expense of Commercial Banks.-- Commercial Banks 

and their customers. And, now the Commercial Banks are the underprivileged and 

handicapped segment of our financial community. 

My opposition to A-63 is because it is a peacemeal legislative effort. 

It represents further erosion to the balance of the competitive opportunities 

afforded to the financial community. If checking accounts are to be given the 

S & L industry, it should be when the interest differential is eliminated and 

reasonable equality of taxation and reserve administration is accomplished. 

You have already heard from Mr. Sayles as to the position of the American 

Bankers Association, of the New Jersey Bankers Association, certainly of the United 

Counties Trust Company, and every bank I have talked to in the State of New Jersey, 

and that is that we have no objection to checking account powers for S & L's per se. 

But, standing alone without important parity provisions, A-63 cannot be good for 

the financial well-being of New Jersey, certainly it cannot be good for its 200 

Commercial banks, nor the millions of customers that we are serving. 

My remarks will relate primarily to the need to seek parity under 

Regulation Q before checking account powers are granted to the Savings and Loan 

industry. To understand the importance of the issue, one must understand the 

structure of Commercial Banks as they exist in the State of New Jersey, and what 

is actually happening in the financial marketplace. 

First, let me give you a little profile of United Counties Trust Company. 

We are about a $500 million institution: not small by some standards, but not 

large compared with the giants in the industry, certainly. We have 65% of our 

deposits in the savings and time category. Our ability to compete is very much 

related to the subject legislation, A-63, and special privileges which are being 

reserved to the thrift industry. 

We have $260 million of savings and time deposits as of September 30th. 

We have approximately $180 millions of those dollars - or approximately 70% -
committed to mortgages in the State of New Jersey and of those mortgages, 83% 

were for residential mortgages serving some 7,000 people-- if you will forgive 

the expression. 
United Counties Trust Company's dependence on being able to compete in 

the savings market is typical of the Commercial Banking industry in New Jersey. 

Forty-~ix percent of our New Jersey banks are less than $50 million in size. 
And, all but one State Chartered bank in the State of New Jersey has more than 

50% of its deposits in the savings category. 

For the industry as a whole, State Banks of New Jersey have more than 

60% of their deposits in that classification. And, for the small independent 

banks, serving the suburban and rural areas of our State that are under $50 

million in size -I made a sampling by just taking a list of alphabetized banks 

done by the Commissioner of Banking-more than 73%, or nearly 3/4 of their deposit 

total is in a savings category. 
You might conclude from that statement that these figures show an ability 

of the Commercial Banks to presently compete, but let's look at the record. This 
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is a record compiled and established without the S & L's having checking account 

powers. In 1960, the Savings and Loan industry reported 35.3% of the savings 

market, with Commercial Banks having 46.2% of that market. Today, the S & L's 

have 40.1% of the market and the Commercial Banks 40.0%. In other words, they 

are in second place, even though as recently as 1960 the differential was very 

substantial. 

More significant than that figure standing alone is what is the trend -

what is the recent growth record - of the S & L's without checking account powers? 

Taking the total deposits combined - and this includes the savings of Commercial 

Banks as compared with the time and savings of S & L's - from 1974 through 1977 -

that is not ancient history - Commercial Bank deposits grew 23%. During this same 

period of time, the S & L's grew 55%, or nearly 2 1/2 times the bank rate of 

growth. I think this is a partial answer to Mr. Lawlor's contention that the New 

York State banks have, for two years, enjoyed the privileges they are asking for 

and that thereaze going to be substantial transfers from the State of New Jersey 

to the State of New York,and it hasn't happened at all. 

We are talking about percentages - that 55% is no longer on a insignificantly 

sized base because you are talking about an industry now, an S & L industry- in 

excess, last year, of $15 billions of dollars. Now, this is the situation we face 

without adding checking account powers to the S & L's at this point. This will further 

distort what I consider the lack of competitive parity, which now exists already. 

Now, who is hurting because of the Regulation Q differential? Basically, 

it is our contention that it is the little fellow, that group of little people that 

the S & L industry likes to talk about who are saving at Commercial Banks and who 

come to us and question us about why the differential is exclusively reserved to the 

s & L industry. The record shows, as Mr. Sayles mentioned, that the little man is 

saving at the Commercial Bank because the average savings account at an S & L is 

over 200% those reported by a Commercial Bank savings account. 

There is no differential now for time deposits over $100 thousand, between 

the industrys. Why continue to discriminate against the small saver in a Commercial 

Bank? The cost to that small saver, incidentally, is estimated to be $30 millions 

of dollars last year in the State of New Jersey. 

Your Commercial Banks have put $6 1/2 billions of dollars into the New 

Jersey housing loan field. It has provided nearly 2/3rds of all the student loan 

dollars under the New Jersey Higher Educational Systems authority. It has provided 

some thirty times the dollars for New Jersey government financing in the State of 

New Jersey to benefit people. And, it provides the bulk of installment loans for 

home improvement, auto purchases, and consumer needs. 

I suggest to this Committee, with all of the conviction at my command, 

that A-63 should not be approved because it is unfair: it is inequitable and 

destructive of a competitive balance which already tilts dangerously in favor of 

the thrift industry. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Bauer. 

I would like to mention that the Committee has been joined by another 

member, Senator James Wallwork of Essex County. He is the ranking minority member, 

not so much on this issue but on the basis of political party. Good to see you, Jim. 

Mr. Phillip Messina, Senior Vice President and Treasurer of Columbian 

Savings and Loan Association, Woodbury, New York. Welcome to the Garden State, 

Mr. Messina. 
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P H I L L I P M E S S I N A: Mr. Chairman, Senators, it is Columbia Savings and 

Loan and that is Woodhaven, New York. You did get the name right. I am Phillip 

Messina and I am the Senior Vice President and Treasurer of Columbia Savings and 

Loan. We are a $650 million New York State Chartered Savings and Loan with ten 
offices located in New York City and Long Island. 

Perhaps some comparison of our size with other institutions in this State 

would be of some value. We are in the top five largest State Chartered Savings and 

Loans in the State. We are in the top 20 largest Savings and Loans, comparing 

State and Federal Chartered. As compared to our prime competition,which is the 

Mutual Savings Banks and, once removed, the Commercial institutions, our size is 

absolutely miniscule. 

I have been asked to appear before you today by the New Jersey Savings League 

to relate Columbia's recent experience in the area of checking account services 
and our management's overview of the services as well. 

Columbia's management has always considered itself to be most 

sensitive to the service needs of our customers and approximately four years aqo, 

in May of 1974, following the New York State Banking Department's first issue of 

regulations permitting third party payment powers for State chartered thrift institu­

tions, we concluded that those powers and that checking service - checking type 

service - would be, in fact, of great value to all of our existing customers. 

Our decision to offer checking services at that time was also influenced 

by our defensive consideration that had we not made the service available, many 

of our customers might indeed be drawn to our competitors, namely the Mutual 

Savings Banks, which had at that time already begun to heavily advertise and 
market their intended offering. 

One of the critical needs and one of the reasons why we were so con­
cerned, in a defensive sense, was a need that impacts all financial intermediaries, 

that being to maintain a constant inflow of funds. Consumer disintermediation and 

fund outflows greatly diminish our ability to offer any of the services and in our 

case it would greatly diminish our ability to offer the one service that our 

industry was built around and that is home mortgage lending. 

At the time the New York State Legislature first passed a bill authoriz­

ing checking accounts - and that was approximately two and one-half years ago, 

March of '76 - Columbia had savings account balances of approximately $400 million. 

In September '78, approximately two and one-half years later, our savings balances 
grew to about $550 million. ~1at $150 million savings growth over that period 

obviously was the result of many factors, the most significantly impacting, I think, 

being our having opened several branches. There is no doubt in my mind - I am 
certain, in fact - that our having offered checking services over that period was 

a real influence on the growth of savings that we experienced. Comparatively, 

over that same period, mortgage loans outstanding - in March of 1976 - were 

approximately $340 million which,over two and one-half years, grew to approximately 

$460 million in September of '78. The net number of Columbia-.serviced mortgage 

loans grew from an outstanding total of 10,500 to a total of 11,000 mortgage loans 

in place. That insignificant change - that 500 increment - was the result of our 

having establis~ed, offered, closed - all those terms meaning the same thing -

2,500 mortgages through mortgage loans and having had satisfied 2,000 mortgage loans. 

At present, Columbia services 15,200 checking accounts with average 

balances of approximately $480, resulting in a combined balance of $7,300,000. 
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We process approximately 6,000 checks each day through the regular clearance 

systems and we cash approximately 300 checks each day within our own offices. We 

also accept approximately 1,500 deposits each day to checking accounts. Tbis 

activity level, compared to national, state averages at Mutual Savings Banks 

and Commercial Banks, is relatively low. I do think that it does, however, clearly 

demonstrate the use that our customers make of this service. 

A recent survey by the New York Savings Association League indicates 

that approximately 112 out of 115 Mutual Savings Banks in the State are currently 

offering checking services, and out of 52 State Chartered Savings and Loan League 

members, 29 either offer or are planning to offer such a service. 

In New York State the enabling authority in and of itself didn't create 

any overwhelming reformation of the financial community. 

With regard to specific impact of thrift institutions offering checking 

account services upon Commercial Banks, it is my honest and personal opinion that 

if there is any impact at all, the Commercial Banks have benefitted. For many, many 

years Commercial Banks in New York have warned thrift institutions of the high 

cost associated with checking services and inferred in fact their delight at the 

prospect of transferring what they would have considered high-activity, low-balance, 

unprofitable checking accounts to thrift institutions. As well, as is probably 

the case with most thrifts offering services, the clearance and settlement necessary to 

support the service requires the establishment of a dependent relationship with 

a correspondent Commercial Bank. 

In Columbia's case, that results in earned fees for our Commercial 

correspondent of approximately $36,000 per year, along with their use of our daily 

average balances for clearances of approximately $400,000. A recent Federal 

Reserve Bank survey of non-business, demand time and savings deposits in New York 

State, which results are certainly subject to interpretation, impressed me with the 

continuing growth trends for both thrifts and Commercial Banks. I honestly believe, 

again, that Commercial Banks in the New York market area have not been adversely 

affected in any way by the increase in competition for demand deposits. 

Were I a memeber of the New Jersey Savings and Loan industry, I honestly 

would consider the passage of this checking account bill - A-63 - as most crucial 
for the continued and effective functioning of all Savings and Loans in the State. 
Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Messina. Could you advise us if the 
amendment that came out of the Assembly on this bill would limit it to personal 
accounts? 

MR. MESSINA: Yes. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Does New York have the same provision? 

MR. MESSINA: Yes, sir. At the time, March of '76, the amendment restricted 

the offering by thrift institutions strictly to personal accounts, exclusive of 

business or any organizational accounts whatsoever. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you find people_have more than one account in 

your Savings and Loan institution - one for checking and one for the regular 
savings? 

MR. MESSINA: I would approximate that all of our 15,000 checking 

account customers indeed do have a savings account relationship with us. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: They have two accounts? They have purely a savings 
account? 

MR. MESSINA: No, they maintain both a savings and a checking account· 
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SENATOR WALLWORK: Why is that? 

MR. MESSINA: Why is that, sir? I have to assume that they see a benefit 

in having both of those accounts available to them. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What is the difference in the interest rate? 
MR. MESSINA: We are not permitted at this moment, under New York State 

statute, to offer interest on checking. Perhaps in the hope of clarifying the 

U. S. Congressional enactment, or addition of the State of New York to the New 

England region for the purposes of offering the so-called NOW account, I believe 

it has been recently approved. The Superintendent of Banks of New York State 

issued a statement. I have not yet seen that statement, but I believe it clarifies 

that the State Chartered institutions - State Chartered banks in New York - indeed 
may go along with that Federal authority. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Under Regulation Q? 

MR. MESSINA: Regulation Q .indeed does apply in New York State, as it 

does here. It is a Federal requirement. Commercial bankers, to the best of my 

knowledge, in New York State were as concerned as seems to be the case today 

with the Commercial bankers of New Jersey. Regulation Q is still applicable. 

The rate differential still applies. Again, quite honestly, over the last two 

and one-half to four years, I don't see any significant extreme disadvantage 

that the Commercial Banking industry has suffered. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: But, under the changes down in Washington aren't you 

going to be able to give interest on your checking accounts? 

MR. MESSINA: I am assuming, yes. Whether or not,; in fact, Columbia 

as an individual institution will choose to do so, I honestly don't know. 

Our management and our board have not made any decisions nor reached any con­

clusions along that line. We are, indeed, exploring, researching, and giving it 

every consideration. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: How do you make the transfer out of the savings 

account that is interst bearing into a checking account? 

MR. MESSINA: At this moment - although again, if I am not mistaking, 

it was November lst that that authority was made available in New York State and 

I believe we were able to take advantage of - we have not yet offered that particular 

automatic transfer service. At this moment, if one of our customers wishes to make 

such a transfer, they would have to specifically, individually,when they wished 
to transfer those funds, do so in a personal sense. They would physically be 

required to withdraw the funds from the savings account and add them to their 
checking account. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Mr. Messina, can you tell me if in the State of New 

York the Savings and Loans pay the same tax as the Commercial Banks? 

MR. MESSINA: Quite honestly, I can't specifically answer with regard 
to state taxes, but I do believe that the comparison that was made here earlier 

applies as well in New York, that being that total taxes paid by Savings and Loan 

Institutions outshadow the total taxes paid by comparitively sized Commercial Banks. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Mr. Chairman, I wonder if someone would get that 

information for me? Thank you, Mr. Messin~. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Messina. 

Mr. David Holland, Senior Vice President, Leader Federal Savings & Loan, 

Lexington, Massachusetts. I hope I have that right. 

DAVID H 0 L LAND: Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Senators, my name is David 
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Holland. I am Senior Vice President of Leader Federal Savings and Loan Associa­

tion in Lexington, Massachusetts. Leader is a Mutual Federally Chartered Savings 

and Loan Association with assets of approximately $180 million. We are located 

in seven communities in the suburbs, about 15 to 20 miles west and northwest of 

Boston. 

Leader began to offer NOW accounts as a service to its customers just 

over four years ago, on September 30, 1974. Currently, NOW deposits approximate 

$15 million in just under 12,000 personal accounts. We are also prohibited from 

offering any accounts to any commercial enterprises. We are restricted to non­

profit organizations and to personal accounts. 

This new service was integrated into the Association's operation with 

relative ease. Over 22% of the Association's savings growth since the implementa­

tion of the NOW accounts is directly attributable to such accounts. Analysis by 

our staff clearly indicates that NOW accounts have also generated a substantial 

amount of other types of savings accounts within our institution. 

Although individual NOW account balances turn over more rapidly than 

traditional savings, they are not generally subject to disintermediation and, 

therefore, collectively represent a more stable form of average deposit, which 

has allowed the Association to allocate the vast majority of its NOW deposits 

to mortgage and other consumer-type loans. 

Hence, NOW accounts not only have provided a service to the Association's 

depositors but also to its borrowers. Over 85% of our NOW account deposits are 

invested in loans. The remaining 15% is held for liquidity and invested in 

short-term obligations. This relationship translates into over $11 million of 

loans which are currently outstanding and directly attributed to NOW accounts, which 

the Association was able to offer only through enabling NOW account legislation. 

As of the close of business each December 31st, for the four years prior 

to our offering of NOW accounts, the Association's average loan portfolio to total 

assets was 87.9%. This percentage increased to 88.4% on the average for the four 

subsequent year ends. 

NOW accounts have provided a tremendous stimulus to the thrift industry 
and, therefore, to the housing market in New England. Although NOW accounts have 

increased competition, I am not aware of any institution 

or type of institution which has been significantly disadvantaged. Based on 

available statistics and earnings reports, which I have read, it appears to me 

that the Commercial Banks in New England continue to thrive. Additionally, many 

of the Commercial Banks service various aspects of the NOW account operation, 

which I assume is priced to be profitable, while at the same time they have been 

able to insulate themselves from the day-to-day customer contact. In other words, 

certain Commercial Banks have, to an extent, become wholesalers while the thrifts 

are becoming the retailers. 

It has been estimated that over 50% of the households in Mass.achusetts 

and New Hampshire have a NOW account. As of June 30, 1978, the Federal Reserve 

Bank of Boston published a report which indicates there are almost 2 million 

NOW accounts with balances in excess of $3.2 billion in New England. Although 

Commercial Banks hold only 37% of the number of accounts, they hold about 63% of 
the dollars. 

Although competition has increased, certainly, between institutions and 

types of institutions, I believe such competition has been healthy and certainly 

16 

.. 



beneficial to the consumer. 

In summary, the authority to offer NOW accounts has provided the financial 

community an opportunity to better serve its depositors and borrowers. The con­

sumer is the one who has really benefited. 

Thank you, gentlemen, for this opportunity to express my thoughts on 

this important subject. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Senator Wallwork. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: The loans that you talk about that are in the NOW 

accounts, what type of loans are they again? 

MR. HOLLAND: They would be a composite of primarily mortgage loans, but 

also education loans, home improvement loans, and savings account loans. We do 

not have the authority to--

SENATOR WALLWORK: What do you mean by a savings account loan? 

MR. HOLLAND: Well, a loan on a passbook account, where an individual 

chooses, instead of withdrawing his balance, to take a loan against it. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And what percentage is that? Did you say 15%? 

MR. HOLLAND: No, we maintain approximately 15% as liquid assets. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes. 

MR. IIOLLAND: The 85% is addressed in loans. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Eighty five percent of how many millions? 

MR. HOLLAND: Well, we are a $180 million institution. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: That is not all in NOW accounts? 

MR. HOLLAND: Right. It would be 85% of about $13 million of the NOW account 

portfolio, which is about $11 million currently that would be in loans. Eighty 

five percent of $13 million would be $11 million, which is addressed in loans. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Mr. Holland, can you tell me if in your state the 

Savings and Loans pay the same amount of tax to the state as the Commercial 

Banks do? 

MR. HOLLAND: There are two different formulas. The Commercial Banks pay 

on an income basis. We pay on what is called a -- I can't think of the exact 

words, but it is really income before dividends. So, our rate is smaller. I 

don't know what the relationship is, though, on the actual tax dollars. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Could you estimate which one has the advantage? Is 

there an advantage, or couldn't you tell? 

MR. HOLLAND: I couldn't really tell. Just to relate it to our own 

institution, we pay approximately about $120 thousand per year in state taxes. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Well, the figure doesn't mean much. I am trying to 

come to a conclusion here and I can't seem to get an answer. 

MR. HOLLAND: I understand what your question is and I am sorry I can't 

help you by making that comparison. 

bearing? 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Thank you. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: One other question. Are your NOW accounts interest 

MR. HOLLAND: Yes, they are. We pay 5% interest on the balances maintained. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: So, do you find that people have double accounts in 

your bank? In other words, do they ~ave a checking account and a savings account? 

MR. HOLLAND: Yes, very definitely so. The consumer still looks at their 

NOW account which just gives the advantage of paying interest. They tend to -

and I think it is advisable - isolate those funds which they plan to pay their 

expenses from and those funds which they want to put away for a rainy day. 
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SENATOR WALLWORK: How do they make that transfer over? 

MR. HOLLAND: Well, in our case there are really two choices. One is -

as Mr. Messina described - to physically come and make the withdarwal and transfer 

the money over to the NOW. We also offer an additional service, which is a 

telephone transfer arrangement where, again, they have to take the initiative: 

it is not automatic. Through pre-arrangements they can call and make transfers 

between the NOW and the savings or vice versa. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: So, they can write an overdraft and cover it? 

MR. HOLLAND: That gets into a third category. We also provide over­

draft protection,Which is an effective form of a savings account loan, which 

I described, or mentioned, earlier, whereby if they overdrew their savings account 

and they--

SENATOR WALLWORK: Their checking savings. 

MR. HOLLAND: I'm sorry. If they had overdrawn their NOW account, then 

they would create a loan against their savings account, if again they had made 

prearrangements to do so. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: At what interest rate? 

MR. HOLLAND: I believe it is one and one-half percent above the rate 

they are being paid on their regular savings account -- or on whatever savings 

account that they had pledged. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, sir. 

Mr. Fred Scholz, President, First National State Bank. 

FREDE R I C K J. S C H 0 L Z: Mr. Chairman, gentlemen of the Senate, it was 

just 15 years ago, about this time, that I had the privilege of being elected to the 

Jersey Senate. A·t that time they were misspelling my name. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: They still are. 

MR. SCHOLZ: They are still misspelling it. (laughter) It is s-c-H-0-L-Z, 

just for the record. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: We know that. All the Republicans know that. 

MR. SCHOLZ: And, obviously others, thank God. 

I am Frederick J. Scholz. I am President of the First National State 

Bank -County, Tenafly, New Jersey. As a former Senator, I fully understand 

that you are being asked to resolve a very complex matter between two major lending 

industries. Both sides are armed with statistics, quotes, and justifications to 

cause you to support their position. You will have to weigh the credibility 

of the evidence and search your mind and conscience to determine what you will 

do. 

I real! Professor Froman from the University of Minnesota who said that 

every political decision represents a distribution of advantages and disadvantages. 

The bill before you will put you in the position of deciding who will have ad­

vantages and who will have disadvantages. The decision will not be easy, I am 

sure. I recall being in similar situations in the Senate. However, many were 

not of the same magnitude or degree of importance as the issue before you. Some 

of these legislative problems involved bills dealing with thrift institutions. 

Often they dealt with programs which would bring some incursions by the thrift 

industry into general banking fields. 

I supported most of the thrift bills, to the delight of my friends in 

that industry. The bottom line for me in most decisions, as a past Senator, was 

fairness. One of the great beliefs of our country is our belief in equality and 
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justice before the law. I have always felt that my ultimate decision in the 

Senate centered around the question, "Is my decision fair and just"? I have also 
always had concerns when I was asked to act in a manner that placed government in 

the affairs of business within our free enterprise system. I have and continue 
to believe that our country has prospered because we have had a strong and viable 

free enterprise system. While there are times when it is absolutely necessary 

for government to involve itself in private competitive business activity, I have 

felt, as a general rule, that it should not be government's function to inter­

vene and act in a manner that uses governmental power to allow one business to 

have competitive advantage over another. However, it was not my, nor your, 

fault that our competitor has decided to put you in the position that you are 

in. 
Speaking as a banker, I have spent many years serving people. One of 

the reasons I enjoyed serving in the Senate was that it gave me an opportunity to 

help people. Banking allows me to do the same thing. I can recall that some of 

my peers in the Legislature had a negative, stereotyped view of a banker as a 

heartless person concerned only with profit. Well, this is certainly not a 

truly descriptive profile and it also holds for our competitors, the Savings 

and Loan As~ociation people our major competitors in New Jersey. 
We pride ourselves at First National State Bank of Bergen County as 

trying to serve people and community, including thrift institutions, and we feel 

that we have done a good job. 

Getting directly to the bill, I have judged it as a banker and as a former 

legislator. There is absolutely no question in my mind that the bill, as presently 

written, is unfair and violates the American principles of fair play and equality. 

The s & L's have interest rate, tax, and reserve preferences over us. Those pre­

ferences should be eliminated. They have made Savings & Loans the fastest growing 

deposit units in our State and have undoubtedly encouraged them to seek more types 

of banking powers. The main reason for thei~ preferences, historically,was their 

involvement in housing and, yet, our Bergen County banks - including my own - have 

written more mortgages in Bergen than the Savings & Loans, who supposedly operate 

with their advantages due to their housing contributions. Their preferences are 

not fair to banks and to our customers who could possibly receive better benefits 

if we had the same advantages as the Savings & Loans. 

Our request that the passage of the bill be contingent on interest, tax, 
and reserve equality is a proper and legitimate request. We feel that the enact­

ment of A-63, contingent on these parity measures, is consistent with the American 
principle of fair play, equality, and justice. We appeal to you to hold to those 

principles as you consider whether or not one lending industry should be given 

an even more substantial competitive edge over another industry by legislative 
action. It is essential for New Jersey that the present situation not be allowed 

to get even further out of balance to the disadvantage of the millions of people 
who are served, directly and indirectly, by banks in New Jersey. I ask you members of the 

Senate, to please work toward a parity among financial institutions. Give us 

the opportunity to play the same game on the same sized. field. Don't broaden 

disparity. 

Thank you for giving me an opportunity to share my thoughts with you. 

I should be happy to respond to questions if you have any. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Mr. Scholz, you referred to the advantages of the 
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interest rate, the taxes, and the reserve. Would you explain the advantage they 

have in the reserve? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Our reserves are controlled more by the Federal Reserve 

System. We get no money for it. We get no interest on our money that we maintain 

in that reserve account as cash. That is a very substantial a~mount of our total 

liquid position. 
1he Savings and Loan don't have the same diS<"idvantage or protection for 

the customers, or depositors, that we have to provide, and should provide. 

amount? 

SENATOR GREGORIO: They don't have to provide a reserve? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Pardon? 

SENATOR GREGORIO: The Savings and Loans don't have to provide a reserve 

MR. SCHOLZ: Not to the same extent that banks do. I could get the 

figures. I don't have them here before me. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: I would like to ask the Chairman, again, if we could 

have that specifically - what the difference is - so we can act in a manner of 

fairness. 

MR. SCHOLZ: All right. If you want, I will supply that, sir. 

SENATOR BEDELL: I would just like to ask a question. Again, if you 

don't know the specific answer, I am not trying to put you on a spot. I cortainly 

don't want to misquote Mr. Lawlor, but it seems to me during his testimony he 

maintained that the Savings and Loan Associations already maintain the same 

reserves, or substantially the same reserves, as the banks and I don't know whether 

that is true or not. I am sure someone from the banking sector will answer that. 

MR. SCHOLZ: I believe we have someone here who will talk about the 

equality position. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Excellent. Thank you so much. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: The interest accounts that the banks have now, 

statewide - the Commercial Banks - where does that interest account money generally 

end up in the economy? How do you invest that interest? 

MR. SCHOLZ: In my own bank, which is roughly a $250 million institution, 

about $75 million of that is in mortgage loans and we are committed to make this 

year another $6 million in mortgage loans - largely for residential, incidentally 

both listings. Other monies go into installment credit, which in our case would 

be roughly 10% of our deposit structure. Another 10% or 15% goes to what we 

call commercial loans, which would include loans against stock, passbooks, etc., 

and a great deal of money is invested in local municipalities for state and county 

government projects to help the economy and the needs of the municipalities and 

the government as a whole in those areas. The rest goes into u. s. Treasuries. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What percentage of the amount of money would go into 

a home mortgage loan? 

MR. SCHOLZ: What percent of our money? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Or the Commercial Banks in general? 

MR. SCHOLZ: I don't have all of them: I just have our own. I know that 

this year we have made over $20 million in '78 alone. We made over $20 million 

in residential loans. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, what percentage is that of your loan portfolio? 

Is it 20%? 

MR.~ SCHOLZ: Oh, no. Well, $75 millirn of our total loan portfolio is 

20 

.. 



more than half of it. The total mortgage loans are more than half of our total. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: The point I am trying to get clear in my mind.is that 

the Savings & Loan Associations basically have to have - what? - 83% or 84%, or 

something like that invested in home mortgages in order to get the tax advantages. 
If they don't do that, they get severe-- There is no requirement on Commercial 

Banks and I am trying to get the feel of, if there is a requirement for home 

mortgage money, what percentage of the Commercial Bank deposits would be going 

in~o home mortgageR. 
MR. SCHOLZ: No, Senator, there is no requirement: there is a ceiling 

for the non-insured loans. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes. I still don't understand your response. What 

percentage of your loans are going into home mortgages? Because those are the 

only ones that are regulated, right? If you are giving a mortgage to a business -

a corporation or something - you can charge whatever interest rate, basically, 

you want to that is competitive. 
MR. SCHOLZ: The current market, sure. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: But, you can't necessarily do that with a home mortgage 

because you are restricted by law. 

MR. SCHOLZ: If I understand you, Senator, 90% of our loans are on 

residential property - of our mortgage loans. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: And what percentage of your interest account? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Roughly, 50%. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: One other question. As a past legislator and as a 
person in the Commercial Banking field, what do you think should be the case so far 

as Savings & Loan customers are concerned in having You know, they are sitting 

there without a checking cabability, unless they go into another bank. Do you 

think that is something that we should continue in New Jersey, or do you think 

that the people that are in Savings and Loans should have some kind of a checking 

privilege? 
MR. SCHOLZ: I don't see any particular 

they go to a Savings and Loan as a savings bank. 

because they are getting a little higher rate of 

disadvantage that people have when 

They go to the Savings and Loan 

interest than we can pay by law. 

It is not that we don't want to pay it. That is the limit. 
The Banking Dapartments - and I am talking about the State and Federal 

Banking Departments as well·- nave restricted the growth of banks because they 
feel there are enough banks around. After all, we have just so many dollars, 
whether in drawer a, drawer b, or drawer c. The Banking Dapartments have to 
look at the ability of the institutions to make money and prove profitable 

so it doesn't cause a loss to their depositors. I see none in my experience. 

I see no disadvantage in Savings and Loan customers not having checking accounts 

because there are enough banks around, certainly, throughout New Jersey. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What interest rate does your bank pay on the savings 

accounts to a private customer? 

MR. SCHOLZ: We have as high as 5 1/2% on preferred sayings, which are 

limited savings. You can withdr-aw the money on an annual period, or on 90 

day's written notice. The other runs from 4% to 5%. About 5% is our rate and 

the kind of account we try to get people into. In fact, we try to get many 

people to go into the 5 1/2% account because if the money is sitting there -

I call it the honest account - I don't think there is any reason the average person 
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should be in a lesser rate day of deposit, day of withdrawal type account. You 

know, they put $20 in and take $10 out on Friday and then take $10 out on Wednesday. 

It may be an active account, but that is all. But, the average person doesn't move 

his or her money around to that extent and there is no reason why they shouldn't 

be in the 5 1/2% account. We emphasize that - we place heavy emphasis on that -

in our advertising and promotion all the way through and that is the section of 

our savings that is growing the fastest. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: That is the time deposit. I mean the regular customer 

that comes and has a checking account and maybe keeps a savings account in your 

bank, what interest rate do they get by not putting it on a time deposit? 

MR. SCHOLZ: They don't get anything on a demand deposit checking account. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: 

MR. SCHOLZ: No. 

No, I don't mean on the checking: I mean the savings. 

On the savings account rate they get the same as 

someone who doesn't have a checking account. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Is that 4 and 4 1/4? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Four to five percent. Five percent is the highest. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: The question I have in my mind is, does everybody 

get the same? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Yes. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: That has to be a specific then. Is it 4 1/2%, 

4 3/4%, or 5%? The maximum you can give by law is 5%, what does your bank give? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Our maximum is 5%. We have some offices that still pay 

4%. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: What percentage would that be? Eighty percent of the 

accounts? 

MR. SCHOLZ: Oh, no, less than that. Less than that. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I am just trying to get an idea. 

MR. SCHOLZ: I know. Under half, I am sure. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Thank you. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Senator Bedell just stepped out for a moment. I 

would like to call Victoria Leovin. Would you state who you represent, Victoria? 
v I c T 0 R I A L E 0 V I N: I represent the Ocean County Senior Coordinating 

Council, sir. We have a membership of over 90,000. We are alert. We are 

vigorous. And, we are willing to fight for that which we believe in, sir. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: You have money in the bank, right? 

MS. LEOVIN: Yes, we do have - and a comforting feeling. (laughter) 

SENATOR GREGORIO: You are not going to fight me. I surrender. 

MS. LEOVIN: Oh, I would like a nice quiet tussle. 

Gentlemen, my name is Victoria R. Leovin. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you, Senator Gregorio. I have a prepared speech I would like to present 

to you, please. 

Of all the groups of Savings and Loan account holders who have been 

deprived of convenient access to their funds at Savings and Loan Associations, 

it is the senior citizen who has felt the effect of this inequity the very most. 

With the advent of the direct deposit of Federal recurring payments program in 

late 1975, retired persons learned that they would not be able to participate 

fully at their Savings and Loan Associations, since Associations were not 

authorized to permit convenient withdrawal by check to cover daily living expenses 

of older New Jerseyans. They found that the only sensible and convenient way to 
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participate in the direct deposit program would be to establish an account in a 
Commercial Bank or Savings Bank, both of which have long had checking account 

capability. 
The Committee may properly ask why senior citizens of Ocean County as 

a group felt discriminated against and why they are supporting Assembly Bill 

No. A-63. The reasons can be boiled down to just one word, gentlemen - convenience. 

Many of the older residents of Ocean County find it increasingly difficult to 

transport themselves from their homes to their local financial institutions. That 

is one reason why the direct deposit program has been so effective in New Jersey 

and why Commercial Banks have been able to obtain the preponderance of such 

deposits. With a bank checking account combined with directly deposited monthly 

payments from the Federal Government, all an account holder has to do is to merely 

write checks for daily expenses in the comfort of his or her own home. 

By contrast, gentlemen, in order for a person to effect similar payments 

from his account in a Savings and Loan Association, he must first leave his home 

and travel to one of the Association's 'offices. Second, he has to present his 

passbook with a withdrawal slip, in person, in order to withdraw the needed funds 

and, third, he has to transfer these funds into a money order, using the money 

order to pay daily expenses. The Committee can certainly readily see how the 

lack of checking authority in the Savings and Loan Association imposes an un­

fair and unnecessary burden on the older citizens of Ocean County, and indeed 

all of New Jersey, whose capability to utilize transportation is most severely 

limited. 
The Ocean County seniors are particularly incensed over this inequity 

inasmuch as the very institutions which have helped them purchase a home, save 

for a home, a vacation, the education of their children, and which has provided 

them with a wide variety of savings plans during their lifetimes, are now prohibited 

by law from helping them when they need convenient access to their funds the most. 

In many cases, older New Jerseyans are not physically able to continue 

to pay personal visits to the Associations that they have dealt with for years 

and they end up terminating these long-standing and mutually beneficial relation­

ships. When they do this, in many cases they find that th~y have also lost the 

personal touch that they have so enjoyed through long-standing customer service 

dealings, unique only to Savings and Loan Associations throughout New Jersey. 

Senior Citizens of Ocean County is a group who firmly believes that 

bill A-63 should not be further delayed by the Committee, but should be released 

and passed by the Senate in a most timely manner. To deprive the older citizen, 

the New Jerseyan, of the convenience of Savings and Loan checking accoUnts means 

continuing to deprive them of a small but important degree of comfort in their 

homes. 
We respectfully urge the passage of this most important bill, A-63. 

This bill would be of great benefit not just for the convenience of citizens, 

but would be varied in its accomplishment to all persons. We ask for the 

elimination of discrimation in all categories. 

May I thank you for your courtesy in permitting me to present this 

report and, as a closing remark, gentlemen, one thought: A wise man is not he 

who has recollections of the past, but he who has responsibilities to the future 

for everyone, equitably. I thank you, gentlemen. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Thank you very much. 
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SENATOR WALLWORK: One question before you leave, please? 

MS. LEOVIN: Yes, sir. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: In your last sentence in your prepared remarks you 

talked about discrimination in all categories. Would you read that over again, 

please, and ~plify what you meant? 

MS. LEOVIN: We ask for the elimination of discrimination in all 

categories -~ I am speaking as seniors, not because we are seniors but because 

we have the good fortune to be seniors, sir. We have some experience and some 

wisdom, perhaps. Discrimination is a word that is extremely sensitive. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: All right. You are talking about all categories, 

you are not talking in a banking context? 

MS. LEOVIN: No, I am not. I am not a banker -- so unfortunate. 

(laughter) Thank you again, sir. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Harry Van Sciver, President of the First National Bank and Trust 

Company of Beverly-Edgewater Park. 

HARRY VAN S C I V E R: Senator Gregorio, Senator Wallwork, I would 

like to appeal to your Committee to consider the question of A-63, not only in 

the light of all the financial and economic aspects - as you will - but also in 

the light of the principles of basic fairness. The banks of New Jersey have, 

for a long time, been required to accept competitive disadvantages at the hands 

of the Savings and Loan industry, based on the premise that the Savings and Loans 

were weaker institutions and in need of special protection and advantage in order 

to enable them to provide funds for the housing industry. 

At one time that argument did have merit. Today, by objective analysis, 

Savings and Loans are major institutions. By their own admission, they are doing 

very well. They have $15 billion in total assets. They have tremendous size and 

strength. They never tire of telling the public, or the members of the Legis­

lature, that they have over four million customers - certainly a major factor. 

The largest of the Associations, which is already a billion dollar unit, has 

sponsored full-page advertisements in an attempt to influence public opinion on 
this very legislation. 

Isn't it time to face up to the size and the strength of the Savings 

and Loan industry in our State and ask it to stand on its own as an independent 

force, without the special protections it has enjoyed and is now enjoying? Isn't 

it time that Savings and Loans be allowed to offer only the same interest rates 

that banks pay their customers? Isn't it time that they accept parity all along 
the line? 

Some of the issues on parity, of course, involve Federal and not State 

regulation or statute. But, the Committee and the Legislature must look at the 

overall picture in order to make an accurate decision. The bid by the Savings 

and Loans to receive checking account authority is an effort on their part to gain 
the last major power to operate just as a Commercial Bank while still being 

able to avoid accepting parity in banking competition. 

We would hope the Committee would decline to act on A-63 unless and until 

the Savings and Loans of New Jersey demonstrate in an affirmative and irrevocable 

way that they were willing to~cept full parity in the banking industry. By 

parity, we don't mean parity in one area and inequality in another~ we mean full 

parity across the board. 
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Savings and Loans in the past have sought to claim that they are in 
favor of parity by saying that they want parity and the right to offer all 
services, which have previously been reserved to Commercial Banks. That is not 
parity in today's environment: it is inequality. Nothing could be more unequal 
or inequitable than for Savings and Loans to offer services which historically 
have been in the bank's province, while still being able to obtain their special 

advantages. 
The adoption of A-63 at this time would be a drastic step in the creation 

of just such further inequity. It is for this reason that we urge the Committee 
to consider not only the damage that would be done to the banks of our State, 
should A-63 pass, but also the extreme unfairness inherent in the creation of 
new advantages for S & L's in the face of the current environment. 

I would certainly welcome any questions from you and I appreciate the 
opportunity to comment. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you very much, sir. Are there any questions? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes. What interest rate does your bank give on your 
savings deposits? 

MR. VAN SCRIVER: Five percent. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: To everybody? 
MR. VAN SCRIVER: Yes, sir. That is on passbook accounts. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you think you are losing passbook interest accounts 
because competition gives 5 1/4%? 

MR. VAN SCRIVER: Without question, certainly. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: How would this type of legislation impair your bank, 

or the other Commercial Banks, from giving a better return on investment? 

MR. VAN SCRIVER: It should reduce the share of deposits which our 
industry holds in the State. It is already being reduced in contrast to the 

growing share that the Savings and Loan industry has now, largely due to 
Regulation Q. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What percentage of the monies available to you are 
your savings deposits? I mean, how important are your--? 

MR. VAN SCRIVER: Approximately 68% of our total deposits are in savings 
or time accounts. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Sixty eight percent? So, if you were to lose half 
of that, for instance, what do you estimate you would lose under this type of 
legislation? 

MR. VAN SCRIVER: It is really very hard to estimate, but we would 
certainly lose a great number of individual customers who are quite important to 
us - long-term as well as short-term dollars. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And, how would that impair you then in making your 
business loans? 

MR. VAN SCRIVER: It would impair our ability to lend the spectrum, from 

business to individuals. One of the particular problems that concerns me in this 
legislation is that it is going to take total deposits out of full spectrum banks. 

As the economic needs of the state and the nation determine, commercial bank 

funds currently are available to be diverted into residential construction -- into 

the business: into the creation of jobs. Once they have reached the Savings and 

Loan haven, they are dedicated to one basic industry - housing - and at some point 

in the future this can seriously affect the economic welfare of our State. 
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SENATOR GREGORIO: Mr. Van Sciver, we certainly- I am sure I am speaking 

for the Committee and, in fact, the entire Legislature - try to make our decisions 

on fairness. Even though this sounds like it would be more beneficial to the 

consumer, we don't want to do it at the expense of putting one type of banking 

industry at more of a disadvantage. 

You have just received the automatic transfer privilege, I think. 

MR. VANSCIVER: That's correct. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Don't you think that the Savings and Loans, when you 

got that, could say that is an advantage - one more advantage - you have now 

that you didn't have before? 

MR. VANSCIVER: That's correct. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Do you think that the Commercial Banks would be less 

opposed to this legislation if the state tax were equalized? 

MR. VAN SCIVER: Certainly. 

SEN~TOR GREGORIO: If there was companion legislation, say, that the 

tax take of the State was the same? 

MR. VAN SCIVER: Yes. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Do you think that would sort of balance things? 

MR. VAN SCIVER: It would be a step in the direction of the parity I 

spoke of, yes. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: Thank you very much. 

SEN~TOR WALLWORK: What percentage of your deposits, or your money, goes 

into home mortgages? 

MR. VAN SCIVER: In home mortgages we currently have approximately $6 

million of a total asset of $40 million, total deposit of $37 million. That is 

lq%. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: Would you have any comment on the previous speaker's 

remarks about the older citizens and their ability - really, their lack of mobility 

in certain instances- as far as having the convenience of having a checking and 

a savings account? 

MR. VAN SCIVER: Yes. It is most regretable she doesn't live in our 

service area. This evening one of my chores will be a routine monthly one of 

making a call on a senior citizen who is 88 years old to take full care of her 

banking business for a month at her home. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes, but you can't do that for everyone. 

MR. VAN SCIVER: We do it for many dozens of people each month. It is 

part of the full service concept that banking tries to employ. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you so much, Mr. Van Sciver. 

The Committee would like to call upon Mr. John Kay, President of the 

Shrewsbury State Bank. 

J 0 H N KAY: Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Senators, my name is John Kay. 

I am President of the Shrewsbury State Bank in Monmouth County. I am one of the 

small bankers represented in the audience today. Our bank is a $36 million bank 

and I might add that 46% of the banks in the State of New Jersey, of the 209 

that are represented, are banks of under $50 million, of which I am one. 

Our profile is that we have approximately $30 million in deposits, of 

which 2/3rds of those deposits are time deposits. We have approximately $22 million 

in loans. Of those $22 million in loans, 70% of them are mortgage loans. We 

are a full service bank. We offer the highest interest rate allowable to our savings 
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depositors. We feel that we, the small banks, are going to be the ones who will 
be the most hurt by this legislation. 

I represent a group in the State of New Jersey called the Commercial 
Bankers Association. It is a group made up of some 40 small banks who are vehemently 
against this type of legislation. I am here today to speak to you relative to the 
protection afforded to the Savings and Loan industry -- the so-called mortgage 

lender. 
Over the years, various prov1s1ons have been written into the law in 

an effort to give what at the time seemed to be necessary - special protections to 
the Savings and Loan industry. Almost the sole justification for these protections 

has been that Savings and Loans must be assured of the funds necessary to finance 
housing construction and home purchases. Without these funds, it was argued, the 
housing industry, both in our State and nationwide, would be gravely threatened. 

In light of the general operating style of Savings and Loans today, 
however, that argument is certainly no longer valid. Savings and Loans today 
are already into the broad range of lending activities which once were considered 
to be out of their appropriate area of activity. 

Savings and Loans will now offer you a wide variety of loans which have 
very little to do with housing. Under the blanket of the so-called Home Improve­
ment Loans, they will lend you money today on a new car, a new boat, new 
wall-to-wall rugs for your home, or even a vacation in the Bahamas. Is that pre­
serving money for use in meeting the needs of New Jersey's housing industry? 

We think it is not. 
The rationalization used by Savings and Loans to support their home 

improvement loan programs has been that these loans are made on items which normally 
go with a home. No home is complete without these items, they will tell you. 

We are constrained to ask, is a boat an essential item for the home, or a vacation? 
What has really happened, of course, is that Savings and Loans have gone 

into the consumer lending business - a fact which many of them today openly and 
proudly admit. Consumer lending is the business of banking. It is worth repeat­
ing that if Savings and Loans want to be banks and if they want to offer all of 

the things which banks may offer, including consumer loans and checking, they 
should be required to abide by the rules and regulations which government has 

formulated for banks. 
This the Savings and Loans will not accept. They say they want parity, 

but to them parity is the right to offer all of the services which a bank might 
offer while not having to live up to the regulations which govern banks and also 
while having the continuing special advantage of being allowed to pay higher 

interest. 
The situation, as you can see, is badly muddled. The passage of A-63 

would muddle it only further. There is an extreme threat inherent in this 
legislation to the good health of our banks. It is still the banks of our 

State which must support our economy. They must have the capital available for 
the expansion of business, which in turn creates jobs. Without jobs there would 

be no homes. The statistical evidence that banks are losing money to Savings 
and Loans is clear. It is clear also that there is plenty of money available 

to the Savings and Loans of the State to meet New Jersey's housing industry 
needs. What is most needed for the economy of our State today is new jobs and 

that is accomplished by the commercial and industrial lending done by our 
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banks. We cannot afford to threaten the health of our banks any further by allow­

ing this legislation to go forward. 

If you have any questionsrelative to our sized institution, I would be 

only too happy to answer them. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You said 70% of your monies were in mortgages? 

MR. KAY: That's right. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: How many are in home mortgages and how many are in 

other types? 

MR. KAY: 95% of them are in home mortgages. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And 5% of them then are in-­

MR. KAY: In commercial mortgages. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: How long has the Shrewsbury State Bank been chartered? 

MR KAY: It will be five years old in March. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you think there has been a proliferation of too 

many small banks throughout New Jersey under the rather easy charters? 

MR. KAY: I think up until one year ago that was true. But, I think 

with this legislation you are going to have a further proliferation of small 

banks and I question whether --

SENATOR WALLWORK: Small Commercial Banks? 

MR. KAY: Well, with granting checking powers to Savings and Loans, you 

are making them Commercial Banks. Furthermore, I question their expertise in 

handling such accounts. I have been in banking 30 years and you should see what 

happens involving check frauds. I don't think they have the capital base to 

withstand this type of loss. That is my opinion. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What do you mean by loss? 

MR. KAY: Losses in check frauds that are perpetrated throughout this 

State on a daily basis. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And how is that done? 

MR. KAY: How is that done? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: How do the banks lose out on that? 

MR. KAY: Well, through cashing fraudulent checks. 

I think there is just one more thing that should be considered in the 

passage of this type of legislation. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And what is that? 

MR. KAY: The expertise in handling this type of an account. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Mr. Kay, I want to thank you. If the battleground hasn't 

been established up to this point, you have made the parameters very, very visible. 

Thank you very much. 

William J. Biunno, Chairman, New Jersey Savings League; President of 

Colonial Savings and Loan, Roselle Park, New Jersey. 

W I L L I A M J. B I U N N 0: Mr. Chairman and Members of the Labor, Industry 

and Professions Committee, my name is William J. Biunno and I am President of 

Colonial Savings and Loan Association, a $193 million institution with offices 

in Union and Middlesex Counties and an approved, but yet unopened, office in 

Mercer County. 

Additionally, I am Chairman of the Board of Governors of the New Jersey 

Savings League, the trade association for 211 Savings and Loans in New Jersey. I 

am happy to have the opportunity to present my statement in support of A-63 to 

your Committee today. 
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My testimony will be brief and will cover three basic reasons why we 

need the legal authority for transaction accounts in New Jersey's Savings and 
Loans; First, consumer access to savings accounts in Savings and Loans: 

secondly, competitive parity: and, third, housing needs in New Jersey. 
Consumers in New Jersey who have accounts in Savings and Loan Associa­

tions are being short-changed becaus~ they do not have easy access to the funds 

on deposit with Savings and Loans. In order for a saver to make a withdrawal 

from his savings, he must execute a withdrawal slip, take it into one of the 

offices of the Savings and Loan where he is a depositor and wait in line to be 

taken c~re of by a teller. 

Although access to savings accounts in Savings and Loans has been handled 

for years in this fashion, today its reality is questionable. A large number of 

savers in Savings and Loans are people who have very active accounts. 

During 1977, Colonial Savings processed 137 million dollars in savings 

transactions, of which 55.6 million dollars were withdrawals. Many of these 

people are employed full time and it is difficult for them to go to our offices during 

working hours in order to transact their business. This is even true with expanded 

weekday hours and Saturday banking. 

Some of these folks are golden agers, who are relying on social security 

as a basic means of support. The u. S. Treasury, in 1975, provided a means of 

direct deposit of an individual's social security check into his or her savings 

account without making it necessary for the recipient to have to worry about thefts 

of mailboxes, misdirected mails, or the inability to deposit checks because of 

illness or inclement weather. 

The means of getting the recurring payment into the account has been 

simplified. The problem for that same customer is access to these funds in his 

account. Without checking the customer still has to worry about mail, inclement 

weather, and illness. These same problems face every other savings and loan 
customer, regardless of his age or his state of health, especially with the 

popularity of direct deposit of payroll checks, etc. 

Did you know that every other type of financial institution in New Jersey 

has the authority to issue checking accounts in one form or another? Commercial 

and Savings Banks have had this authority for years and now credit unions, through 
their authority to issue share drafts, have checking authority too. Well, why 

not Savings and Loans in New Jersey? 
Did you know that all financial institutions in the State of New York 

now have checking authority? Savings and Loans too. Did you know that all State 
Chartered Savings and Loans, as well as Commercial and Savings Banks, in Pennsylvania 
now have checking authority? 

You surely know that many New Jersey residents travel to New York City 
and to the Philadelphia area for employment and it must follow that funds will 
flow out of New Jersey's Savings and Loans into Savings and Loans in New York City 

and Philadelphia as a result of this easy access. 

Also, on November 1, 1978, an order of the Federal Reserve Board and the 
FDIC was considered by the Savings and Loan industry to be an action which 

circumvents authority grated to legislative bodies only. And I repeat, the reason 

for the suit was not, as some of the Commercial bankers have indicated, the question 

of Reg Q; the reason for the suit was that it was considered by the Savings and 

Loan industry to be an action which circumvented the authority granted to legislative 

bodies only -- the United States Congress. This means that a customer of a 
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C0mmercial or Savings Bank may keep minimal balances in his checking account, write 

checks in excess of his balance, and at the last possible moment transfers will 

be made from his savings account to his checking account automatically to cover 

those checks as they clear. 

This is being sold by Commercial Banks as interest on checking. The 

Savings and Loan industry believes that this will create further erosion of 

savings from Savings and Loans and even with demand deposit capability for Savings 

and Loans, Commercial and Savings Banks will still have this competitive edge. 

Also, as you may have read, as recently as last week the Chairman of the 

Federal Home Loan Bank and the Federal Home Loan Bank Board has authorized the 

payment order account for Federal Savings and Loans throughout the nation, including 

New Jersey. This still leaves the State Chartered Savings and Loans without any 

type of demand deposit authority. 

As you know, the Congress just recently passed the Financial Institutions 

Regulatory Act, which included the extension of Regulation Q authority for two 

years, to December 15, 1980. Within this legislation are two key issues you should 

be aware of. First, the Commercial Banking lobby was successful in further 

eroding the differential in rates by the elimination of the one-quarter of one 

percent differential on length accounts - this is automatic transfer and NOW 

accounts. 

This is what the Commercial bankers in New Jersey have been complaining 

about ever since A-63 first came up in the Assembly. Well, the Commercial bankers 

have gotten their wish. How about ours demand deposit authority for Savings 

and Loans: access by customers to their savings? 

Secondly, the Star Ledger reported in its October 20th edition: 

After some intensive lobbying in Washington by Anthony DeShogril, a Somerset 

banker, and Robert c. Forey, Chairman and President, respectively, of the New 

Jersey Bankers Association, the New Jersey section of the bill which would give 

NOW authority to banks and Savings and Loans in New Jersey and New York was 

dropped from the package. Although it will undoubtedly take some time before 

the New Jersey Bankers Association realizes it gave up something that their member­
ship would have used for the sake of their customers, I am sure they feel they 

have won an important victory. While the leadership of the New Jersey Bankers 

Association is roaming the halls of the Senate trying to stop or stall A-63, the 

marketing and electronic data processing people in their banks are calling on the 

Savings and Loan industry asking for an opportunity to process our demand deposit 
accounts when we get the authority. 

If this legislation is not released from the Labor, Industry, and 

Professions Committee, and if it is not approved on the floor of the Senate and 

signed into law by Governor Byrne, consumers in New Jersey will be seriously 

affected. Without customer access to their funds in Savings and Loans, savings 

could flow out to length accounts in Commercial Banks with serious repercussions 

on the housing industry in New Jersey. 

Savings and Loan Associations grant more mortgage loans on one to four 

family homes than all other financial institutions combined. Can you think of 

the effects of the erosion of our savings flows on the housing market in this 

State? I can. 

Mr. Chairman, the question of transaction accounts has been kicking 

around the halls of the New Jersey Legislature long enough. I commend the 
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Committee's recommendation to hold this public hearing. I implore you to weigh 

the testimony carefully and release this bill at you next meeting for an early 

vote on the floor of the Senate. Thank you. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: What percentage, statewide, do the Savings and Loans 

have invested in New Jersey for mortgages, as opposed to out-of-state mortgages? 

MR. BIUNNO: Eighty five percent I believe is the number. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What is your cut-off? It is 83 or 84? 

MR. BIUNNO: No, the Internal Revenue Code provides that 84% of our 

assets must be in mortgage loans - period. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Home mortgage loans? 

MR. BIUNNO: Yes. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: So, 85%, or above 84%, would be in New Jersey; 15% 

would be--

MR. BIUNNO: On an industry average in New Jersey, that is, I believe, 
the correct amount. 

SENATOR BEDELL: With regard to the comment on the payment order 

accounts that the Federal Government is talking about for the chartered banks-­
MR. BIUNNO: For Federals? 

SENATOR BEDELL: (continuing) is that now in effect? 

MR. BIUNNO: No. The regulations are being prepared by the Federal 

Home Loan Bank Board. There will be, I believe, a 30 day period for questions 

and review and at that time the regulation will become effective for the Federals. 

SENATOR BEDELL: What is the expected implementation date after the 

review period is over? 

MR. BIUNNO: Immediately after the review period is over, I believe 

is the implementation date. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Is that around January 1st? 

MR. BIUNNO: No , it would be before. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: How many Federal S & L' s are tle re? 

MR. BIUNNO: TWenty two in New Jersey. 

SENATOR GREGORIO: That would put you at a distinct disadvantage if the 

Federal banks have it. 
MR. BIUNNO: Yes, we feel that way too. 

If I may, the question has been raised about Regulation Q. and I would 

like to give a little history of Reg Q for the benefit of those who have not 
studied this subject. 

The savings accounts are virtually the only way Savings and Loan 

Associations can obtain the funds they need to maintain their portfolio mortgages. 
Commercial Banks, on the other hand, are structured so that they may raise capital 

through sale of stock, by providing checking and savings services to corporations 
and individuals, and other methods of corporate financing. 

So, in order to make certain money available for residential home financ­

ing, Federal Reserve Board Regulation Q was implemented in 1976 to permit Savings 

Banks and Savings and Loan Associations to pay what was at that time a 1% 

differential in the interest rates they were allowed to pay their account holders. 

Commercial bankers in this country gradually chipped away at the 1% 

differential so that today it is only one quarter of one percent on all but one 

type of savings account and that has been eliminated entirely on retirement 

accounts and accounts which are part of the automatic savings, checking transfer 

system. So, I think the history of Regulation Q and the reason it was initially 
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adopted is important to this Committee in its deliberations on the comments of 

both the Savings and Loans and the Commercial Banks. 

One last point I would like to make is that I heard continuous reference 

this morning to the question of institutional fairness. The Savings and Loans 

in the State of New Jersey feel that we are for fairness to our customers, which 

is more important, we feel, than talking about institutional fairness. It is 

the peop~e's ability to manage their money that is important to us. Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, sir. 

I was going to call upon Bryce Curry who is the President of the Federal 

Home Loan Bank of New York but I understand he has a surrogate here today. Would 

you please state wbo you are for the record? 

B R Y A N D I T T E N H A F E R: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, I am 

Bryan Dittenhafer. I am Vice President and Chief Economist of the Federal Home 

Loan Bank of New York. I am here representing Bryce Curry, who could not be here 

today because of other engagements. 
Perhaps before I begin the prepared testimony, gentlemen, I might answer 

a question which has been raised by the Committee on the payment order of accounts, 

which have recently been authorized for Federal Associations. The Chairman of 

the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, Mr. McKinney - Robert H. McKinney - has proposed 

regulatory amendments which would allow account holders of Federal Associations 

to authorize payment to third parties through a new category of account - the 

Payment order Account - that is subject to withdrawal by non-negotiable, non­

transferable order. This regulation would go into effect twenty days following 

its appearance in the Federal Register. That was scheduled to appear during the 

week of November 6th. 

The non-negotiable order withdrawal would be available to account holders 

of Federal institutions in the State of New Jersey at that time. 

The legislation, which is the subject of these hearings - Assembly Bill 

No. 63 - is of concern to the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York and I wish to 

thank you for the opportunity to present our viewpoint on this legislation. 

The Federal Home Loan Bank system was designed to promote home ownership 
through the extension of credit to Savings and Home Financing institutions and we 

are vitally concerned with both the commitment of mortgage funds to finance housing 

and the strength and safety of the thrift institutions who are our members. 

With your permission, I would like to address the issues which, from our 

viewpoiB~, are most important in considering A-63. First, we believe that third 

party payment powers for Savings and Loans would provide consumers with a major 

new convenience: The ability to deposit money, subject to checking, at more than 

500 new locations in the State. Many consumers already purchase money orders to 

pay bills by making savings account withdrawals and checking accounts at Savings 

and Loans would obviously eliminate this need to visit the institution for this 

purpose. 

I also support the provision to allow negotiable order withdrawal as 

soon as Federally Chartered Associations are permitted to have this authority, 

since such accounts would allow consumers to receive interest on transactions 

of balances and precautionary balances in a single account. Ideally, consumers 

would maintain checking account balances just sufficient to cover normal trans­

action needs, keeping any excess funds in interest-bearing time accounts. Of 

course, heavy advertising by Commercial Banks on this very point has encouraged 
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consumers to manage their checking and savings account balances in exactly this 
way. And, of course, also the newly-granted authority to offer automatic trans­
fers has made it more convenient to do this at Commercial Banks. 

On the issue of electronic funds transfers, increasingly consumers are 
having funds directly deposited into financial institutions and, of course, State 
Chartered Savings and Loans do not have the authority to offer third-party payments 
on what are essentially transactions funds. This puts them at a great competitive 
disadvantage and is a significant consideration in this legislation. 

I believe third-party payments accounts for S & L's would also benefit 
the consumer by increasing competiton in those areas where S & L's provide the 
only competition to Commercial Banks and that this increased competition would 
provide the consumers with better lower-cost financial services throughout the 
State. 

Some have advanced the argument that competition between institutions is 
a reason for not granting Savings and Loan Associations the third-party payment 
account. It is argued that these supposedly higher-cost accounts would lead to 
an increase in mortgage rates, for example, or to a reduction in the proportion 

of assets which Associations would devote to mortgages. Either of these two 
eventualities would naturally be of concern to the Federal Home Loan Bank of 
New York. 

Based on the evidence that I have reviewed, I do not believe that grant­
ing checking account powers to S & L's will reduce the flow of funds into mortgages, 
nor do I believe it will raise the cost of money to consumers. This is based upon 
studies which have been conducted by a staff of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board. 
I can talk about those in more detail if you wish. 

As a matter of fact, I believe that checking account powers are likely 
to increase the availability of mortgage funds at New Jersey institutions through 
an increase in total deposits at the Savings and Loans. In addition, the studies 
find evidence that Savings and Loans offering third-party payments accounts in 
other areas of the country have reduced the revenues their receive per mortgage 

during the period which has been studied in order to attract more borrowers for 
these funds. 

A point was mentioned earlier, and I believe it was very important -
particularly in the viewpoint of the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York. I am 

convinced that checking account powers would help stabilize the flow of funds 
to home financing in periods of rising interest rates, such as we are currently 
experiencing. Although checking account deposits are volatile within their 
single accounts, in the aggregate they are fairly stable. They differ from 
most other Savings and Loan deposits in that the volume of funds on deposit 
vary with consumer income .and their transactions and they are not particularly 
sensitive to rates of interest on other open market instruments. 

Thrift institutions savings deposits are very sensitive to rising open 

market interest rates and in the past when market interest rates have risen 
above those being offered by Associations under Reg. Q, net deposit outflows 

have occurred. This problem has been approached to some extent by the new 
money market certificates, but this still, in my belief, is an unsolved problem. 

A base of demand deposits relatively insensitive to interest rate movements 

would provide some stability to the overall deposit picture for S & L's. 

As of November lst, NOW accounts will be available to all institutions 
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in the State of New York. The new authority granted Commercial Banks on November 

1st to automatically transfer consumer funds from savings to checking accounts, 

it seems to me, makes it imperative that State Chartered S & L's in New Jersey 

be granted third-party payment powers to protect their competitive position, vis-a-vis 

Commercial Banks, and to maintain a growing deposit base to provide money for 

residential financing. 
Consumers seem to be most influenced by price and convenience when select­

ing a financial institution. Commercial Banks can now offer consumers a service 

which, in effect, allows interest to be paid on transactions balances until they 

actually leave the account. For many consumers this advantage and the convenience 

of one-location banking would outweigh the one-quarter point deposit interest rate 

differential currently in our thrift institutions under Regulation Q. 

Historically, S & L's have carried a much larger proporation of their 

assets in residential mortgages than have Commercial Banks. At year end, 1977, 

New Jersey FDIC insured Commercial Banks carried 23% of their assets in real 

estate loans of all types, whileS & L's carried 84.7% of assets in residential 

mortgages at the same point in time. These ratios have remained relatively stable 

over the years and the disparity between the two types of financial institutions 

in the assets carried in residential mortgages is so great that small movements 

in these ratios would not materially change the conclusion that Associations in 

New Jersey must remain competitive with Commercial Banks if the supply of funds 

for residential construction is to remain adequate. 

As I am sure you gentlemen are aware, most of New Jersey is bombarded 

daily with advertising from out of state institutions of all types. We are 

sandwiched between the major metropolitan areas of New York and Philadelphia 

and a substantial portion of our labor force does commute to those cities daily, 

where there is heavy cornpetiton for New Jersey deposits from NOW accounts and 

other interest-bearing checking accounts from out of state institutions. 

The powers granted to New Jersey S & L's by A-63 would reduce the 

competitive imbalance created by the new Commercial Bank Authority and NOW 

accounts in New York State and help provide a useful service to consumers in this 

State. 
In summary, gentlemen, the Federal Horne Loan Bank of New York supports 

A-63 and the granting to New Jersey s & L's of third party payment powers, including 

interest-bearing accounts, should that become available to Federally Chartered 

institutions. We believe this will have significant benefits to the consumer and 

that it is necessary to maintain a competitive environment in New Jersey. 

Thank you for allowing me to present my views on this subject and those 

of the Federal Horne Loan Bank of New York. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Have you done any studies as to what would be the 

flow of deposits out of Commercial Banks into Savings and Loans under this type 
of legislation? 

MR. DITTENHAFER: We have not attempted to simulate that but the historical 

environment is in the New England area, and that is that the flow of funds is 

minimal. The Commercial Banks have more at risk, obviously, and Savings Banks have 

more at risk since they already offer demand accounts and Savings and Loans do not. 

But, the flow has not been substantial. 

In New York State, where the State Chartered Institutions have had 

checking account authority, the proportion of deposits held in Savings and Loan 
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Associations, who have the power, is less than 1% of their total assets and there 

has not been a substantial flow away from Commercial Banks or other financial 
institutions who can offer third-party payments. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Over the last five to ten years there has been an 
increase in savings funds going into the Savings and Loans and a decrease in 

the Commercial Banks here in New Jersey. Has that been true in other states? 

MR. DITTENHAFER: Yes, the Savings and Loans have been the fastest growing 

.-with the exception of credit unions. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Why is this occuring? 

MR. DITTENHAFER: In my judgment, it is at least partially attributable 

to the convenience of location of the Savings and Loan Associations. Branching 
has been relatively easy for Savings and Loans, providing a convenient location 

rothe consumer. Other than that, I don't really have a study of this matter you 
referred to and I don't have a good comment. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You don't think it is the differential in interest? 
MR. DITTENHAFER: Well, obviously the differential in interest helps the 

Savings and Loans to compete because it does offer the saver a small additional 

interest advantage. The factors which are influencing consumer choice of a 
depository institution are convenience of location and the price of the service. 

And, the price of the service in this case includes the interest rate paid on the 

savings accounts. Those two factors have obviously helped the growth of the 
industry. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you so much. 

Mr. Pierce Baugh, Director of Marketing, Advertising & Public Relations, 
New Jersey Bank, N.A., Clifton, New Jersey. 

P I E R C E B A U G H: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I appreciate the opportunity 
of speaking with you today. 

I am with New Jersey Bank, West Paterson. We have 40 offices throughout 
the northern six counties in New Jersey. 

I would like to address myself at this hearing to a corollary to the 
subject we are here to discuss. Very pertinent to this whole subject is that if 

the Savings and Loans were to be given checking account authority, they would in 

effect have all the same relevant powers as a Commercial Bank, but they would not 

have all the same obligations. One of the major differences in those obligations 

is in the area of tax liabilities to the State of New Jersey by both Savings and 
Loans and banks. 

Last year, that amounted to Savings and Loans paying to the State less 
than $2 million in taxes while the bank tax payments to New Jersey were $30.8 
million. The Savings and Loans, of course, do pay Federal taxes and it comes 

out about equal on the taxes they pay, both to the State and to the Federal 
Governments as that paid by banks. 

But, in the case of Savings and Loans, the bulk of their tax payments 

go to the Federal Government, not the State. So, the question is, therefore, if 

the S & L's want checking account authority from the State, then why shouldn't 

they be required to pay a commensurate amount in taxes to the State as that 

paid by banks? 

We have offered, in our quest for parity with Savings and Loans, to join 

with them in seeking a legislative balance to this entire tax question. They 

have firmly declined any move that would achieve that change, so we can only 

assess the present situation as one in which they feel most comfortable. 
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So, while they enjoy a favored tax status under State law, they are, at 

the same time, paying out sizeable funds to the Federal Government that could be 

coming into the State. 
We don't think that it is fair to the people of New Jersey. It isn't 

particularly fair when you consider that those Federal tax dollars paid by Savings 

and Loans are part of the total national tax package in which the sun belt states 

share to a much greater extent than does New Jersey. 

It is those same sun belt states that have additionally benefitted by 
attracting companies and jobs away from the State to the detriment of our entire 

state economy. 
Savings and Loans have tried to minimize this argument about parity on 

State taxes. We most certainly feel it is pertinent to this entire question of 

checking account authority. The need for additional tax revenues in New Jersey 

has been stressed by our elected officials who have pointed clearly to a short­

fall in that area, both now and in the future. 
That certainly, we feel, begs the question that the granting of added 

powers to Savings and Loans cannot be separated from their favored tax status; 

the two go together. If an industry wants its rules changed so that it can 

operate in a manner not previously intended, then it most emphatically should 

be willing to be required to upgrade and meet its full tax obligations to the 

governmental sources that are asking for such added authority. Thank you. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Can you give us an idea of what the gross profits are 

for Commercial Banks, vis-a-vis Savings and Loans? 

MR. BAUGH: No, sir, I cannot. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: A two million tax liability versus thirty million 

doesn't mean anything unless we are looking at gross profits, or why the differential? 

MR. BAUGH: The differential, of course, is by law. I have no idea what 

the gross profits would be, vis-a-vis the Savings and Loans, other than the fact 
that the Savings and Loans have been growing at a faster rate than the Commercial 

Banks have, both in deposits and I believe also in profits. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, could the Commercial Banks and the Savings and 

Loans and the other people in the financial institutions get together to come up 
with State legislation that would in effect modify the amount of Federal tax 
dollars that are flowing to the Federal government, so that more would flow to the 
State and less to the Federal government without, in effect, increasing the overall 

taxes? 
It is simple to say you are going to pay more state tax, but if they are 

going to continue to pay a high Federal tax, the money is coming from somewhere. 

Is there a way that that can be done to, in other words, modify the laws so that 

less money goes to the Federal government and more stays in the State? 

MR. BAUGH: I believe so. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Because that would be something. Without Federal 

legislation, could it be done with State legislation? 

(no response) 

You see, the information, as I understand it - and I may be wrong - in 

talking with opponents and proponents of A-63 is, the Savings and Loan people 

have basically said, "Well, when you add up the Federal and State taxes that we 

pay, we pay as much as the Commercial Banks are paying when you add their 

Federal and State taxes." Now, I don't know, of course, what the overall assets 
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of the Commercial Banks are versus the Savings and Loans. If they are equal in 
assets, or they are equal in gross profit, then we can take a look and we can 

compare total dollars that they are paying. But, if you say, "Well, the tax 
liability by the Savings and Loans is $2 million and jlt is $30 million, roughly, 
in the State for the Commercial Banks, that doesn't give me a measuring stick 

because I really don't know what the gross profits are for the Savings and Loans 

versus the Commercial Banks. If you tell me they are equal that is one thing. 

But, if you tell me one is one-fifteenth of the other, why then the $2 and $30 million 

sort of check out? 
MR. BAUGH: I am not sure, but I believe that in 1977 the net income of 

Commercial Banks was two hundred and five -- these are net figures. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Two hundred and five million? 

MR. BAUGH: Two hundred and five million, as opposed to one hundred and 

eleven million for Savings and Loans. They are '77 figures. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: One hundred and eleven versus two hundred and five, but 

that is net. 

MR. BAUGH: That is net income, yes. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: That is after taxes. 

MR. BAUGH: Yes, the net before is twelve point four six and one point 
two two for Savings and Loans. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I missed that. 

MR. BAUGH: As a percentage of net before taxes, the Commercial Banks are 

twelve point four six. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: They are twelve point four six percent of profit? 

MR. BAUGH: As a percentage of net before taxes.-- net income. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I don't understand what you are saying. 
MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Senators, that is actually part of my testimony. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Okay, we will let you off the hook. 

MR. BAUGH: Okay. 
SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Baugh. 

Bruce Carpenter, United National Bank, Plainfield, New Jersey. 

BRUCE C A R P E N T E R: Mr. Chairman, Senators, thank you very much for 

this opportunity. 
Commercial Banks, which are members of the Federal Reserve System, are 

required to maintain reserves in the form of cash, or reserve deposits at the 
Federal Reserve. State banks, which are not members of the Fed are also required 

to keep reserves in the form of cash or deposits in banks so designated by the 
Banking Commissioner. 

S & L's, however, are required to keep reserves, but the reserves are 

neither defined, nor segregated, nor liquid. In addition to needed cash, these 
reserves may be in any form of income producing assets. Therefore, the required 
reserves of the S & L's produce income for them, while the required reserves of 

l:anks do not • 
The FSLIC insured Savings and Loan Associations are required to have 

combined reserves and undivided profits equal to 5% of their savings capital, or 

their deposits. The higher the undivided profits of the Association, therefore, 

the lower the required reserves are. 

In the non-FSLICinsured S & L Associations they must have 6% combined 

position of reserves and undivided profits. In either case, a new S & L has 

25 years to work itself up to that 5% or 6% requirement of the combined position 

reserves and undivided profits. 
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commercial banks, however, are required to maintain these reserves at 

all times, averaged out every two weeks and there is no 25 year period to build 

them up. 
A bank's required reserves against demand deposits vary from 7% up to 

a maximum of 16.4% of their demand deposits. The bank's required reserves 

against time or savings deposits are 3% of those deposits and in addition to that, 

the bank must maintain reserves against time certificates of deposit, ranging 

from 1% on shorter maturity CP's to 6% for deposits over $5 million with maturities 

of less than 180 days. But, in no case may their reserves be less than 3%. 

Thus, for most banks of average size in New Jersey, the average reserves 

against all deposits fall in the 8% to 10% range. In addition, the undivided 

profits of New Jersey banks average 2.9% of deposits. Therefore, in a comparison 

against the 5% or 6% position of S & L's, New Jersey banks are required to 

maintain anywhere from approximately 11% to 14%, looking at reserves and undivided 

profits. 

While a bank's required reserves in its undivided profits are higher, 

percentagewise, than S & L's that is not really the important point. The bank's 

reserves are clearly defined and segregated in the form of cash or deposits at 

the Federal Reserve Bank where they stand as liquid, dependable, non-income 

producing backing for deposits. 

The S & L's reserves, other than about the 2% necessary cash, are not 

segregated nor liquid at all, they can be spread all over the asset side even in 

30 or 40 year mortgages. Reserves are lumped in with undivided profits in the 

S & L account and reserves are used to produce income in other than cash and no 

reserves at all. 

The statement was made previously that A-63 will require S & L's to 

maintain the same reserves as banks and that is somewhat of a perversion since, 

as I understand it, they are required to maintain the same reserves as Savings 

Banks and 50% of those reserves may be held in the form of u. s. Government 

Securities. So, again, the reserves are available to produce income. 

Another very important purpose of the required reserves is to control 

the money supply and thereby control the credit supply, economic growth, and 
what many people consider to be perhaps the most pervasive problem that we face 

today, that of inflation. Recent moves by the Federal Reserve to tighten reserve 

requirements in order to control inflation, particularly point to this regulatory 

tool. By allowing reserves to be held in a combination of income-producing assets 

and undivided profits, this important regulatory tool to control inflation is 

lost. 

Thank you very much. I would be happy to answer any questions you might 

have. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What powers do the Commercial Banks have that Savings 
and Loans don't have? 

MR. CARPENTER: Excuse me? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What powers do Commercial Banks have that Savings and 

Loans don't have? 

MR. CARPENTER: What powers do they have? We are currently able to offer 

checking accounts to our customers. We are able to make certain types of loans 

which Savings and Loans are not allowed to make. Some banks are permitted trust 

powers which S & L's do not currently have. 

Primarily, other than the deposit services, which demand deposits for 
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checking accounts represent, most of the distinction would be in the lending area. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: So, some of these powers would necessarily mean that 

we should have a more liquid type of money available for moving through the 

various financial requirements? I thought that Savings and Loans, for instance, 

had to have a five percent liquidity and that was basically cash, or a liquid 

asset. You say they can have it in a 40 year mortgage? 

MR. CARPENTER: They are required to maintain a 5% reserve position 

against their deposits if they are an FSLIC insured association. But, they can 

use their undivided profits to offset a portion of that. 

SENJI.TOR WALLWORK: It would be in cash, it wouldn't be in mortgages? 

MR. CARPENTER: They obviously need some cash to conduct their 

business, yes sir. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: How much cash do you then think they would have to 

set aside if they had checking privilege? 
MR. CARPENTER: Well, I think certainly the reserves that are required 

should be identical to the reserves required of Commercial Banks since the 

liabilities would be essentially the same. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: But, if they don't have all the privileges that a 

Commercial Bank has and they only have limited powers, shall we say, then they 

should have a percentage that is not the same, wouldn't you say? 

MR. CARPENTER: The nature of the liability, the checking accounts 

at the Savings and Loans and the checking accounts at the Commercial Banks would 

be essentially the same and, therefore, the security behind those should also 

be comparable. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you find in your experience that banks are cashing 

a lot of checks that are fraudulent? 

MR. CARPENTER: I think a lot is a qualitative, or subjective, judgment. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: How many dollars would you estimate that would be on 

an annual basis? 

MR. CARPENTER: I can't give you a specific estimate for the State. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: Don't you think it is a big problem? 

MR. CARPENTER: I think it is a significant problem for the banking 

industry. I think it is a very safe statement for me to make that we lose many 
times the amount of money in fraudulent checks than our own institution has lost 
in its entire history through armed robbery. In fact, we lose more money in a 
single month through fraudulent checks than we have lost in our history through 
armed robbery. So, that may put the problem in perspective for you. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Maybe you haven't been robbed very often. (laughter) 
What would you lose in a year's time in fraudulent checks? 

MR. CARPENTER: I believe our losses last year in fraudulent checks in 
our institution, which is approximately a $190 million institution, were in the 

neighborhood of $30 thousand. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Carpenter. 

The Committee would like to call upon Mr. Richard Klein, New Jersey 

Association of Realtor Boards. 

R I c H A R D K L E I N: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, my name is 

Richard Klain. I represent the New Jersey Association of Realtor Boqrds. We have 

given you a synopsis of how we feel about this matter in letter form. 

I would like to just highlight one or two of the paragraphs for you. 
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The connection between mortgage availability and real estate sales is 

easily demonstrated. If funds are not available for prospective buyers to 

purchase new or existing homes, then those homes are not sold and the great number 

of professional realtors in New Jersey essentially close up shop until the 

economy changes. 

We have worked closely with the Savings and Loans over the years since 

they provide the primary source of mortgage money to New Jersey home buyers. 

We believe, as they do, that every attempt should be made to lessen the impact 

of the economic cycles on the mortgage and the real estate business. 

The New Jersey Association of Realtor Boards believes that A-63 will 

provide an effective tool to help Savings and Loans retain the funds they need 

for housing. We believe that the recent availability of interest-bearing 

checking accounts in Commercial Banks and Savings Banks will create a period of 

reduced savings inflows which in turn will adversely affect the realtors of 

New Jersey. 

Passage of A-63 will give Savings and Loan customers a convenient service 

which we believe will induce many of them to keep their accounts with Savings 

and Loans in New Jersey, where it will be available for housing. 

Thank you very much. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you for your brevity too. 

Ladies and gentlemen, we are going to adjourn for approximately one hour. 

We will resume at 2:00, or shortly thereafter. The first speakemscheduled will 

be Mr. Robert O'Brien of Carteret Savings and Loan and Mr. Richard Gallaudet 

of the National State Bank of Trenton. 

(lunch break) 
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AFTERNOON SESSION: 

SENATOR BEDELL: Good afternoon. Ladies and gentlemen, this meeting of 

the Senate Committee on Labor, Industry and Professions is again in session. We are 

still on bill A-63. The Committee would like to have Mr. Robert B. O'brien, Jr., 

President of the Carteret Savings and Loan Association, Newark, New Jersey come 

forward at this time. 

ANTHONY M A J E U S K I: " Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate 

Committee, we, here in New Jersey,are not the first people to sit in debate on the 

issue of transaction account powers for savings and loan associations. The question 

of whether savings and loan depositors should have convenient access to their money 

has been asked before. Individual states, other regions, and federal agencies have all, 

I repeat, have all, answered yes. Two neighboring states already sanction NOW accounts. 

Pennsylvania grants such powers to its savings banks, and New York extends transaction 

account rights to savings and loans as well. All thrift institutions in New England 

can offer checking accounts to their depositors. 

" The national precedents for savings and loan checking are not inconsiderable. 

The Federal Home Loan Bank Board gave its approval over two years ago, by amending the 

Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation regulations to allow demand accounts 

in insured associations. Comptroller of the Currency John G. Heimann also supports 

savings and loan transaction accounts. He has repeatedly said that checking power 

would enhance the association's responsiveness to money market demands, adding a new 

flexibility to institutions that traditionally deal in long-term, fixed-rate mortgages. 

But the most persuasive advocate of demand accounts is our own State Assembly which, 

by passing Bill A-63 with only nine dissenting votes, indicated its conviction that New 

Jersey residents have an opportunity already common to other northeastern states. 

" The people most directly affected by the issue are the four million savings 

and loan depositors in New Jersey. A survey of Carteret Savings depositors - of which 

they number approximately 135,000 to 140,000 - showed that 91% have checking accounts 

with banks. An overwhelming majority of these said, for convenience purposes, they 

would prefer to have checking accounts at Carteret, along with their savings accounts. 

" Remember that savings and loans serve not only their depositors, but also 

people who wish to buy or repair homes with mortgage funds. Associations devoted 

84.55% of their assets to mortgage loans in 1977, which was an increase over the 
previous year. Savings banks during that same period had only 57.24% of all their 

assets in mortgages over the same period, while commercial banks had no more than 

23.33%. 

"On November 1, banks gained the legal authority to transfer funds 

automatically from a depositor's savings account to his checking account. This 

amounts to an interest-bearing checking account, a lure that is expected to draw great 

numbers of depositors away from savings and loans. If the assets of the associations 

are depleted, the funds available to make mortgage loans will be seriously reduced. 

"The construction industry depends on mortgage availability to promote 

housing development and forced re-employment. If savings and loans are not permitted 

to compete with banks for checking account funds, the resulting depletion of mortgage 

funds, and thus of housing construction, will deprive building trade workers of 

needed jobs. 

Much legislative attention has been paid recently to the problem of 

revitalizing our inner cities. No one is more aware of this than the savings and 
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loan associations, which are obliged by law to attend to the mortgage needs of their 

urban communities. In the past two years the Central Corporation of Savings and 

Loans channeled over $15 million to senior citizen and other urban housing programs. 

To deny savings and loans access to their share of checking account deposits is to 

ignore the redevelopment needs of so many cities which have come to depend on the 

transfusion of mortgage funds from savings associations. 

" New Jersey banks have claimed that the provision of demand accounts would 

give savings and loans an unfair competitive advantage. The banks have total deposits 

of nearly $26 billion - including a near monopoly of 90.42% of all Direct Electronic 

Funds Transfer deposits. Thrift institution deposits were only 26% of the banks' total. 

About $9 billion of the banks' deposits are held in checking accounts. Even assuming 

the remote possibility that associations drew a share of the banks' checking deposits 

equal to their percentage of total deposits, this would involve $2.3 billion, or less 

than 10% of the whole. What is more likely is that a few hundred million dollars 

will revert to savings and loan demand accounts,having a negligible effect on the 

banks, but maintaining or improving New Jersey's mortgage market. 

"In opposing association transaction accounts, the banks insist that savings 

and loans already enjoy favored status in regard to taxes. Commercial banks do pay 

more state taxes, but associations pay more federal taxes. More significant is a 

comparison of the effective tax rates on both types of institutions, that is, the 

percentage of net income paid in state and federal taxes. In 1977 commercial banks 

were taxed at a rate of 22.58% while the effective tax rate of savings and loans 

was 32.89%. Thus, commercial banks paid only $1,655 per million dollars of average 

assets. While associations, however, paid out $2,211 per million dollars of average 

assets. 

"In 1973, the New Jersey Legislature voted to avoid undue taxation of savings 

institutions. It was demonstrated that savings and loan taxes are paid out of statutory 

reserve funds. Reserves must be maintained at a rate of 5% of deposits, so higher 

tax rates would inhibit deposit growths. Put another way, every $1 million in 

additional association taxes removes a potential $20 million from the mortgage 
market. 

" A decision in favor of association transaction accounts will have great 

impact throughout New Jersey. It will bring the Garden State into consonance with 

regional and nationalprecedents. It will augment thrift services for four million 

depositors. It will stabilize or improve the mortgage market with related effects 

on employment and urban redevelopment. Checking powers may be new to savings and 

loans, but they are consistent with the associations' tradition of providing the 

public with mortgages,and so with homes and with jobs." That is his statement. 

I just wanted to comment on a few of the things that I have heard. Number 

one, the regulation "Q", which, at the outset,Mr. Lawlor pointed out he felt, and 

I agree with him, is not an item of issue. But, as long as it has been brought up, 

I wanted to point out that under Reg. "Q" savings and loans are allowed to pay up to 

5 1/4% on their passbook or base account, while the commercial bank is allowed to 

pay up to 5% on that same account. As of December 31, 1977, in consideration of these 

rates, 95.4% of the State chartered associations in this State were paying their 

5 1/4% rate -while 63.3% of the commercial banks were only paying the 5% rate. 

One other item that I would like to point out, during the last three years, 

Carteret Savings has opened twelve branches throughout the State. I try to attend 

each and every branch opening and meet with the new and old customers of Carteret. 
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The most frequently asked question is, "Do you offer checking accounts?" Of course, 

my answer always is, "No." The next question is, "Why not?" I tell them, well, 

we don't have the legal authority. And they want to know what we are doing about 

it. I say, "Well, we are trying ou best." In accordance with that request, that 

is the request of some of our 135,000 depositors, who are also owners of our 

association, let this be physical evidence that I am trying to comply with their 

wishes here today. That is, to help; assist in the acquisition of checking account 

powers for savings and loans which is so badly needed. 

If there are any questions, I will be glad to answer them. 

SENATOR BEDELL: I have a question. The contention by the bankers is that 

the savings and loan board at the present time permits the savings and loans to take 

a month's interest in advance on a mortgage without that being deemed usurious, and 

this is something that is not permitted to them. What do you think of that contention? 

Do you think that is an advantage of the S & L's which should be extended to the banks, 

or is there a valid reason why they should be given this exclusive right? 

MR. MAJEUSKI: Well, we are not doing it. The only interest that we take 

in advance has to do with the partial loan, at the, inception of a mortgage loan. 

For instance, if an individual was to come in on the fifteenth of the month, we would 

charge him the fifteen days interest, simply to put him on a monthly schedule, month 

after month. But in many, many cases there is no pre-payment of interest. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Another contention of the banking interest is that the 

delinquent interest on a mortgage can be added to the principal du~. added to the total 

unpaid balance and interest charges on next month. This is evidently something the 

banks can't do. Is that substantially true or not true? 

MR. MAJEUSKI: We do not do that. We do not capitalize the interest. But 

there are advantages and disadvantages of doing it. For instance, in a period of 

escalating interest yeild, I don't think you would want to capitalize a mortgage loan 

which you put on at 7%, which, if you capitalize now you could be getting 9 1/2%. 

So, there are advantages and disadvantages to it. 

We at Carteret do not do that. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: The 63% of the commercial banks you said paid the full 

5% rate. Without looking at the percentage of the banks, because there could be 

90-some odd percent---

MR. MAJEUSKI: 95.4%. 
SENATOR WALLWORK:· ---95.4% of the savings and loans gave 

that stack up with the size of the banks? In other words, ·there could be a lot of little 
banks giving the one rate,as compared to the savings and loans. I am more interested 

in the amount of monies on deposit rather than the percentage of the banks giving the 

maximum interest rates. Do you have figures along those lines? 

MR. MAJEUSKI: No, I don't have the answer to your question. In fact, 

I got these figures from the prepared text of Mr. Lawlor and this is strictly number. 

I don't believe this represents dollar amount. It is just the number of banks. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I think somewhere along the line I received information 

that some of the large savings and loans in effect don't give the full 5 1/4% 

interest. 

MR. MAJEUSKI: We do. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you so much. Mr. Lou Bauman, Vice President, 

United National Bank, Plainfield, New Jersey. 
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L 0 U I S B A u M A N: Senator Bedell, Senator Wallwork, Senator Gregorio, 

I too want to address myself to Reg. "Q" and the real implications and significance 

in this overall dialogue, because I think there has been a misrepresentation right 

along as far as the significance goes. I would like to take that perspective 

from three points of view, two from quotes from savings and loan officials who are 

not here today, apparently, and one from my own perspective and from my own bank. 

We start out with some hard figures. SenatorWallwork, if I may anticipate 

your questions, since 1962, our bank has paid the maximum interest rate permitted on 

savings accounts under federal statute on all accounts of $10 and more, which is the 

low figure in our market which happens to be Plainfield. It is the one place where 

we might enjoy a competitive edge, and, of course, that is arbitrary,and a decision 

on our part. 
Plainfield is a market worthy of your consideration for a number of 

reasons. As you know, it is a depressed town. We lost 10,000 jobs there in the 

last eighteen years. It is also probably the most competitive bank market with 

respect to commercial banksversus savings and loans that you will find in the State. 

We have offices of five savings and loans in that town, and the combined assets of 

those organizations are well in excess of $3 billion. 
We are historically and traditionally, I would say, the commercial 

bank in that community. We are a $191 million bank. Since 1965 when Plainfield•s 

troubles first started to get severe, the compound annual growth rate of all of the 

commercial banks in town has been less than 4.5%. The compound annual growth rate 

of the savings and loans in town has been somewhat in excess of 16% annually. I think 
those figures,more than anything else, perhaps, reflect the real impact of reg. "Q" 

on the financial markets. 
Since I am in charge of marketing, I might be a little embarrassed if I 

told you our growth rate also was under 5%, but I say with some satisfaction it is 

a little better than that of the other commercial banks. Reg. "Q" has been the 

total answer to that problem. That variable makes all the difference in the world. 

I can cite another example. In 1971, the Queen City Savings and Loan 
Association - which is our good competitor and good friend, candidly - and our 
bank both opened branch offices, one across the street from the other in Warren 

Township, a community of 8,000 people in Somerset County. Both of us paid the 
maximum, and have been paying the maximum when we were committed under Reg. "Q" 

right down the line. We both are into Saturday hours and all the extra programs 
you can possibly imagine. At the end of that seven year period, Queen City Savings 
and Loan has $29 million on deposit in its warrant office, and we have $6 million. 

Now, those figures may differ a little'bit in other markets of the State, 

but not tangibly. The commercial banking system in its move to the suburbs has 

taken one heck of a bath under that simple instrument, Reg. "Q." And you can cite 

case after case,and city after city, but commercial branch offices of five years 

vintage and longer are running in the red still simply because they can't attract 

deposits. I can give you a whole book full of cases where that applies. 

Now, over the last ten years, the average growth rate for the savings and 

loans in this State has been 14.8%. The average growth rate for the commercial 

banking system has been 6.8%. I will remind you that that latter figure is below 

the growth rate and the monitary supply over that same decade. Now, against 

those figures,the savings and loan people have come to you year after year 

with the right campaign1that started with EFTS, and then went to direct deposit, and 
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then went into the danger of "IR" equality. They_ said commercial banks were going 

to take something away from them, and they needed equality to stay even~ Obviously, 

the figures point to just the opposite. We have been losing the battle year in and 

year out, and I am not here to argue against demand deposits for savings and loans 

as much as I come down to argue for equity to the commercial banking system. We 

have been in trouble, and I think we are going to remain in trouble as long as 

Reg. "Q" is a factor. 

AnQther figure that might interest youisthe savings and loan association 

figure, A year ago they were advertising they had three million customers. By 

March it went to three million five hundred thousand customers, and today, witness 

after wttness has told us that there are four million. ~nat represents something 

like 79% of the adult population of the State of New Jersey. My question is, with 

all these problems that they have experienced, how can they come down year after 

year and reflect that kind of market penetration and beg for more. 

One other point. If the savings and loans get checking account powers, 

there is only one place they can get the money from, and that is from the commercial 

banking system. Of our 22,500 checking accounts, 16,500 are in personal checking 

accounts, individuals, husbands and wives, et cetera. The average account is $1100. 

Obviously, this is the target of the savings and loan industry. I just wonder, what 

do they expect the commercial banking industry to operate on after they have taken 

that too? I don't think it is incumbent upon the legislature to give another asset 

to an industry that is already sailing well out in front. 

I don't have figures, and I am sure nobody does, for current deposit trends 

in the State of New Jersey. I know that for most of the commercial banks we have 

fallen back into a no growth position since June when the Federal Reserve System 

Board started to tighten money, and started to tighten it severely. But the argument 

that the savings and loan industry should be protected to keep the housing industry 

on its record breaking pace alive is sort of in defiance of something else, and 

that is, the Federal Reserve the Federal Reserve Board and the Carter 

Administration's desire to cool the economy. The housing industry in New Jersey 

can't be separated from the rest of the economy. It may be important, and it may 

pe critical, but it is not alone. I think you have to look at the whole apple, 

if you are making this consideration under economic criteria at the moment. 

Let me point out two other things, just to indicate that the savings and 

loan industry isn't exactly unanimous on its down playing of the importance of 

Reg. "Q." A quote from a Courrier news story , which is the paper in Bridgewater, 

on October 2, written by D. T. Vanado, who is the Courrier News Business Ed~tor -

and this is not taken out of context. This is an isolated paragraph, and the 

only reference - "James Lothian,Director of Marketing at the First Federal Savings 

and Loan"- which is one of the big savings and loans in Central Jersey - "called the 

climate between banks and savings and loans extremely competitive. Adding that the 

advent of both checking accounts and an extended regulation "Q" will give them the 

real advantage over the banks." Now that is a spokesman for the savings and loan 

industry. 

I will give you another quote that was in the American Banker on October 31, 

it starts right out, "Stewart Davis, President of the United States League of Savings 

Associations, Monday urged the Federal Home Loan Bank Board to adopt a caution approach 

to authorizing any type of third party payment plan for federal savings and loan 

associations." He added, "The industry does not want the new authority at present." 
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Later on in the same article Mr. Davis said, "S & L's do not want third party 

transfer authority, because they feared this would lead to a push to remove the 

differential now afforded s and L's on passbook accounts." 

Now, given that history, I don't see how the savings and loan people can 

get up here and try to play down the significance of Reg. "Q." It is the all 

encompassing factor in this discussion and in all other discussions relative to this 

topic. Thank you. 
SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. You said you did not come to Trenton to ask 

that this not be extended to savings and loans, but to ask for equity. We are trying 

to define where we are in that area. Would you say that that area of inequity is 
not limited to but principally surrounds state taxation and reserve maintenances? 

MR. BAUMAN: That is a very complicated subject, Senator Bedell, because the 

banks pay a high implicit tax in their purchase of state and municipal bonds, and so 

forth. You know the tax structure there. I don't pretend to offer a great deal of 

expertise on the tax subject. Whether or not a common tax formula - which would seem 

to make sense for comparable businesses - would provide equity, I don't know. I 

would think the more prudent gesture might be to offer the savings and loans 

checking account powers if they would reduce by statute their savings rate to the 

same level as commercial banks. I was wondering how they would react to that 

proposal, since they want parity and equity? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I wonder how the depositors might react? 

MR. BAUMAN: Well, how do you think our depositors react to this situation? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, the regulation"Q" is put in by the federal people, 

and they had extensive hearings as to the reasons behind it. Some of the thrust of .. 
your comments was directed at the ecmomic activity of the State. That concerns 

me. If the savings and loans have checking privileges, what is that going to really 

mean economically to the commercial banks, and, therefore, to business and jobs in 

this State? 
MR. BAUMAN: I seriously think that the expansion of the commerical 

banking system will halt immediately. I think you will find applications for 
branch offices decreasing. We have two losers now. I know there are branch banks 
in Plainfield that are ten years old that are losers. If you take that demand deposit, 
the one thing we had, the one advantage, it will halt the banking system immediately. 

That was the reason for the spread of the system. We had almost 1,000 bank buildings 
built in the State over the last ten years. I am sure, if anybody had known that 
you were going to spread this prerogative to another 1,000 offices, half of them 

never would have been built. 
I think this is critical. It is the one real instrument we have for 

getting people in the doors now. If you lived in a typical suburban community, 

and you had a choice between a 5 1/4% savings account and a checking account in 

one office, and a 5% savings account and checking account in the other, where would 

you go? It is obvious that eight out ~f ten people prefer to go into the savings 

and loan now even without the checking accounts. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: The savings and loans are primarily making their money 

on the differential that they are able to get through a home mortgage. Whereas, 

the commercial banking field has many other avenues open for making investments 

and getting a return. 

MR. BAUMAN: Senator, if we looked at our rate of return on our investments, 

our commercial loan department, our installment loan department, our mortgage loan 
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department, and our investment department, for that matter, all fall between the 

8.10% and 8.5% category. That is our average rate of return on all those 
investments. There is not a singular difference in the rate of return in 

those areas. Some banks make more in the installment loan department than we 

do, but we run a low rate, fairly conservative program. 

The rate of return is not significant. The rate of taxation might 

be different. The tax considerations on the asset mix and the portfolio mix. We 

are hot allowed to invest in common stock~ I believe they are. That is one factor. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I really don't have any further questions, but I do 

think, Senator Bedell, that this Committee should get from the Governor's Economic 

Policy Council some kind of an overview as to what this Council visualizes this 

checking account privilege for savings and loans might mean. I am concerned on the 

one hand that people have access to their money through a checking account. As one 
person who testified earlier, senior citizens are affected especially. By the same 

token, we have to have a good balanced banking community, and we can't give 
privileges to one and try to take away the viability of another. Commercial banks 

from what you are indicating are going to have more problems, and they are not 

going to be able to give the commercial loans to businesses to create jobs in the 

State. So, we have to have a trade-off here. 

I think we are not going to get from both sides today a reasonable 

judgement call on that because, of course, that is a debatable point. But, I think 

the Economic Policy Council might have some insight and some viewpoint to give 

to the Committee on what they feel might be the economic impact. 

MR. BAUMAN: Senator, I don't want to overlook the fact that the commercial 

banks are involved in the mortgage market too. I deliberately asked you that because 

our bank happens to be one whose majority loans are in mortgages, and 95% of those 
are also in residential mortgages, and of --the other 5%, suprisingly, a substantial 

number are in churches. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Mr. Peter Me Donough, New Jersey Builder's Association. 

PETER MC D o N 0 U G H: Mr. Chairman, Committee members, my name is 

Peter Me Donough, Jr. I am representing the New Jersey Builder's Association. 

I thank you for this opportunity to address this piece of legislation which is 

very important to the building industry. My remarks are brief. Unlike many of 
the witnesses before me, I am not a financial expert, and that maybe for the good 

or the bad of all of us. 
A-63 has been before the Legislature for years. The New Jersey Builder's 

Association has reveiwed this bill, and until a few weeks ago, our official position 

on this bill was one of mild support. 
The advent of the Federal Reserve Boards recent ruling allowing federally 

chartered banks to automatically transfer funds from interest bearing accounts to 
checking accounts caused my association to change its position on this bill from 

mild support to that of highest support. You have heard repeatedly that savings 

and loan associations loan about 85% of their assets in mortgages. These mortgages 

are obviously for previously owned homes and for newly constructed homes. A recent 

check of about 100 of our members who are involved in residential construction 

revealed that mortgage money for newly constructed housing is provided in overwhelming 

proportions by savings and loan associations. In fact, for many builders, savings 

and loans are their exclusive source of funds. 

It is our deepest concern that the ability to provide, in essence ~nterest 
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bearing checking accounts by the commercial banks who have no legal obligation 

and have exhibited only minimal desire to lend in the housing market will cause 

mass disintermediation of funds out of the housing market and into the commercial 

market. This would obviously result in a very dramatic drying up of available 

mortgage funds for newly constructed housing causing the building industry to 

once again grind to a halt. 

The latest federal ruling combined with the erosion of the advantage 

provided to depositors in savings and loans by regulation "Q" has, in our opinion, 

destroyed any incentive to deposit funds in the primary source of mortgage funds 

in New Jersey. It is our belief that only by enacting A-63 will the anticipated 

damages to the housing industry be mitigated. 

The New Jersey Builder's Association wholeheartedly supports A-63 and 

urges that it be released from Committee and brought to a vote as soon as possible. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. Arden Melick, Public Relations Officer for 

Fidelity Union Trust Company, Newark, New Jersey. 

A R D E N M E L I C K: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, I am Arden Melick, 

Second Vice President and Public Relations Officer at the Fidelity Union Trust 

Company. We at Fidelity very much appreciate this opportunity to talk with you. 

We are very much concerned about the economic situation that may occur if this 

legislation is passed in its present form. 

One of the themes that has been sounded by the Savings and Loan Industry 

in their appeal for checking account authority is a contention that they are people 

oriented and they need this service in order to meet the needs of people. This 

claim leaves the impression that they are more involved in the service of people 

than are commercial banks - but commercial banks are not people banks - and that 

commercial banks care only about their corporate clients and not at all about 

the average person. 

Let's look at the facts. At Fidelity we have one billion dollars in loans 

outstanding. These mortgages for one to four family residences account for $254 

million, and personal consumer loans total $193 million. By contrast, commercial and 

industrial loans stood at $395 million. In other words, 45% of our loans go to 

people for houses, cars, home improvements, and other household purposes, and this 

story can be repeated for other individual banks across the State without exception. 

One quarter of our lending is for home mortgages, and there are a large 

number of banks in New Jersey which have over 50% of their loan portfolio in this 

same area. Furthermore, as members of the Committee are well aware, loans to 

business and industry help to provide jobs and income to thousands of New Jerseyans, 

including those who are members of the construction trades which have been hard hit 

in recent years by changing economic conditions. 

It is true that thi~ is the age of the consumer, and I know that you and 

our industry are under great pressure to provide what appear to be more direct 

benefits to that consumer. But I submit that a healthy balance in our banking 

industry may in fact provide greater consumer benefits and services than would 

accrue with the passage of this bill in its present form. 

I would especially like to note that Fidelity is deeply involved in the 

civic affairs of Newark. We believe that the future of New Jersey is closely linked 

to the future of its largest city. We contribute annually to the Newark Economic 

Development Corporation, the Greater Newark Hospital DevelopmentFund, the United Way, 
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and many other civi~ endeavors. Bank officers are on the Board of Directors of 
these and other organizations including the YM-YWCA, the Newark Museum, and the 
Essex County Day Care Coordinating Council. 

In addition, Fidelity sponsors work, study, and tutorial programs with 
local highs schools, has assisted college students with internships, with research 

and writing projects, and opens its meeting facilities for organizations such as 

the Newark Jaycees, and gives space to voter registration, blood pressure testing, 

and we also provide important service such as the cashing of welfare checks, 
dispensing of food stamps, and for our very charming senior citizen lady, we do 
issue bus passes for senior citizens. 

I mention all of this to illustrate the point that we care about our 

customers and the community in which they live, and that we are deeply involved in 

helping people and in helping New Jersey build a better state. I am concerned 

that the costly multi-media advertising campaign mounted by the thrift industry 

may have created a very different impression of commercial banking, and I hope you 

will keep in mind that we are people too. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you·have any specific information on what the economic 

impact would be? 

MS. MELICK: I don't have specific numbers, but I have done a great deal 

of research myself, into this general area, and I feel very strongly that we are 

at a crisis point economically if we destroy the balance any further. I am very 

concerned about our inner cities throughout the state. I feel that the commercial 
banking industry has done a great many things that no one has been really aware of 

in creating economic survival for many of our cities. I feel that we have helped the 

construction trades, and the building trades,to a greater degree than anyone 
believes possible. We have not taken credit for these things in the past, and I 

think it is time obviously that we tell our story better than we have told it, because 

I do feel that the economic situation would suffer greatly if the commercial banks 
had any greater ~ompetition than they have now faced. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What do you think your early findings will be on the 

authority now to transfer funds from savings accounts into checking accounts? 

MS. MELICK: Well, we are monitoring that very carefully. I think one 
point that is most interesting on -that score is the fact that the consumer felt they 

would immediately have a great many benefits from this. But, in reality, unless 
they keep a certain amount in there at all times, they are not going to wind up 
with much more interest than they thought they would have originally if they just 
kept it in a savings account. 

It is really too soon to tel~ how things are going to fall in that area, 
but we are monitoring it carefully. We have beefed up our own research so we can 

deal with it. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: Is there a minimum balance of $1,000, or what? 

MS. MELICK: No. Each bank in the State within certain guidelines has 

a different program. The breakeven point for the consumer, as it now has been 

elucidated in studying the different programs, is higher than anyone thought. 

Consumers thought immediately they were going to make a lot more money. That actually 

is not the case when the program is ' costed out very carefully. So, I think that 

research is the key to this whole question, and more must be done. I think if you 

can get your economic information from the Governor's Commission, that is most 

important. I really urge you to study it carefully. 
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SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. Mr. Richard Schaub, former Commissioner 

or Banking, State of New Jersey. 

R I c H A R D F. S C H A U B: Chairman Bedell, and members of the Committee, 

I am Richard F. Schaub, President of the Hunterdon County National Bank of Flemington 

and have been for the past two and a half years. Prior to that, I served for six 

years as Deputy Commissioner and Commissioner of the Department of Banking, State 

of New Jersey. 

What I will say to you now is consistent with what I said to you when 

I held that office as Commissioner, and that is, as most of the commercial bankers 

in the State of New Jersey1 the commercial bankers have absolutely no reason to want 

to keep the thrift industry out of the checking account business. All that we are 

asking, of course, 1s that we all be allowed to play the game on the same field 

and by the same rules. 

I pointed out to the Assembly Banking Committee when this bill was up for their 

consideration that there is one key area of concern to me, which I do not think was 

adequately explored, if at all, by the Assembly Committee. I think it should be 

looked at very carefully by the Senate Labor, Industry and Professions Committee, 

and that has to do with the competitive balance among financial institutions in the 

State of New Jersey which was touched upon briefly by two former speakers. But, I 

lived through - and helped design - the era of rapid bank expansion in New Jersey. 

I can show you transcript after transcript of hearings concerning branch 

banks, commercial banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations where, in 

the determination of feasibility, certain deposit projections were made in each qase 

having to do with the feasibility or the ability of that branch office to succeed 

and become profitable. In each instance there was a portion of each area of deposits 

allocated to each kind of financial institution. As has been pointed out, we have 

had a rapid expansion and those branch offices /1.1 the success of those branch offices, 

was based on the allocation of deposits. Certain of those deposits are to the thrifts, 

because of reg. "Q" and certain, for some reason, of the savings deposits are to commercial 

banks, because some people prefer to save in commercial banks, regardless of the 

regulation. 

But the demand deposit portion of the deposit potential in the State of 

New Jersey is key to the competitive balance that we have created in our commercial 

banking industry, and I do fear - and I feared this when I was the regulator in 

the State of New Jersey - now that to tip this delicate balance of competition would, 

as has been pointed out before, have serious long-lasting detrimental effectson the 

commercial banking industry. 

I have no prepared remarks, and anything else that I would say would be 

redundant, I am sure, but I will answer any questions that ·you may hav~. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You talked about competition. From your experience, 

what do you think would be the competition that New Jersey banks would have,and 

savings and loans, if this bill did not to pass, with New York State and Pennsylvania 

both having the ability of offering this type of service? 

MR. SCHAUB: Well, Senator Wallwork, I have found in my years of banking 

that bank customers are pretty well fixed in their habits, and it takes a long time 

for them to change their banking habits. I think this can be evidenced, perhaps, 

by the experience of the commercial banks since November 1, with the linked account 

or automatic transfer accounts. People are reluctant to make major changes in 

their banking habits, especially if it is accompanied by a great inconvenience. 
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And I think that the mere convenience of a variety of financial institutions in 
New Jersey would not cause a great number of New Jersey residents to seek banking 
arrangements in either New York or Pennsylvania. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you very much. Mr. Ed Heil, Vice President, First 
National State Bank, Newark, New Jersey. 

EDWARD L. H E I L: Good afternoon. Thank you for the chance to speak 
before your Committee. My name is Edward L. Heil, Senior Vice President, First 
National State Bank of New Jersey in charge of re~l estate and mortgage loans. 

Part of my discertation today to you is to apprise you of the contributions 
that the commercial banks make with regard to banking and urban real estate loans. 
And for the most part, my remarks will be oriented to First National· State Bank, and 
its experience, and I will try to interpose, where I have the knowledge, the 
experience of the other institutions in Newark. 

Our bank, as you know, was established in 1812 in the City of Newark, and 
we have been there continuously since that date, and we have been trying to reaffirm 
our position in the City of Newark. The other commercial banks in the city,as well 

as First National State Bank, had been involved in direct urban lending in real 
estate throughout the 1950's, continuously through the 1960's, and also during the very 

tight money periods in the 1970's. Commercial banks are generally short-term lenders, 
due to the nature of the customers deposits. Due to this short-term nature of our 

deposits, we are generally involved in short-term lending, and this generally takes 
the form of conventional construction loans. 

OUr experience in the City of Newark - as you may not be -totaiiy 

aware as a commercial bank-. has mainly involved FHA financing projects, 

and we have handled approximately one quarter of a billion dollars in that financing. 
The majority of this portion of this type of lending has been in the state of New 
Jersey, and a majority portion of that was in the urban centers. Projecting that 
the average cost per unit would be approximately $28,000 that means that over this 

period of time we have been able to produce approximately 7200 units. This involves 
both new and rehabilitated housing, and this is very, very important in the urban 

areas. 
As to the nature of the deposits, savings and loans are directed by law to 

invest a good portion of their assets and long-term investments, such as residential 
real estate loans, and these are usually supported by what are classified as long-term 
deposits such as in savings accounts. The premise here would be economically 
unfeasible with regard to the checking accounts available to the savings and loan 
associations. The economic hypothesis being that you would be financing long-term 
loans with potentially short-term deposits. They would then be available to the 
sudden withdrawal demand or checking funds that would have a serious impact on the 
continuance of their pcograms. 

The bank's involvement in various other areas within the real estate and 

housing agencies in New Jersey deals with ·our participation in the New Jersey 

Housing Finance Agency underwriting and bond issues. It also deals in the New 

Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency in the loan to lenders program. It also deals in 

the New Jersey Economic Development Authority providing an alternate source of 

commercial investment. The banks also involve themselves in the Newark Housing 

Development and Rehabilitation Corporation, and these are: mainly concentrated in 
the urban centers, and specifically in the City of Newark, and this deals mainly 
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with the rehabilitation of existing units, which is very, very germane to the urban 

centers. It also has the ability to create additional new housing units within 

urban areas. There is also participation by the commercial banks in the FHA-312 

Program, which is a low interest rate home improvement loan. There is also involvement 

in the Neighborhood Improvement Program. This is to support the actual individual 

home owner for reinvestment in his community and also his property. These home 

improvement loans are generally handled by the commercial banks. 

One primary example that I would like to give to you deals with the 

Essex Plaza project for the City of Newark. This was the largest single rehabilitation 

project in the United States. It involved approximately $13 million, and dealt with 

the rehabilitation of what was the 1060 Broad Street Building adjacent to the Essex 

House. This was handled predominantly by the commercial bank, and I might parenthetically 

say that the commercial bank stepped in to take over this project and lead the financing 

when a state agency was not able to handle the project. 

Within that framework, one of the local savings and loan associations, who 

had a particular interest in this project, did not participate and refused to 

participate in this project which was very germane to this urban center. 

Support of the mortgage market - commercial banks also have other ways of 

supporting this market in the support of residential real estate. We also are a 

great supporter of the mortgage banking in this State. The mort9age banking industry 

mainly handles single-family residential properties, provides and handles a great 

part of the residential real estate loans in this state, and it also is a supplier 

of the loans to the savings and loan associations directly and also through the 

GMA programs. 

These are only a portion of the services that are provided by the commercial 

banks to support the residential real estate market using demand deposits and consumer 

checking accounts. I think it is very germane of you to take this into consideration, 

because the lifeblood of the community generally evolves and has evolved around 

the commercial bank and the criteria within the State for a commercial bank lending 

in the real estate area is continuing to expand, and the banks have demonstrated 

that they are going to continue to get themselves involved and keep themselves involved 

in these programs. Thank you very much, gentlemen. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, sir. Mr. Vernon English, Executive Vice 

President, White Horse Saving and Loan, Trenton, New Jersey. 

V E R N 0 N E N G L I s H: Good afternoon. My name is Vernon English. I am the 

Executive Vice President of White Horse Saving and Loan Association here in Trenton. 

We are a relatively small association with about $28 million in assets. 

Let me begin my remarks today by stating that I and my association do not 

want checking account powers. We would also prefer to go back to the time in the 

past when things were a lot less complicated and much more comfortable. Realizing 

that none of these desires are practical in this day and age, I will endeavor to 

explain why an association that doesn't want checking needs it so badly. 

In reality this is 1978, and this fast-paced economy is vastly different 

than that from which we came. Surveys have repeatedly shown the things that we value 

as a society have changed, for the most part, from homemade apple pie and evenings 

at home listening to the radio to convenience food, electronic marvels, and a high 

degree of mobility. We, at White Horse Savings, feel rather strongly that if we 

cannot offer our customers the convenience of immediate access to their deposits, 

then it will only be a matter of time for us and the rest of our industry to become 
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completely immobilized by not having sufficient customer services and conveniences 

to retain the funds needed to finance the state's home buying needs. 

These same feelings have been echoed by not only people from the savings 
and loan industry~ but such people as the Comptroller of Currency John G. Heimann 
who has repeatedly called for checking powers for savings and loans, citing market­

place demands and a need for greater flexibility in the structure of thrift institutions. 
Similar sentiments have been expressed by Bryce Curry,President of the Federal Home 

Loan Bank of New York, Lawrence Conwell, the National Credit Unions Administrator, 
and other regulatory officials. 

Congress, meanwhile, has been actively considering a wide variety of 

measures that would extend checking account powers to all financial institutions. 
This would give federally chartered savings and loans authority to provide 

accounts. Experience has shown that when federal institutions are granted a 

significant advantage over state chartered institutions, a trend towards conversion 

from state to federal charter inevitably follows. Such a trend would remove these 
converting institutions from the regulatory authority with the New Jersey Department 

of Banking. 

Because financial institutions look so much alike, customers of banks, 
savings banks, and savings and loan associations often cannot tell the three types 

of institutions apart. Most often, the buildings are identical: the lobbies look 

the same, and the services offered on the floor are similar. But, there is one 

major difference. When a customer enters a savings and loan association in search 
of services usually associated with financial institutions, the request must be 

denied. Customers looking for the convenience of dealing with a single financial 
institution, where they can establish an orderly savings plan and create an 

efficient system for paying bills and debts,are not able to find satisfaction at 

a savings and loan. 

Petitions that I have circulated among my customers, and similar petitions 

that have been gathered from all parts of the State,give an overwhelming indication 
that savings and loan customers numbering nearly four million want to have the same 

right of immediate access to their deposits by means of a system of checking that 
customers in credit unions, savings banks, and commercial banks in New Jersey 

presently enjoy. Savings and loan associations are the only type of depository 

institution in New Jersey that cannot offer their account holders the convenience of 
a withdrawal by check. It is imperitive that we be able to offer this convenience. 

I think this need is very graphically demonstrated by the Treasury 
Dep~rtment's recurring payments program. This program, when instituted in New 

Jersey,enabled thousands of individuals to automatically deposit their government 

checks into their checking or savings accounts. From inception, over 90% of the 
funds float into checking accounts at commercial and savings banks. The savings 

and loans found themselves with only 9% of the deposits anq in a position of 

being unable to compete on an equal footing. Consequently, we were unable to increase 

the State's supply of mortgage funds. Direct deposit of recurring payments, at best, 

can only be considered the tip of the iceberg. The need for a full service package 
becomes more obvious as we enter into the age of electronic funds transfer systems. 

The newest threat to inadequate supply of mortgage money in New Jersey has 

just emerged. In allowing banks to transfer automatically from savings to checking 

accounts, in the forty-eight hour period that first brought this service to New Jersey, 
my association had a net loss of over $100,000 in savings. All this cannot be traced 
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to automatic funds transfer, but neither can it be said that this is a normal day 

for my association. 

The day thpt these accounts were first offered, the banker just down the 

street from my office complained about being mobbed with people opening accounts. 

This negative impact on the state supply of mortgage money will not only affect the 

savings and loan business and perspective home buyers, but the home building 

industry, the real estate business, and many other related industries will be 

severely and adversely affected. 

Gentlemen, care must be taken to avoid looking into the rear-view mirror 

a?d applying the same reasoning that has applied in the past. Customer service 

is the name .of the game, not rate, not safety, not security. Bank competition is 

leading the thrift industry into electronics, and this competition is based on 

convenience. 
Savings and loan customers must appear in person at the association's 

offices to make withdrawals. If these customers are not given the convenience of 

checking, particularly in light of the new automatic transfer provision for commercial 

banks, savings and loans will be unable to continue to provide the mortgage money to 

the extent that they have in the past. Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. Any questions? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You said that you lost $100,000 or that $100,000 had 

been taken out in the first two days. You never sleep? You are open twenty-four 

house a day? 

MR. ENGLISH: I am open twelve hours a day. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What has been the trend in the last week? 

MR. ENGLISH: It has slowed somewhat, but we are still losing funds. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: What do your depositors normally take out, say? 

MR. ENGLISH: Well, the withdrawals that we are experiencing at this time 

We normally get withdrawals for people paying their bills. We are getting a lot of 

withdrawals of the denominations of $500 and $2500 which happens to be the minimum 

account balances that most of the banks in this area are requiring for those types 

of accounts. That is the only conclusion I can draw. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: You didn't do a survey or ask any customers? 

MR. ENGLISH: Customers don't particularly enjoy being asked where they 

are going with their money, but we did, in order to do that, and, yes, we are 

definitely losing funds to the automatic transfer. 
SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you very much. Mr. Peter Clancy, Government Banking 

Officer, First National State Bank, Newark. 

P E T E R C LAN C Y: Senators, thank you very much for the opportunity to 

present to this Committee my views on the subject which is of obvious and crucial 

concern to the commercial banks in New Jersey. 

If this issue is of crucial importance to New Jersey's banks, and it is, 

then it is of extreme importance, also, to the people of New Jersey. If this State 

lacks a healthy commercial banking system, the economic consequences to New Jersey 

will very definitely affect the people of the State in a negative way. I would like 

to direct. the Committee's attention to one particular aspect of the way in which 

harm to our bank can mean harm .to .. Ne~ Jersey's people. 

As each of you is aware, the banks of New Jersey carry a large burden of 

responsibility as the providers of capital for government. We are the principal 

buyers of what are commonly referred to as municipals, or the securities of the 
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municipal~ties throughout the State, as well as those of school districts, county 

government, and agencies of State Government, and other subdivisions and agencies 

within New Jersey. The low rate of interest on these securities, which is offered 

by the banks of our State, has configured to keeping the cost of municipal borrowing 
considerably lower than it-ptherwise would be. It must be remembered that when a 

bank invests in municipals somewhere in New Jersey, it is diverting to this use 

funds that might otherwise be invested in the money market instrument, or in some 

economic activity which would normally bring a significantly higher yield. Lest 

there arise in the minds of any of you that some of this burden might simply be 

picked up by the savings and loans, I would submit to the Committee statistics 

which make it clear that the State savings and loans are not going to play an 

important role as providing a capital for government. 

Banks presently hold $3.6 pillion in municipal bonds in New Jersey, while 

the Sand L's who are trying to direct bank funds away from us by securing the 

enactment of A-63 have only $207 million. That is about $1 invested by savings 

and loans in municipals for every $18 invested by the banks. What will municipalities, 

school districts and many other agencies of government do when bank funds are not 

so easily available due to the reduction in the growth of bank deposits. 

Already the savings and loans in the State exceed the banks in share of 

time deposits in the marketplace, and yet they hold but a tiny fraction of municipals. 

Will they come to the rescue of government if banks are squeezed to the point where 

they can no longer play the role which they play today? Past practice doesn't show 

such an inclination on their part. Our ability to invest in public securities is 

important, not only because of its direct impact on the availability of money for 

government use, but also because the investment which is made by banks and securities 

which are issued by the State for the purpose of stimulating New Jersey's economy. 

As you know, the banks of New Jersey - and that certainly includes the particular 

bank which I represent - have invested willi~gly and heavily in the securities which 

have been issued by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority. Here again banks 

are able to provide capital for such vitally important purposes only to the extent 

that they are able to acquire that capital in the marketplace. If, by unwise legislation, 

their ability to accumulate sufficient capital is seriously impaired, the consequences 

are not hard to imagine. They will affect both government and our economy at large. 

Any way you add that up, gentlemen, it has to hurt the people of New Jersey. Thank 

you. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: Doesn't your bank make the same amount of profit when 

you invest in an EDA loan, as you would a regular commercial transaction? 

MR. CLANCY: I really could not give you an expert answer on that, Senator, 

because it is not the area of my expertise. I do know that we are very community 

oriented both in the urban areas and the suburban areas. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, EDA is one of my pet interests, but it is my 

understanding that the banks don't suffer by making EDA homes because there are 

tax exempt bonds that are being floated, and that is a better interest rate. 

MR. CLANCY: I don't think I am trying to imply that, Senator. Everyone 

here is aware of the fact that all of the elements of this discussion here are 

involved in business for profit. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: When you say you invest in municipals, also, I am sure 

you are not doing ·it because you have--an altruistic viewpoint, you certainly must be 

making money in these investments. 
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MR. CLANCY: Oh, I am certain we are, SenatorJ how~ver, we do have an 

interest in the communities throughout the State. We bid on; I would say, almost 

every issue that we are aware of. that is any debt issue of any local community 

unit within the State of New Jersey. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You don't pay any taxes, then, on that type of investment, 

do you? 

MR. CLANCY: I would think not. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: So, you are looking to put your money somewhere where 

you can make money and reduce your tax---
MR. CLANCY: Yes, but in doing so also help the economy of the State. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Right, you are helping the economy of the State and 
helping yourself. There is nothing wrong with that. Commercial banks and the 

savings and loans should make a profit, too. 
SENATOR BEDELL: I have no questions. Thank you. Victor Neumark, 

President of the Crestmont Savings and Loan, Maplewood f ·.New Jersey. 

v I C T 0 R N E U M A R K: Chairman Bedell, Senator Wallwork, Senator 

Gregorio, before I identify myself, I think I should call your attention to the 

fact that former Senator Scholz and I,while poles apart,do have something in common. 

We both have a problem in the spellings of our last names. My name is Victor 

Neumark7 that's · Neumark, for the record,with a "u" not a "w". 

SENATOR WALLWORK: That is the German spelling, right? 

MR. NEUMARK: Yes, Freddie and I are both Dutchmen. I am President of 

Crestmont Savings and Loan Association of Maplewood, Essex County, New Jersey. 

We also maintain offices in Union and Morris Counties and in the near future we 

will have one in Camden County. I would like to submit the following statement 

for the rer.ord. 

I respectfully submit the following statement for the record: I respectfully 

submit the following statement of facts with respect to legislation designated as 

A-63, which, if enacted into law,will provide checking account powers for savings and 

loan associations. I invite your attention to a specific situation involving denial 

of an application by Crestmont for establishment of a branch office in Point Pleasant 
Beach Borough, Ocean County, New Jersey. 

In this matter, the Commissioner of Banking determined there was need for 
an office of one thrift institution but not two, and was therefore faced with making 
a decision as to whether Crestmont's application or the application of Provident 
Savings Bank should be approved. Ultimately, Provident received approval, and 
Crestmont was denied. This in itself is not too unusual or startling. However, 

it does dramatically call attention to the need, for savings and loan associations 

to have checking account powers as evidenced by the attached copy of the Commissioner's 

decision and order. I specifically call your attention to the underscored portion 

on page eight of the decision and order which states in part "Second Reason, under 

the laws of New Jersey, savings banks are empowered to accept demand deposits." This 

particular wording reflects a key point in the Commissioner's decision in favor of 

Provident Savings Bank. 

I do not contest the Commissioner's thinking in this matter, nor do I 

reflect adversely on the checking account powers of savings banks. I do, however, 

point out a situation where a savings apd loan association was put at a great 

disadvantage because of its lack of checking account authorities. 
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Also attached to this statement are copies of news articles that 

appeared in the Newark Star-Ledger enlarging on the situation described above. 

There are, of course, other compelling reasons for passage of A-63 but I sincerely 

believe the experience of Crestmont in this branch office matter is very specific 
and meaningful. 

If I may, gentlemen, I would like to take one moment here to read a portion 

of the article that did appear in the Newark Ledger on March 20, because I think 

it is very germane to the subject we have at hand. The headline is, "Savings.and 

Loans deplore decision for Shore savings bank. A decision by the State Banking 

Department denying a branch office in Point Pleasant Beach to a savings and loan 

association while approving one there for a savings ban,k has caused a stir in the 

State's S and L industry. 

"What bothers the Sand L's is the decision by acting State Banking Commissioner 

Roger F. Wagner favoring the Provident Savings Bank of Jersey City over the Crestmont 

Savings and Loan of Maplewood, chiefly on the grounds that as a savings bank the 

Provident branch could provide customers with checking accounts and consumer loans 

whereas Crestmont 

"Wagner 

revealing that he 

checking account 

as an S and L does not have such 
yesterday indicated sympathy for 

is ready to support legislation 

and consumer lending rights. 

powers. 

the plight of the Sand L's by 

to grant the associations, both 

"'I can see no reason why Savings banks should have these powers while they 

are denied to savings and loans,' he said. 'They both serve the same sector of our 

State economy, namely, the family and the financial services they require.' 

"A spokesman" -who was me- "for Crestmont said yesterday, if demand 

deposit and loan capabilities are to be decisive considerations, the Legislature 

should move quickly and affirmatively to grant us such powers. If these powers are 

to be the salient point on which to determine branches for savings banks versus 

savings associations, the latter type are at a serious disadvantage both as to new 

branches, and in opposing savings banks seeking to enter established S and L trade 

areas." 
In addition, however, I should point out that in an earlier attempt to 

secure checking account powers the association I represent received many unsolicited 

comments from our savings depositors COmplimenting the association for its efforts to 

provide this service and convenience. There is a need, and in fact a demand,for 

this tool of the trade among our customers. The recently authorized automatic 
transfer system authorized for commercial and savings banks will place savings and 
loan associations at an even greater competitive disadvantage. In addition, without 
checking account capabilities, savings associations have not been able to attract 

funds in any meaningful amounts from the direct deposit program for social security 

payments and similar type programs. 
Commercial bankers consistently attempt to distort the situation by citing tax 

and savings interest rate differentials between the two types of institutions. They 

conveniently overlook tax exempt investment advantages,which you just commented on 

two minutes ago, Senator Wallwork, so as to reduce to a minimum- whereas savings 

associations invest-the bulk of their funds in long-term housing loans where experience 

in the past has shown the need for the building up of tax free loss reserves. 

I would like to depart from my statement, for a moment, to point out there 

has been some confusion here today as to the terminology of reserves. I think the 

commercial bankers don't understand our business or some of our terminology. When 
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they talk about reserves, they are talking about actual cash reserves that must be 

posted with the Federal Reserve Bank against their demand and time accounts. We 

have to maintain certain cash and liquid assets. We call it liquidity. So, in 

a rather rough,but competitive way, when they are talking about reserves we talk 

about liquidity. When they talk about their reserves, our reserves are bookkeeping 

reserves. They are retained earnings built up over the years, and that makes up the 

strength of a savings association. They are retained earnings to build up, so that 

when we do hit the tough times,which we have had off and on, or severe difficult 

economic situations, we have some place to charge the losses to and keep in business. 

So, I wanted to make that clear for the record. Our commercial banking friends do 

not, I think, .quite understand reserves as it applies to savings and loan associations. 

The.savings interest rate differential- and it has been pointed out 

many times today - administered by federal authorities permitting thrift institutions 

to pay one qu~rter percent more than commercial banks is completely unrelated to 

checking account powers, although commercial bankers attempt to equate the two. 

Savings associations will continue to be the principle provider of home loan funds 

with or without checking account powers. I appreciate the opportunity to present 

my thoughts on the subject matter before the Committee. I truly believe the 

adverse decision concerning the branch application related herein stands out loud 

and clear as a very basic reason for passage of A-63. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: How many other turndowns has Crestmont had where they 

have made-an application for a branch? 

MR.NEUMARK: We have had none. We have not.had that many, actually. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And I wonder, how many savings and loans 

have made application, and how many turndowns there have been? 

MR. NEUMARK: For citing that particular reason? 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Yes. 

MR. NEUMARK: I really wouldn't know. One situation alone proves a point. 

Here was a critical reason why we were denied the application, and we don't dispute 

it. The Commissioner was right in denying us and approving the savings bank. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I don't minimize the point you are making, but I ~Qess 

there must be 1200 savings and loan branches around the State. How many, roughly, 

would there be? 

MR. NEUMARK: Approximately about 800. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: So, it may not be feasible to move into a given area. 

You may not get enough return on your investment moving into an area. 

MR. NEUMARK: The point is, Senator, the Commissioner said our application 

was a good one: we would be successful and the savings bank would be successful. 

But, if we both went in, one of them might not or both of them might not be successful. 

He had to make a decision and give it to one, and he gave it to the bank because they 

could offer checking accounts, and we could not. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you very much. Mr. Al Griffith, New Jersey Bankers 

Association. 

ALFRED H. G R l F F I T H: Thank you very much, Senator Bedell, Senator 

Gregorio and Senator Wallwork, for listening to all of our thoughts today. I am 

Alfred H. Griffith. I am the Governmental Relations Director for the New Jersey 

Banker's Association, and that is the principle hat that I would like to wear presenting 

some thoughts this afternoon. I also am Mayor of Bridgewater Township, a Somerset 

County community of 33,000 people with a $6 million municipal budget, a municipality 
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which has the benefit of the services of commercial banks. But I am not going to 
wear that hat at this particular point. I really don't feel it is appropriate. 
I would like to just share a few thoughts with you regarding the testimony 
that has been presented, and,hopefully, present the situation as clearly as I can. 

I have various exhibits that I would like to give to the members of the 

Committee and perhaps I can do that when I have finished. The exhibits graphically 
point out the comparison of growth in the time deposit area between savings and 

loan associations and banks, which was referenced before, the share of total deposits, 

the taxation,the financial institutions in New Jersey,comparing the S and L's and 

the banks. I would like to present something here that is probably most telling, 

and I think many of the bankers who came forward today stressed it, and I can't help 

but stress it more, and that is,·do you think this is fair play? We pay one 
quarter percent more, and we have taken some advertisements that have been submitted 

by the Sand L's across the State that have treaded very highly on this quarter 

percent advantage. While they present themselves today in such a way as indicating 
it is really not that significant, there are other considerations that are much more 

significant in that advantage. Their advertising certainly doesn't tell you that. 

You can see the major emphasis by the comparison of them and us. 

The principle thrust of the S and L presentation over the Assembly side 

centered around the need to have checking to properly meet the needs of their 

customers, their 3 million and 3.5 million and now 4 million customers. It was 

convenience that we heard principally when the question was directed about whether 

this had any impact on mortgages; I am not so sure that I necessarily saw a 

relationship in the commentary. But, regardless, today we have been bombarded with 
comments that if the savings and loan associations are unable to offer checking, then 

there will be an adverse mortgage money impact. I am hearing that loud and strong 

today. I am also hearing loud and strong today the potential for outflow. I heard 

Senator Maressa talk before about it. I heard the gentleman from the Trenton S and L 
talk about money going out of his bank, and this is certainly surprising, in light, 

again, of the traditional and consistent pattern of S and L growth. In fact, it was 

very obvious reading the full page add which Mr. Rosner put out last week which 

made mention of the fact that the savings and loans were growing beyond the wildest 
expectations of the commercial bankers. Mr. Rosner is absolutely true in what he 

says from what the statistics show us. 
So, it is surprising that today at a hearing all of a sudden we are 

beginning to get comments that there are outflows. After hearing these types of 

comments, I am not so sure, perhaps, that those outflows are necessarily a result 
of commercial banks being involved in the automatic transfer business. However, 

perhaps, if you read between the line~ that is what you are supposed to assume 

from the testimony today. I would like to share with you a statement that was 
made by Gordon Luce, the President of the Cai;i.fornia Savings and Loan League which 

was offered in the American Banker. He said, "Automatic transfer services by banks 

will not have any 'significant impact' on the ability of California Savings and Loan 

Associations to att.ract and retain savings deposits. ";Claiming that some banks are 

targeting their ATS advertising to bring· about saving outflows from S and L' s, 

Mr. Luce said he did not believe that advertising would be effective, because S and L 

customers are "sophisticated enough to know the real bottom line that the consumer 

oriented savings and loans pay more savings interest than any bank could pay." So, 

he makes light of the automatic transfer system, and it may very well be that ATS 
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will be priced in such a way in New Jersey that a small number of people will be 

the beneficiary and it may well be the people that have the high balanced accounts. 

Now, perhaps, Mr. Luce may not necessarily speak for the S and L's in New Jersey, 

but this is the point of view that has been well advertised in the media. 

I also heard commentary today from representatives of the Savings and Loans. 

There was arepresentative from the Home Loan Bank Board, which is unlike the Federal 

Reserve, the FDIC, and the comptroller. The Federal Home Loan Bank Board statutarily 

is permitted to be an advocate for the savings and loan associations, which is 

another disadvantage, I guess, because we met with the Federal Reserve on Friday 

in New York, and we asked Mr. Volker, the President of the New York Fed. and Tom Sloan, 

one of their Vice Presidents, whether the Federal Reserve should not see itself as 

being an advocate for the commercial banks in light of the disadvantages that even 

the Federal Reserve at times indicates. Mr. Volker's opinion was that the Federal 

Reserve's principle responsibility is to see that the country has good economic 

well-being and if that supersedes at times the interest of a bank, then that has to 

be the case. 

But, again, the Home Loan Bank Board does have the power of advocacy 

according to statute, and, yet, the representative of the Home Loan Bank Board 

indicated that there was an increase in mortgage money since the savings and loans 

were in the checking business, presumably, I guess, in New York. The representative 

from the Columbia Savings and Loans in New York also talked about an increase in 

mortgage money, and that is fine, but where did that money come from? It had to 

come from somewhere, and it didn't come out of the air, that increased amount of 

money in mortgages. And, perhaps, the very source of it may be the banks, just 

as it has been traditionally. So, as the new service takes place and as the savings 

and loan associations have an opportunity not only perhaps to provide a benefit 

to their own customers, but perhaps more readily to bank customers who have the same 

interest rate advantage, we may very well see the potential for less deposits 

within our commercial banks impacting people. I feel that probably most of our 

witnesses today pretty well indicated how banks, either directly or 

indirectly, are uniquely involved in the business area providing loans for 
businesses, loans for business expansion, The banks really indirectly help all types 

of people. Without business loans and business expansion there wouldn't be jobs. 

If there weren't jobs, there wouldn't be money to buy homes. Perhaps, the thrust 
of the whole argument differential in Washington when we were involved in the 

interest rate control act discussion was the justification that perhaps housing 

is more important than any other kind of need that people have. We tried very 

hard at that place, and today here too, to give justification for money to 

provide low rate municipal interest so that taxes can be less, so the people can 

remain in their communities because of a lower interest, or lower tax rate. J 

Contributions to Mom and Pop businesses, contributions to people who are 

involved in the home construction industry who need the materials to build the homes, 

the road construction industries to build roads to make those homes accessible, all 

those enterprises that directly or indirectly impact on housing need just as much of 

an opportunity to have funds available as housing itself, and somehow we have come 

to the conclusion that housing is the golden goose, and everything else should be 

second rate. What we are asking you to do is to consider the potential for less 

deposit growth within banks - and as a result, perhaps less opportunities to 

provide other kinds of people needs that are important. 
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In conclusion, I would just like to thank you for-having such an open 

mind today. In the short time that I have worked with the Bankers Association, 
since February, this has been a very open minded, and very positive and fine Committee 
that I have had an opportunity and pleasure to work with. Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you,Mr. Griffith. Mr. William Lacey, Vice 

President, Division Manager, Northeast Regional Mortgage Guaranty 
Corporation, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

Insurance 

W I L L I A M L A C E Y: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Senators. I am with Mortgage 

Guaranty Insurance Corporation. I live in Cherry Hill, New Jersey. My company is 

the largest and the first private mortgage insurance company. we insure conventional 
loans, private enterprise alternatives to FHA and VA insurance. Over the past twenty 

years MGIChas made home ownership possible for over two million Americans with 

downpayments on those loans as little as 5%. Presently, we have $36.8 billion of 
insurance in force $941 million is in New Jersey. 

I am not an expert on checking accounts, and the impact of this service 

on the competitive balance between savings and loan associations and commercial banks. 

However, I am experienced and knowledgeable on the housing market in New Jersey, and 

the contribution New Jersey savings and loans make to this state's housing industry. 

My company insures mortgages which have downpayments as low as 5%. The great 

majority of the home buyers are first-time buyers. While the properties are generally 

older, and in established neighborhoods, I have submitted with my statement a profile 

of the loans that we have insured in New Jersey compared to the nation. It highlights 
that our median sales price here in New Jersey 'is $43,000. The loans that we have 

insured the month of July of this year are higher than the national median which is 

$40,000. So, prices are higher. Monthly income of the buyer was slightly higher 
Most important, I think, is the fact that the property age in New Jersey is fifteen 

years as compared to the national median of eleven years. We have an older housing 
stock. The borrower's median age is thirty years. 

As housing inflation continues and more and more households are formed, 

both young and old, MGIC's type of financing becomes more important to New Jersey. 

Also, housing in New Jersey not only provides a social good, it is a significant 

economic value to our State. We have already heard about that today. According to 

the National Association of Home Builders, the construction of a single home can 
provide eighteen months of employment for a single person, or a full week of work 

for seventy-eight people. As a citizen, I am concerned about any government action 
or lack of action whichwould adversely affect the ability of savings and loans to 
retain deposits. 

I am not suggesting that savings and loans would or should be able to 

use short-term checking accounts to lend long-term on home mortgages. The essence 
of my statement, the point I want to make today, is that my concern is that savings 

and loans will lose passbook and savings •certificates when customers were looking 

for a full service financial institution. Convenience is of great value in our 

State, a state which is very densely populated, and that is the essence. 

At the same time, it is important to recognize and acknowledge the fact 

that there are commercial banks who are active home mortgage lenders, and they are 

to be complimented on providing that service to their community. Many of these 

commercial banks wisely use their home or its lending powers to cross other financial 

services such as checking accounts. However, the fact is that savings and loans 

do specialize in home mortgage lending in this State, and if they are placed at a 



competitive disadvantage, potential horne buyers in New Jersey will suffer. I have 

also submitted with my statement the distribution of the loans that we have insured 

in New Jersey since 1975 by lender group, and it highlights the fact that in 1978, 

68% of the loans that we insured carne from savings and loans: 21% carne from 

rnor~gage bankers: 8% carne from commercial banks. Commercial banks in 1977 contributed 

11% of the volume that we received from New Jersey, whereas savings and loans hit 

63%. 

In conclusion, as a concerned citizen of New Jersey, and a horne mortgage 

finance specialist, I ask you to do all in your power to give savings and loans the 

privilege to compete for consumer's deposits in order to support low downpayrnent 

horne financing in our State. Thank you. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, Mr. Lacey. Mr. Vic Clark, Vice President, 

United Counties Trust, Springfield, New Jersey. 

V I C T 0 R C L A R K: Senators, thank you very much for letting me express my 

thoughts on A-63. I havenot prepared a written statement, so I won't bore you with 

reading, I will just talk at liberty. I would like to point out the problems that 

the small banks will have if A-63 is put into effect. 

Number one, we are different than the savings and loans. There is no 

question about that. We serve two different purposes. Privileges were granted 

to S and L's in order to build up and foster the horne building industry. We 

acknowledge that they are doing a very good job concerning this. However, we 

attract two different type people. ~~ey attract those who are rate conscious: we 

attract those who go for the convenience of one-stop banking. We have savings 

accounts, and they continue to grow slightly, not at the same rate, because as 

sorneone's savings account increases, we see that they then are withdrawing to put 

into the S and L's for the higher interest rate. This is proven by our average 

savings account, compared to their average savings account - 1700 to 3700, I believe 

the figures were. 

We compete with them to attract deposits and retain deposits. I have heard 

reference to the rate differential as not being important. Someone earlier testified 

that location was the first thought as to why they attracted so many deposits. We are 

in the same locations as they are. In many places they are right next door or across 

the street. Why are we there? Because these were the economic centers of the individual 

towns and so farth, and as people look to put up financial institutions, these were 

the corners and locations that were picked. So, we are in the same locations that they 

are. I contend that the basic situation is the rate differential which attracts deposits 

to them. How can they pay more? This is where we can get into our unfair situation. 

The reserves, the taxes, and the fact they can pay more is where we get into our unfair 

situation. The reserves, the taxes and the fact that they can pay more attracts money. 

They can earn money on their reserves: we cannot. We have a tax differential. The 

problem of small banks, you gentlemen know, because the legislation was before you. 

When banks were put on a corporate tax basis, the smaller banks still had to pay 

the bank stock tax, even though they were not earning the money. And this prevents 

a bank from paying a lot of money. There has been a question raised about ·why some 

banks are not paying the maximum rate. Frankly, some of the banks ·can't afford to 

pay it under these existing conditions. 

We attract depositors for the convenience of one-stop banking. We service 

the community. The independent small banks, I think, will be in jeopardy. If they 

start to lose additional deposits in order to survive, they will probably look to merges. 
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You will have organizations that are not community minded. The local municipalities 
will have trouble obtaining bond anticipation note financing, tax anticipation 
financing. So, my contention is, this would be very harmful to the smaller banks 
around the State which serve a purpose and do a very good job in a small community. 

Regulations and legislation have severe effects on the economy within the 

State. Recently, you are starting to see that we can't keep up with "T" bill 

certificates. The competition is too great. S and L's themselves are cutting back. 

They have stopped compounding. They are not going for the differential anymore. 

Several banks have announced it. It was in the Star Ledger this morning. I heard 

earlier too that the commercial banks were soliciting the data processing services 

of the bank. I point out to you that this was not being done by the smaller banks 

around the State, because we looked to the larger banks to service our demand 

deposits - which are checking accounts. 

I urge you to consider what effect this may have on the smaller banks in 
our State who serve a purpose. Thank you. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You say you are with a small bank. 

MR. CLARK: I am now with a medium sized bank, but I have been the 

Chief Executive Officer of a few small banks. In fact, I have started two brand new 

banks in this State. 

SE~TOR WALLWORK: What do you think the impact on the small commercial 
banks would be with the linked accounts that just started a week or so ago? 

MR. CLARK: I notice that you see very few ads or commercials from the 
smaller banks, because, once again, they are going to feel the crunch, as far as 

paying this additional expense, while they are stuck with the tax structure that we 

presently have. When we get into the full corporate tax picture, I think some of the 

smaller banks will feel a little relief of the pressure. But, as long as the small 

banks are continuing to pay the same equivalent of the capital stock tax, I think 

they will have problems paying interest on checking accounts, if that is what it is. 

I have been watching this, and every bank has priced their product different 

from another - some have no free ones, others have free ones, some have flat charges. 

I don't think you can compare the automatic transfer service to the equivalent of 

granting checking accounts to savings and loans, because they are two different items 

completely. Most articles that you read will tell you that the automatic transfer 
service is not for every depositor. In fact, there was a very interesting article 
stating that the consumer advocates who were fostering this for the little depositor 

had the tables turned on them, and it favors the people with larger accounts, because 
they will get it free and it will be less costly to them. The small depositor really 
cannot afford to pay the charges that I see most banks are pricing the service at. 

Our experience so far in our bank is that they are not beating our door down 
for this particular service at this time. But, unfortunately, whether we agree with 
it or not, when competitors have it, we must offer these things to exist. Otherwise 

we will have more withdrawals. 

SE~TOR WALLWORK: Are you going to start to offer it? 

MR. CLARK: We have it, but we are currently not pushing it at all. 

And I notice, in talking to other bankers, I find the same reaction. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: If A-63 was passed and signed into law, what would that 

mean to the small commercial banks, in your judgement? 

MR. CLARK: As I say, I think they will have a lot more competition which 

would be an unfair competition that they cannot equal, and I do think they will lose 
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depositors, because the depositor now who is utilizing a smaller bank because of 
the one-stop service, the convenience of not having to go to two places, and keep 

their savings and checking account, will now be able to go to another institution 

that pays higher and get it. That is the same thing that we have. This is what 

offsets the commercial from the savings, when it comes to that deposit relationship. 

I think it should exist in order to keep that differential. If not, then I think 

everybody should be the same. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: Do you think too many small banks have been chartered 

in this State? 

MR. CLARK: Perhaps, but if they are there, we can't do anything about it. 

Do we just put them out of business, or do we have it so the stockholders--- We have 

seen a few banks fold in this State, not necessarily for that particular reason, for 

other reasons, but innocent stockholders have suffered. This, too, could go down 

the drain. When a small bank starts - and I have gone through this - · and 
after the original incorporators start a bank, the Commissioner will determine how 

much we must offer to the public. It must then go out to the local people within that 

community. Sometimes, it is only their life savings that they are putting in the 

small commercial bank as an investment. It may be the only piece of stock that 

individual will own, but he feels it is his bank in his community. I have seen this 

happen~ that may be the only piece of stock they will ever own. They can order 

small quantities at a very low price. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: All right, so in your judgement, what is the impact on 

the small banks? 
MR. CLARK: Well, of course, we can't project. I don't have a crystal 

ball. But, I do have the feeling that it will really seriously hamper the smaller 

bank to stay in existence and to remain profitable. Some of them are not profitable 

yet. 
SENATOR BEDELL: In regard to the ATS, most banks do it by in-house rules which are 

promulgated. Is there a minimum amount that must be maintained in a savings account 

to be eligible? 
MR. CLARK: That is strictly house policy. 
SENATOR BEDELL: What would the norm be? Can you give me an idea? 
MR. CLARK: It ranges all over. There are enticing ranges. Some 

banks have a flat monthly charge for the service. Some banks say if you maintain 
$500 it is one charge. If it is below $500 it is another charge. Some have no 
minimum. our bank has no minimum to have the service. We have a monthly maintenance 
charge, and then so much either for a transfer or check charge. I have been plotting 

them, and they range all over the place. Everybody did their own pricing, and because 

everybody carne out announcing at the same time, people didn't have a chance to wait 

and see one announcement at a time. So, they are really not similar in each bank. 

I think it is a good thing, because it may be the first time in our industry that 

we really have tried to do our own pricing as to cost of providing service, and it 

is an expensive service to handle internally - aside from the fact that you are 

paying interest on money that you didn't pay for before. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Right. Thank you very much. Mr. Robert Foury, President, 
New Jersey Bankers Association. 

ROBERT F 0 U R Y: Thank you. As you indicated, I am Bob Foury, President 

of the New Jersey Bankers Association. I have a prepared statement; but in the 

interest of time, I will file it and help sweep up with one or two points th~t have 
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occurred to us. We noticed that Mr. Lawlor's material that he has filed with you 

tod~y contains a rather strange list of 88 powers of commercial banks, and indicated 

some of those are powers of State chartered banks. We would like to file with you a 

counter-statement indicating some of the inaccuracies and inadequacies of that list. 

Just one, for example, it really doesn't mention the main power of the 

immeasurable competitive advantage that we have talked about here today, and that is 

the power to pay interest,to pay interest of a quarter to a half percent more than 

banks on various levels of passbooks and various certificates of deposit. But, just 

one other example indicates sort of the unusualness of the list. Item 63 

of the 88 indicates that our banks can actually purchase common stock. That is not 

true. As a matter of fact, ironically, the shoe is probably on the other foot. 

Through the Suburban Savings and Loan case, they have turned the sort of power 

given to them by this legislature some years ago into the statement that they have 

any investment power the savings bank has, and the savings banks, under the law, do 

have the power to invest in common stocks So, this list does indicate powers·· 

we have that we don't, and by extension of a court decision, it looks like they probably 

really do thave the power they say we have. 

In another area, Mr. O'Brien's substitute who was here today mentioned 

some levels of rates paid on savings. Upon questioning, he indicated that he 

received the statistics from the League. Jl.nd we have seen those too. But they don 1 t 

indicate their source. We checked this out, and I would like, for the record, to 

indicate Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation in January, 1978, statistics indicate 

that the S and L's have understated the number of banks at maximum rates by 10%. 

And the Federal Home Loan Bank Board figures of ·september, 1977, would indicate 

they overstated the S and L's paying the maximum rates by 4%. This really isn't as 

important as who is doing it. We have already indicated - in fact, I can see the 

little brochure right there indicating that City Federal, the largest savings and 

loan in the State, which just bragged yesterday that they gained 20% deposits in 

the last nine months to a new record total of $1.2 billion, does not pay the 

ceiling. 

Senator Wallwor~, you had asked that question relating to dollars. 

We don't know the answer. As a matter of fact, the statistics are pretty silly when 

you come right down to it, because the data that is reported is based only on a sample. 

The figures we are giving you on the banks are just a sample of 26 banks that the 

FDIC and the Federal Reserve do once a year. So, we make the point that · those who are 

paying the maximum should not be the point. The point being i made is, the right to compete. 

That is what I want to emphasize. 
I would just like to finish up with a little comment on that subject. It 

was unfortunate that Mr. Messina, the savings and loan man from New York wasn't aware 

or couldn't recall that tax picture in New York, because in fact New York Savings 

and Loans are taxed by the State of New York on an identical base as the commercial 

banks. There is one difference, and that only difference is that they have an 

alternate minimum tax on savings and loans in that State. Through the computation 

of the ordinary corporation tax, it falls upon both banks and savings and loans~ 

it is too low in the savings and loan area. It is my understanding that they have 

an alternate minimum tax based on their deposit levels. But, except for that minimum 

tax, their taxation in New York is identical with that of commercial banks, and, of 

course, that is one of the very points that we are thinking about and want to make. 

The proponents of A-63 do try to fog the issue of state taxes by talking 
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about federal tax levies. On Federal matters, we could probably take a page from 

their book. Both Senator Maressa and Mr. Lawlor mentioned it when they talked about 

Reg. "Q". They said, "Wait a minute,that is Washington: that is Congress: that is 

not our responsibility. Let's stick to the State of New Jersey." And, we might 

say that same thing. We might also repeat our public offer to help the savings and 

loans get federal taxation as well as state taxation just like banks. That appeared 

in the Newark Star Ledger in August of 1977. We stated that before the Assembly 

Committee, and we state that again for the Senate Committee. We would be delighted 

to work with them to be taxed identically with the banks at both the State and 

Federal level. They have not taken us up on that offer. Of course, they won't. 

But, again, it is in the State of New Jersey where the tax differential is so 

shocking. Last year our banks paid $30.8 million in State taxes: the S and L's 

paid $2 million. Their tax is really so low that the State Division of Taxation 

in its annual report just throws the savings and loans and the savings banks together 

under the savings institution tax. They have 68% of our bank assets, and they pay 

only 7% of the taxes the banks pay to the State. They are not even subject to the 

business-personal property tax which banks and other corporations are. 

The claim is that the Legislature gave the S and L's their special favoritism 

on State taxes, and,most recently,in 1973 because of their limitation to savings and 

mortgages. But, today they already have millions of dollars in automobile loans, 

not housing. The Suburban case I referred to is an example. Today, they can charge 

up to 15% interest on all modernization loans, and banks are at a 12% ceiling under 

the banking law. Now, they want checking accounts. We just feel it is time that our 

New Jersey citizens stopped subsidizing the savings and loans, and we do have State 

tax equality. Before the Sand L's move into any banking and checking accounts, they 

should pay their share of New Jersey taxes, like our New Jersey banks and like all 

other corporations do. 
Bill Assembly 900 would do this, and it should be made mandatory under 

A-63. We point out that we are for equality and fairness. We are not opposing their 

powers. We just think we should be on an equal playing field. 
Incidentally, in addition, you may know half of the bank's corporation 

business taxes are distributed through the counties and municipalities to help 

reduce the real property tax burden. Last year $14.4 million in bank taxes went 

back to local government, county and municipal. So, a fair and equal tax on S and L's 

by New Jersey could help our local governments too. Paying a fair New Jersey tax 

would reduce the S and L's federal taxes. Every time it is paid on the State level, 

it serves as a deduction against federal taxes. Therefore, increasing state taxation 

of these institutions would keep state revenues in New Jersey and out of the Sun Belt 

States. 

Just in fairness to New Jersey citizens, we feel savings and loans should 

get no further expansion powers until they pay their share of State taxes, and reports 

from the State Government indicate it might also help our State budget shortfall as 

well. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Mr. Foury, hypothetically, if it were the decision of the 

Legislature to tax both entities on an equal basis, and in this case, raising the 

impost bond on the savings and loans to the degree that the commercials pay, do you 

have any idea what we would be talking about in dollars? 

MR. FOURY: It is an interesting problem, because in spite of what-they 

say about Federal taxes, they have an extremely favorable bad debt reserve formula. 
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They keep saying somewhere around 82% to 84% of their money - I am not sure which -

has to be in mortgage loans. I doesn't have to be there. It only has to be there 

to get the full benefit of the bad debt deduction against federal tax. So, this is 

a figure that can vary. The point I am trying to make is, if you put them under our 

State tax, and I think the Division of Taxation is aware of this, the key thing is 

what bad debt reserve formula do they use. If they are allowed to use the extremely 

beneficial federal formula, then the tax revenue to the State is less than if they 

were required to use for state tax purposes the bad debt formula that is imposed 

upon our banks. So, depending which formula you take, it can vary by half, so 

it could be as high as eight to ten million dollars in new revenues. If you use 

the bank's bad debt formula, in other words,if you made it really equal, it probably 

would be as low as half of that, four or five million, if you let them have the 

preferential treatment continue both at the federal and state level. 

These are ballpark figures, and I am sure the Division of Taxation would 

be more accurate. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Mr. Foury, I have asked this question before, and I don't 

mean to limit these areas just to try to get the Committee's attention riveted to 

specific areas, but when you talked about establishing the equity between the savings 

and loans and commercial banks, were you essentially talking about state taxes, revenue 

reserves, and interest on savings? I would assume there are other areas. 

MR. FOURY: Yes, I think they are the primary ones. This isn't equity among 

institutions, and actually Mr. Walters saved a substantial part of my testimony by 

introducing a number of points, one of them was the matter of charging interest on 

interest. There are things in the savings and loan act and the very section of the 

savings and loan act which A-63 amends that are anti-consumer in nature, but I 

wouldn't look upon them as being competitive between institutions, except in an 

indirect way that interest on interest and interest in advance does give those 

institutions a unique right to collect a higher net income than do all other 

mortgage lenders in the State. But, that is one, but it is probably more of interest 

to theconsumer groups than it would be to the competitive picture. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Under A-900 where you projected the tax equity would be 

four and five of eight to ten million dollars, that isn't a straight line deduction, 

however, from the federal tax. 
MR. FOURY: Oh, right, I don't know what the new law is. Is it 50%, 48% or 

45%? I think it is something in that range. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: 
MR. FOURY: Right. 

So, it would lower your exposure about half?· 
Incidentally, another factor that would lower it 

would be if they would get active in EDA loans or municipal security purchase. You 

indicated your interest inEDA. When a bank takes EDA securities supporting such a 
loan, the beneficiary is the borrower, not the bank. In other .~ords, in this particular 

transaction, the bank's revenue is free of taxation at the Federal level, and 

understates the bank's federal taxes. The bank is not the beneficiary of that 

difference, the borrower is. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: The bank doesn't lose anything. 

MR. FOURY: Of course not, but it understates the bank's federal tax. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: And the State too. 

MR. FOURY: No, no they are taxable at the State level; both EDA and 

municipal securities are taxed banks at the State level. Incidentally, that is 

an interesting point you raised • It is not done for savings and loan associations. The 
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savings and loan associations, their holding and municipals are actually free of 
taxation under the Savings Institution Tax Act, but under the corporation business 

tax, the banks pay tax on those revenues. That is another difference. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: You made the point that you want the right to compete. 
But, if you are not using the maximum 5%, and a lot of the banks are using 4 1/4% 

or 4 1/2%, why all the hullabaloo over the difference in one-quarter of one percent 

if you are not up to 5%? I mean, if you were at 5% and straining to get the 

5 1/2% or 5 1/4% it would be a little different. 

MR. FOURY: There are a lot of answers for that. The first one is, you 

know, you have to match up. The bank not at the max. might be competing with a 

savings and loan that is not up to max. too. I don't know whether that is true or 

not, but we keep talking about passbook rates. There is a whole range of rates. 

All these certificate of deposit rates--- I saw some figures that were very 

interesting to me from the Federal Loan Bank Board that indicate that a massive 

amount of these savings and loan deposits are really in longer term instruments, 
not passbook at all. So, when you go on out two years or four years, the difference 

is a half a percent. But from one to two and a half years, I thin¥ that is the rate 

of the differential there, a full half a percent: that is the area where people 

are interested. No one wants to tie their money up for eight to ten years, although 

they have a differential on ten-year money, too. But it is a whole range of 

certificates. 
Now, when you get into the "T" bill certificates, the b;a:and new thing to 

allow the financial institutions in this country to be competitive with the government 

bond rates, what happens, the federal authority says banks, and they match the "T" 

bill rate. You don't have this intermediation whereby money does not go out of the 
banks and into government bonds, and interest rates go up. So, what else do they 

do? They say savings and loans get one-quarter over the "T" bill rate. So, we 

compete, and we compete still at the one-quarter of one percent disadvantage. These 

are $10,000 amounts. And the other certificates ar@. in smaller amounts, whatever the 

institution has asked it to be. This is with the little guy. The only place we 

can compete is with the big fellow, with the $100,000 and higher certificates. There 
the ceilings are off and the market prevails. This is an indication of why we are 
so frustrated with this lack of equality, and it is the reason why they are growing 

at a 66% higher rate than we are on deposits. This is pure and simple. They have 
the rate to compete at a higher rate of interest. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, do the commerical banks have the ability to earn 
more on their investments because of their right of diversification as compared with 
the savings and loans which are pretty much giving most of their money available in 

home mortgages? 

MR. FOURY: Well, that brings up an interesting point. When you are comparing 

banks and savings and loans - as Mr. Neumark mentioned, the name isn't the same. We 

talk about reserves and they really are reserves~ they talk about reserves, and they 
are something ~lse. And, incidentally, we also retain earnings under profits, which 

is another category that matches against - as I identified it - what he was calling 

reserves. The differences are big ones. They say they have 85% of their money in 

mortgage loans. Then we look at the Banking Department statistics and they show 

that one portion of mortgage loans is mortgage backed securities. One savings and 

loan that we looked at - Investors Savings and Loan - and 25% of their total 

mortgage loans were in mortgage backed securities. We are trying to find out what 
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that is. It doesn't sound like a mortgage to me. And we--­

SENATOR WALLWORK: Mortgage backed security? 

MR. FOURY: That's right1 that is part of this statistic that we speak 

of when we talk about mortgage loans. The only thing we have been able to identify 

so far is something called the Gennie Mae. Now, with a commercial bank a Gennie 

Mae is a security. It is an investment1 it is an investment in a government agency 

security, and it falls into the security part of the portfolio, apparently, a part 

of that same kind of investment the S and L's are counting as part of their mortgage 

loan. So, we have a problem with definitions, we really do. So far as your 

specific question, I honestly don't feel competent to answer that. I am not a 

money-desk man in a bank. I think Lou Bauman did a pretty good job of outlining 

the net return on various departmental income and investments, and if you would 

like, we could probably ask several of our banks to give you that kind of a figure 

of a return by departments. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, what I would be interested in, really, is does A-63 

threaten the lifeblood, or the ability,of the commercial bank to make a legitimate 

profit? 

MR. FOURY: Well, there are lots of commercial banks. I think a number 

of savings and loan men here today made the point that they are not going to live 

or die whether they get the checking account, or not. They will go on1 they will 

make their mortgage loans. And, I think that testimony was actually given before the 

Committee. 

At any rate, it is not a life or death situation, but clearly there 

are different institutions that constitute it differently. Some savings·and loans 

operate a lot differently than others - and they can talk about that better than I. 

Banks are a lot different. The large urban center or city banks are much more commercial 

banks. Many of our banks are basically savings banks with a small commercial 

department. They are much more like the savings institution - 80% of their deposits, 

or 70% in savings, 20% to 30% on commercial, very little commercial business, highly 

retail oriented. Our Chairman, Tony Shellborough,his bank, while it is over a 

$400 million bank is essentially a retail bank for the individual customer. That is 

the institution that would be harmed a great deal by having--- You see, so far 

it has been a Chinese standoff; they have the higher rate and we have the checking 

account. If you put the checking account with a higher rate, what possible 

incentive would a person have to stay with a commercial bank. They get a higher 

rate of return and have a checking account in an institution that is basically 

serving the retail market. We feel this would be disasterous without equal 

taxation, without equal rates on the time side. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: One other question, so far as the three and a half or 

four million customers that the savings and loans have, what would your point be 

so far as these people not having the accessibility,as was mentioned by some of our 

earlier speakers, older citizens, and people of that nature, who don't have the 

mobility and therefore don't have this ready access to their savings. 

MR. FOURY: I appreciate your question, Senator, because we have called 

this four million figure people, customers, and I think they are really accounts. 

In other words, to the extent that one of these men may have a savings account and 

a golden savings account, and a CD, he is three different people, and in fact, the 

four million is not persons, the four million is accounts. That is the way statistics 

are prepared, and we have the same kinds of statistics, and interestingly enough we 
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have 4.1 million accounts, savings accounts and certificates in our banks. I would 

counter by saying, how about those poor 4.1 million people who are being denied the 

right to competitive rate of interest on their money. Why are the customers in 

the savings and loan in the first place? Well, probably at least half of them are 

there because they got a higher rate than they got at the bank where they have their 

checking account. 

What we are saying is, make it equal. Let's compete on an equal playing 

field. Right now they have the rate, and we have the checking account. They want 

the rate and the checking account and that will leave us with a lower rate, and still 

the checking account service. We don't think that is fair. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Subject to the possibility of discrimination and all 

this type of thing, would it be a feasible program just to grant checking authority 

to savings and loans for senior citizens? 

MR. FOU~: Either that or induce the Congress to grant a higher ceiling on 

savings by commercial banks for their senior citizens. This is an interesting point. 

I don't know that anybody has any real demographic studies on this, but we tend to 

think that most of the old folks are with us. They have the hot money, and we have 

the solid citizens who have been with us for years. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I want to ask you what you mean by hot money. 

MR. FOURY: Hot money is the money that seeks the highest return, and that 

ties into this intermediation. When the government bond rate goes past what financial 

institutions are willing or able to pay, the money goes there. The person looking for 

the highest return he can get on a given date will go there. I think that is really 

one of the main problems of the savings and loan associa~ions. They have advertised 

rates so hard so long that they have attracted the hot money, and that is why they 

are more susceptiblie to this intermediation than our banks are. I am not an economist1 

I am just philosophizing. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. Mr. Thomas Jamieson, Counsel, New Jersey 

Bankers Association. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: We might want to have a rebuttal from someone from the 

savings and loan associations as a wrap up witness. 

T H 0 M A S E. J A M I E S 0 N: Senator Wallwork and Senator Bedell, I thank 

you for an opportunity to appear here today. For the record, my name is Thomas E. 

Jamieson, Jr. I am Counsel for the New Jersey Bankers Association. I do not have 

a prepared statement. My remarks should not take more than an hour or so, but I 

will try and cut them down to about three minutes, because there really are only a 

couple points I would like to make. 

There has been some discussion - as a matter of fact, there has been 

a great deal of discussion all day - about the word competition,and the word 

competition has conservatively been used a thousand times today. Towards the 

latter part of this afternoon, there was some reference to decisions being made 

as to expansion of savings and loan association facilities or banking facilities, 

and decisions being made by the Department of Banking with respect to that expansion. 

I thought if I could take just a moment of your time, I would like to read a small 

extract from an opinion by the Commissioner of Banking which I think at least sheds 

some light on the question of competition. I am reading from~ a decision by 

Commissioner Bianci which is dated June 26, 1978, in connection with the application 

of a state chartered commercial bank to establish a branch in a community in Ocean 

County. After a review of the situation in that particular community - that is, a 
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review of the evidence presented, where the Commissioner identified the trade area, 

and identified the other institutions which were offering financial services in the 

community, the Commissioner in his opinion addressed what he referred to as the final 
criterion to be addressed whicbis"the public interest." Parenthetically, at this 

point he is now addressing himself to the question of would the proposed branch bank 

in fact further the public interest. 

He comments as foliows:"If the applicant attracted those deposit levels found 

reasonable herein, it"- meaning the applicant - "would be attracting the major portion 

of commercial bank deposit growth available to all commercial bank competitors. This 

would cause a static, no growth, commercial banking situation for the existing 
competitors, whose only option would be to cut services and rates to preserve their 

current earning positions to the ultimate detriment of the..public." 

Now, it isn't my purpose to discuss the merits of that decision, but I 

did think it was meaningful to point out to the Committee - as I am sure you are 

aware - that where there is an interference with the deposit relationships as 

they exist in any given community,you have a changing of the balance in that community, 
and at least in this particular case, the Commissioner of Banking found that such 

an interference with the deposit relationships then existing would, in the last 

analysis, be ultimately detrimental to the public. 

It seems to me, as I have listened to a lot of the dialogue here today, 

that the basic point being advanced by the savings and loan associations is that this 

bill, Assembly Bill 63, should be enacted into law immediately, urgently, because of 

what they perceive to be the fear of future competition from other institutions as 

a result of recent changes in the law from the regulators as well as Congress. In 

other words, what they are talking about is a fear of the loss of deposits whjch 

they now have, meaning those deposits would flow into their competitors, specifically 

the commercial banks. That is what I have listened to for most of today. 

It seems to me quite clear that they are not talking about competition 

in the past and the past record establishing that they need this legislation today, 

because there seems to be little dispute that over recent years the relative deposit 

increase, or the rate of increase of the thrift institutions has been significantly 

greater than the commercial banks. So, in the past years without checking account 

powers, the savings and loan associations in New Jersey have been increasing their 

rate of deposit rela~ive to the commercial banks. Obviously, if there was a static 
situation, they could not justify this legislation by saying, "We need it now in 
order to protect our competitive position." They must therefore need, it seems to me, 
and they have said over and over again, this legislation because of what they perceive 
to be the intense competition in the future, which they conclude is going to move 

funds, deposits, out of the savings and loans associations into the commercial banks. 
Well, there is a certain irony in that, if you stop to reflect on it, because 

what they are really talking about is a fear of competition. They are saying, "We, 

the savings and loan associations, must have additional legislative powers given to 

us so that we can compete, because if we don't have that, we can't compete fairly." 

The irony to me, at least, is clear. They are justifying this legislation to you, 

and urging your support for it on the basis that without it they cannot compete on 

equal footing with their competitors. 

If that really were the case, then it seems to me what they would be 

saying to you is, we want the same kind- of authority that our competitors have, 

for instance, you have heard over and over again about proposed regulations today 

from the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, which is going to give Federal Savings and 
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Loans certain demand depositsor what is called a POA, a payment order account. That 

is not a checking account. If you read the regulations, it says right there, that 

is not a checking account. It may not be a checking account. It may not be a 

negotiable instrument. If what the savings and loan associations state chartered 

wanted was to be able to compete fairly with the Federal Savings and Loan, then 

why have they not suggested to this Committee and to this Legislature a legislative 

proposal that would put them in the same posture with Federal Savings and Loans? 

I submit that they have not done so, and they wouldn't, because what they are looking 

for is a much broader based full range of demand deposit services, which their 

competitors, at least in that situation, the Federal Savings and Loans, do not have 

and will not have even under the proposed regulations of the Federal Home Loan Bank 

Board. I use the word "proposed" advisedly because it is proposed. That is a 

regulation which has been proposed. The comment period for that regulation ends 

on December 1. And, thereafter, at some point in time, it is anticipated - but 

•by no means certain that that regulation will be promulgated and become 

law or at least become an adopted regulation. It is not today. 

Secondly I if what the State Savings ancf Loan Association is really talking 

about is an equal competitive situation, and that is what they are striving to 

obtain, because that is what they have said they are striving to obtain, then why 

have they not proposed legislation to you that would in fact create an equal competitive 

situation. Why have they not proposed legislation which would equalize the tax impact, 

Which would equalize the reserve situation, which would equalize the kinds of authority 

and powers that they have with respect to repaid interest, et cetera. I have not heard 

anyone _ from the Savings and Loan Association say to you, in the interest of competitive 

equality, we need this legislation. 

I guess, lastly, I would say this: It seems to me that the argument of the 
State chartered savings and loan associations is to stop a ·potential 

drastic flow of funds from the State chartered savings and loans to the commercial 

banks, all of which is arising from automatic transfer systems, Federal savings and 

loans, POA's and similar types of competitive situations; they need this legislation. 

I heard today question after question asking, what is going to be the effect of the 

ATM's,of the POA's,et cetera, addressed by members of this Committee to those who 

sat in this chair and addressed you today, and I didn't hear a single concrete answer 

to that question. 

I suggest to the Committee that what we are dealing with here is the admitted 

realm of speculation. We can speculate - that is, we, the commercial banks - about 
what the impact will be of savings and loan associations with checking accounts, and 
the savings and loan associations can speculate as to what the impact will be if they 

do not have this competitive tool, but it has to be speculation, because there is 

no answer to it. We do not have any experience to base the answer on. I suggest 

to the Committee and to the other members of the Legislature that to make this kind 

of drastic change in the financial community in the State of New Jersey, based on 

that kind of speculative evidence is not the appropriate way to proceed. I would 

ask you in effect to say the burden of proof should be in this situation on the 

savings and loan associations who ask you for an expanded power. The past record 

shows that they do not need it to maintain their economic viability. Now they say 

they do need it or they are going to be at a disadvantage economically, and therefore 

to the detriment of the mortgage industry and the people that they serve. But I 

have not heard anything concrete to support that. I didn't even hear the economist 
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from the Federal Home Loan Bank Board of New York say that he had done any study 
to show what the real impact would be. The burden of proof remains, I think, on 

the State chartered savings and loans to prove what they say - there is essentially a need 
for this legislation. I have not heard one scintilla of proof that would support 

that proposition. Thank you. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: I think the other point they made, however, was the 

consumer aspect of having their customers having checking accounts available. What 

would be your response there? 

MR. JAMIESON: Well, Senator, my response is this, and I have said this 

before to the Assembly Banking and Insurance Committee, there isn't anyone in this 

room who can honestly say there would not be some convenience that would be afforded 

to the present customers of the savings and loan association if they also had a 

checking account capacity in that association. 
That is a fact: it would be more convenient. But it seems to me that it 

has been just as convenient for many, many years. In spite of the absence of that 

convenience over the years, the strength and growth of the savings and loan association 

has been proven again and again, and relative to the commercial banks their growth 

rate is significantly greater. So, the convenience has not been there in the past, 

and they have been a viable institution. The reason they have been viable is that 

people, individuals, have been willing to suffer some inconvenience for the benefit, 

I submit, of a greater return. All I am saying is, the convenience argument is there, 

and it can't be disputed. But, has the case been shown that for the sake of offering 

this convenience to the customers of the savings and loan, it is worth the risk, 

and I think everyone has to admit that there is some risk, because we don't know the 

answer. Is it worth the risk to enter into the entire financial community this 

unbalancing factor, the ultimate effects of which nobody including every speaker 

for the savings and loan association can predict. Our answer, of course, is, no, it 

isn't worth that risk. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: Well, savings banks have had checking account privileges 

for how many years? 

MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE: The first one was 1928. It was a Supreme Court 

decision. It is not in the law. The Supreme Court decision was in '66. 

SENATOR WALLWORK: They have had it for many, many years and they pay the 

same interest rate as savings and loans. 
MR. JAMIESON: That's right, but I think the Committee should look at the 

extent and the size and number of the savings banks in New Jersey compared with the 
savings and loan associations and the commercial banks. I don't know how many 
principal offices and branches there are of state chartered savings and loan associations 

in New Jersey - maybe 500 or 600. I just don't know the number. 

SE~TOR WALLWORK: I think it is about 600. 
MR. LAWLOR: It is about 620, I think. 

MR. JAMIESON: You must understand that the day A-63 is signed into law 

every one of those home offices and branches becomes automatically a competitor for 

the demand deposits of the commercial bank that may be across the street, assuming 

they choose to implement. Now, I can't tell you whether they are going to implement 

it or not. You would certainly think that they would be, based on the urgency with 

which they are saying that this law is necessary. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you. We would like to call upon Mr. Warren Hill, 

Chairman of the Executive Committee, New Jersey Savings and Loan Association. 
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w A R R E N H I L L: Senator Bedell, Senator Wallwork, my name is Warren Hill. 

I am Chairman of the Executive Committee of the New Jersey Savings League. I might 

also add I am a legal senior citizen. because you have heard some discussion on that. 

I would like to sum up rather briAfly. We have had a lot of discussion 

about reserves and a confusion about liquidity and reserves, and I would simply like 

to call the attention of the Committee to lines 118 through lines 131 of A-63 which 

I think very clearly spell out the authority of the Commissioner to require reserves 

against a checking account. It also provides that the Commissioner shall not authorize 

such types of account unless they maintain general reserves and undivided profits, 

a Federal Insurance Reserve, in such amounts as he deems adequate. So, the authority 
is with the Commissioner. The limitation says with respect to the liquidity assets 

that they show the equal in nature and amount to those required of savings banks in 

this day against similar accounts. 

Mr. Jamieson talked about the DOA account, and there is no question he is 

right. This is in the form of a proposed regulation; and it is not the same on the 

surface as a checking account, but it has many similar characteristics, because if 

you read the explanatory statement put out by the Federal Home Loan Bank Board, they 

point out if they have a bank transit number of these withdrawal slips they can be 

negotiated through a bank, and I understand that two banks, at least, offer two 

different savings and loan associations in New Jersey the transit numbers, or whatever 
the number is that you put on these checks, so they will have quite a few of the 

characteristics of a checking account, even though they have a different name of a 

POA account. 

I would like to point out that there has been a great deal of discussion 

about the difference between commercial banks, savings and loan associations, and 

there has been very little said about the savings bank. First, I would like to 

point out exhibit twelve on page lOA of Mr. Lawlor's statement to the Committee. 

Mr. Foury did find one minor -error in it, but there is a minimum of 67 different 

commercial banking powers that are not available to savings and loan associations. 

I submit that the major difference between a savings bank and a savings and loan 

association is not in the deposit structure. The major difference is in the asset 
structure where they have the opportunity and the viability to make many types of loans 
and investments, perform many services, which are not legal or authorized by statute 

or regulation for savings and loan associations, and the one-stop banking has many 
appeals for many people. 

In addition, that has justified Congress for many years of hearings and 
many years of discussion to arrive at the decision they have with respect to 

regulation "Q." I think the Committee Chairman, Senator Bedell, expressed the 

concern of the Committee quite appropriately this morning when he discussed the 

fact that they were interested in the consumers, but they were not interested in 

consumers to the extent that you might upset the powers and the economic flow of 

money as between various types of financial institutions in this State. I suggest 
that is correct. 

I suggest that the commercial bankers are crying wolf very, very quickly 

because I would point out as a very practical matter that every dollar that is 
deposited in the savings and loan association is immediately deposited in the 

commercial bank. That is the way the banking system in this country works. So, the 

dollars that come into us today are in a commercial bank before the day is over. And 
it stays right within the banking system of the country. 
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I have heard many discussions here today about the commercial banks, 

vis-a-vis, the savings banks. I don't think enough consideration has been given 

to that, because the savings banks and the savings and loan associations are very 
close in their financial structure. There are some differences in the legal power 

that we vary, as night does from day between commercial banks. I think the savings 

banks have the best of both worlds. I don't hear any protest about that from the 
commercial banks. Savings banks are subject to the same taxation as savings and 

loan associations, both state and federal. The savings banks have the quarter percent 

differential, just as do the savings and loan associations. Savings banks have the 

checking account powers. This checking account power of the savings banks was not 

used until recent years, and I think there were a few savings banks that historically 

in New Jersey had checking accounts but not all of them. Following a Supreme Court 

decision, savings banks not only all started to issue checking accounts, but they 

started to use them aggressively. They use them aggressively to promote the services 

of the brahch offices, when the branching was authorized by the Legislature. They 

are very substantial competitors. I would say sthey are much more severe competitors 

of the savings and loan association than we are with the commercial banks, because 

we are in the same market for the same consumer dollar. We have no facility to handle 

the businessman and the business account, and as a matter of interest, I would like 

to see the breakdown of all these deposits that we have been talking about as between 

what are business and commercial deposits, and what are people deposits - if I can use 

that term. 
Incidentally, as part of my statement, I would like to submit on behalf of 

Mr. Lawlor a statistical table on savings and the percentage of the savings market 
which savings and loans have,vis-a-vis, the commercial banks, because we think the 

commercial banks have been using one statistical base, and the savings and loan 

statistics were based on the reports of the FDIC, FSLIC, and the Federal Horne Loan 

Bank, and we have detected some differences which show that our percentage of the 

savings market is not as great as theirs. Mr. Lawlor may care to comment on this 
at .some point in time. 

Another paint I want to make ·is, we are running into a tightening or 

availability of money for the mortgage market. We run into that because prices 

are high for money. People are using other forms of investment where they can make 

a higher return than they can get through savings and loan associations, and it 
hasn't appeared on the scene as yet because this money has tightened very dramatically 
within the last six weeks. I think we have observed the prime rate going up 150 basis 

points almost within the last six weeks, but we can begin to see it at the point of 

impact of our operating people across the customer's counter. On the other hand, we 

have observed no shortage in the funds for corporate borrowing, and business needs 

their money, and there is obviously a choice to serve the corporate demands at this 
time because it is obviously more profitable when the prime rate is quoted at 

10 3/4% and the mortgage rate in New Jersey is limited to 9 1/2%. Very obviously, 

the prudent director, and the prudent trustee of other people's money is going to 

make the choice to make the corporate loan. 

Now, one of the ways this can be eased, and I think the Economist of the 

Federal Horne Loan Bank Board testified to that, as did some others, is if we have 

more facilities to maintain the funds that we presently have. I think Commissioner 

Schaub said it very adequately when he said people are creatures of habit with 

respect to their money. He wasn't too concerned, I gather from his statement, about 
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losing money because of people having the habit of keeping their same institutions. 

I think the testimony of the gentleman from Massachusetts and the gentleman from 

New York, and even the statistics of the savings banks in New Jersey,will show that 

there has been no great flow of funds in that direction - one from the other. 

As I recall, the last time I looked at the record, which is some time ago 

now, the total demand deposits in the savings banks were about 4% of their total 

deposits, which is a significant amount, but nothing that would have any effect of 

destroying the banking system in the State, and the same situation would be quite 

true with respect to the savings and loan associations in this type of account. This 

is for the convenience of our people, and it is amazing the number of people that 

come to us and can't understand why they have to go through all thisf walking in 

with their passbook and their withdrawal ticket in order to get their money if they 

want to pay their rent or pay an insurance premium, or something of that type. 

We have also heard a great deal about parity. I think the savings and 

loans are all for parity. We have had a great deal of discussion about regulation "Q" 

Which is of great concern to everyone. It is the rprimary responsibility of the 

Congress of the United States, which has just enacted "Q!'-. I think the Congress did 

a very reasonable thing when they enacted "Q" and I think it just signifies other 

steps down the line. They extended it for a two-year period. They once again went 

through all the Committee hearings and determined that the savings and loans, because 

of the restrictions on their financial structure, needed that 1/4% in order to keep 

the funds flowing for housing. But they did go on and say that anybody who orders this 

N.o.w. account, or an automatic funds transfer account, these linked accounts, the 

rates were the same. There could not be any differential. I suspect there is a 

certain amount of merit. So, in substance, I think the bankers have got their cue 

point,vis-a-vis this request of the savings and loan associations,for the checking. 

I didn't hear anything about the argument for parity in the taxing with 

respect to the federal income tax. I could point out many things which are available 

to commercial banks which cut their tax rate way'down, but which are not available to 

savings and loan associations, and make our tax rate quite high. I am curious about 

one of the statistics that was not explored in any detail, but when somebody was 

talking about net income, I wondered if that included the tax exempt income that comes 
from these tax exempt securities. Because, as I recall, looking on a tax return 1 you 

just don't mention tax exempt income. 

I would like to respond to one detail of Mr. Foury. The figures that Mr~ Lawlor 
used dealing with the rates came from the State Department of Banking and Insurance. 

In connection with the tax situation, I couldn't help reading about this in the papers. 

I have two examples of headlines, and I will hold them up for you to read,about the 

profits rising in all ~he banks. I am for anybody who makes a profit. I wish the 

profits were rising in the commercial bank I have some stock in, but it doesn't happen 

to be. God bless them, but I don't know why. As one guy said to me, this tax argument 

is something like the broken leg argument. One guy has a broken leg, so the other 

fellow ought to have a broken leg. But I can say this on the tax issue, gentlemen, we 
have told the Assembly Taxation Committee that we are willing to onee again appear 

before the Committee and discuss the whole taxation system. I think there were four 

volumes of transcript the last time the savings institution tax was designed, and the 

Legislature at that time~supported by the trade association, adopted the first income 

tax that was adopted in the State of New Jersey. That was because of the peculiar 

nature of the capital structure of savings and loan associations. 
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I. also notice, and I suspect that commercial banks had something to do 

with it. They have not talked about it today, but they did talk about A-900, which 

was another bill introduced which would give the banks the opportunity of coming 

under the savings institutions tax. We would be delighted to see them coming under 

the savings institutions tax with us. But, I think the taxation problem is not a 
problem of the structure of the deposit side of the commercial bank. I think the 

taxation problem is a problem for the Taxation Committees of the Senate and the 

Assembly to sit down in consultation with the tax experts in the State. The savings 

and loan people are perfectly willing to stand up and present all their facts and 

figures and justification for their position. 

Just one other point, this talk about the great growth of the associations -
there was a little play on statistics, which there usually are in these things, but 
all I can say is, again, there was a headline on October 8, 1978, in the Star Ledger, 

which reads, "State chartered bank show deposits surged." Their deposits were up 

14 1/2%. I think that was about the same percentage or even a little less than ours 

during that particular period of time. 

Gentlemen, I thank you for the opportunity of presenting my points of view 

on this. I would be, of course, delighted to try to answer any questions you might 

have. 

SENATOR BEDELL: I have no questions. 
SENATOR WALLWORK: I have no questions. 

SENATOR BEDELL: Thank you, sir. I believe that completes the list of 

scheduled speakers. I would like to thank all of you for your participation in 

these hearings. I would hope also that you convey to your various bo~rds of 

directors and trustees our deep appreciation for your time today and your advice 

to us, and hopefully we will be able to come forth with more meaningful legislation 
because of your cooperation today. Thanks again. 

(Hearing concluded) 

* * * * 
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STATEMENT TO SENATE LABOR, INDUSTRY AND PROFESSIONS COMMITTEE 

Good morning. I am Thomas D. Sayles, President of the Summit and Elizabeth Trust 

Company and Vice Chairman of the New Jersey Bankers Association. On behalf of our 

186 banks in New Jersey, I would like to express our sincere thanks for your willing-

ness to hear our honest concerns about A. 63. We hope that we will be able to supply 

enough facts and information to convince you that the bill is totally unfair and not 

in the public interest. While several bankers will give you specific infonnation 

during the hearing, I would like to explain our major concerns. 

I would also like to advise you that I am also speaking for our NJBA Chairman 

Anthony Schober! who has consistently attended sessions ln Trenton relating to A. 63 

but is unfortunately unable to attend today. I speak for him and our commercial bank 

community in New Jersey. 

First and foremost, we are not against checking for savings and loan associations. 

We are not afraid of competing with the over 200 s&ls. As bankers we find ourselves 

in a very competitive market and compete with each other every day of the year. We 

are not afraid of competing with each other because we all compete with the same ground 

rules. HOWEVER,.we are adamantly opposed to competing against over 200 s&ls when they 

maintain discriminatory and unfair interest rate, tax, and reserve advantages. 

If the s&ls want to offer checking and become banks, they ought to compete with 

the same ground rules, just like bankers do with each other every day of the year. We 

would support checking for s&ls and stand ready to compete with them,provided they are 

willing to abide by the same rules that we must follow. They will give you all kinds of ex-
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to help play with the same ground rules because, frankly, they have their cake and they 

want to eat it too: They want you to serve it to them on a golden spoon and they aren't 

prepared to concede any parity issue to get what they want. 

Secondly, the thrifts have spent a considerable amount of money advertising them­

selves as the so-called little friend of the people who are disadvantaged. In fact, 

s&l officers are quoted as describing the s&ls as the poor little guys on the block. Well, 

the underdog psychology doesn't hold up when you look at facts and at the statements of 

s&l executives themselves. Bragging about being New Jersey's Billion Dollar Family Fin-

ancial Center, one s&l executive recently stated in an ad: "The Savings and Loan 

Industry has grown beyond the wildest expectations of bankers." A former s&l League Chairman 

said "The s&l business in New Jersey has experienced phenomenal growth over the past decade.' 

We agree with them. In fact, statistics clearly prove their assertions. The s&ls are not 

the poor little guy on the block and the words prove it. 

In fact, you might be surprised to learn that the average savings account held in the 

s&ls is $3,700,while the average savings account for banks is only $1,700. We understand 

that two thirds of the savings funds held by s&ls are in long term, high interest .CDs. 

So when you add up the statistics, you find it's the bank that is serving the non-affluent 

little guy, not the s&ls. And Gordon Luce of the San Diego Federal Savings and Loan hit 

the nail on the head when he told s&l delegates at an s&lmeeting that the "Automatic 

Transfer System is no threat. The s&l customer is sophisticated enough to know the bottom 

line and that is that s&ls pay more savings interest than any bank can pay." As bankers 

we know what Mr. Luce is saying is true. We hope that you will dismiss the myth that 

s&ls provide for the little guy, while the supposed rich banks represent the rich. 

Since 1960, the s&ls without checking have continually drawn savings account 

monies from the banks. InNew·Jersey, the s&ls have now surpassed the banks in total time 

deposits and have continually increased their share of the total deposits in the market­

place, while the deposit share of the banks has decreased. Authoritative sources have 

confirmed that the tremendous growth of the s&ls is at the expense of banks. The s&ls 

are definitely the fastest growing sector of New Jersey's financial industry. In fact, 
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~New Jersey's banks. So even without checking, the s&ls are not the poor little 

boys on the block and their rapid progress is at the expense of banks and their cus-

tomers. 

Thirdly, the s&ls claim that their progress is the supposed result of ''better 

customer service." It is totally illogical and unrealistic for anyone to think that 

one whole group of lending institutions has done dramatically better than other whole group 

of lending institutions because they are supposedly more people-oriented. If you listen to 

their legislative priority, the real reason for their growth is very clear. The s&l leaders 

continue to make it clear that the extension and continuation of their Reg. Q - 1/4% to 1/2~: 

interest rate advantage - is their top priority. It's the Reg. Q advantage, not self-

serving comments about better service, that is the reason for the unparalleled growth the 

s&l leaders also talk about. Their own national leaders fear third party transaction 

accounts because the addition of such power would clearly jeopardize their special in-

terest rate advantage. The s&l industry knows that the interest rate advantage has 

made them the obvious power that they are, especially in New Jersey, and while we 

strongly urged our Congressmen to eliminate Reg. Q and allow our institutions the right 

to offer their customers 1/4% more on their savings,the s&ls fought desparately against con-· 

sumers inorder·toretain their advantage AND THEY WON. The s&ls have the Reg. Q ad-

vantage again for another TWO YEARS. Their progress is not the result of better service 

b f · d h 11 h profper while ~,~,v.~N?~ank of ut an un a1r a vantage t at a ows t em to • .. ~ u customers 

millions of savings dollars annually. Norman Strunk, Executive Vice President of the 

U.S. Savings League,also hit the nail right on the head when he told an s&l Legislative 

Conference that he had "No illusions about the determination of the commercial banking 

business to get rid of the interest rate differential. Make no mistake about it, it has 

been, is today, and will continue to be the number one legislative objective of commercial 

banking for as long as we keep winning and they keep losing." So it~ not better service, 

it's their special advantages. 
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Fourthly, the s&ls claim that they have a legitimate reason for the special ad-

vantages because they serve people and the banks serve business. They use as 

the claim for their. advantages with elected officials that they 

meet the needs of people and housing. In turn, they have unfairly created a image that 

banks don't supply people needs. A close look at bank financing proves that s&l image­

making is unfair and untrue. New Jersey banks write millions of dollars worth of mortgages 

every year. We provide millions of dollars in consumer loans. The principal customers; 

of banks are homeowners and consumers. Over 5 million of them in New Jersey. 

Banks, are the largest source of student lnans not the s&ls; are the leading 

provider of EDA funds that provide badly needed employment opportunities in disadvantaged 

urban areas; and are ·a prime provider of low cost municipal bonds which help allow 

municipal government to provide human social service needs and keep taxes at a point 

where senior citizens can afford to live in a community. All of these add up to services 

for people. 

And where would a person be if he didn't have employment which allows him to have 

the means to even buy a home? Banks provide employment opportunity by supporting busi­

ness growth and expansion. Where could the homebuilder get the revenue to purchase 

materials needed for the construction of a home if not from a bank? Where would the con­

tractor gain the funds to build roads to make a home accessible if not from a bank? Banks 

provide the financing to do these things that are as vital to home contruction and home 

purchase,as the mortgage itself. All of these add up to service for "people". Don't be 

misled by the tricky, selfserving comments s&ls make about being the friends of people; 

while implying the banks are not. While it may gain your sympathy and allow them to hold 

onto their special advantages, it is misleading and unfair to you who are trying to 

objectively determine what is right. 

Fifthly, the s&ls have worked very hard trying to convince the Legislature that the 

approval of A. 63 will supposedly serve their 4 million accounts. They 

will chide the efforts of bankers who seek fair play for attempting to prevent consumers 

from having another service. They put t~~selves as the heros and us as the villains. 



s . 

. 
Ask them why they worked extremely hard to deny bank customer~who are also con-

sumers,the right to earn a higher rate of interest on their savings like the consumers in 

the s&l1 Theyworked very hard to deny New Jersey citizens who save at banks almost 30 

million dollars in added interest by successfully convincing Congress to allow them to 

give their customers preference over bank customers for another two years. So when 

they piously tell you that bankers are hurting consumers by asking for fair play,their 

lobbying denies New Jersey consumers an opportunity to gain an additional service and 

additional income. 

There doesn't seem to be any mass exit of savings customers from s&ls to banks over th< 

years because s&ls don't presently offer checking. So their argument that they are losing 

~r may lose customers doesn't hold up. Perhaps, the bottom line reason why they want 

checking, and we understand there is a large number of s&ls who don't want to get into 

the banking venture, is not to hold their customers, but,perhaps,to further take savings 

depositors away from banks. Wouldn't it be ironic if they took even more customers and 

deposit growth away from banks if they offered checking andkept their special advantages? 

Let's face it, would you go to a local bank if the s&l across the street not only offered 

checking but also 1/4% to 1/2% more in interest in savings? 

Sixthly and finally, the passage of A. 63. as writte~would be extremely unfair and 

would rend~tantiAl additional advantage to the s&ls. 

power t~harm ou industry, particularly the large number of 

You have the psi Udal 

small banks who are vir-

tually identical in their housing contributions to their community as the local s&l. 

Please remember that the s&ls are not p~or little people; they have grown at a rate that 

is much faster than banks and now have more total time deposits than banks thanks to 

their special advantages; they don't represent the little guy but the more affluent saver; 

theymisleadyou when. they hold only themselves as friends of the consumer, while the banks 

are pictured as non-human, anti-consumer businessmen; and they once and for all ought togiv 

up their smart piecemeal approach to pow~xSthat makes them bank competitors 

while maintaining their special outmoded advantages. 
Sx 
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. 
And rememb~r, we don't fear competition. We are in one of the most competitive 

industries in the country. But are competing with s&ls in various areas at a 

disadvantage. 

If the s&ls want to provide checking, they should be man enough to come forward and 

agree that their new power should be provided when they play by the same rules as their 

banking competitors. They have actively and successfully resisted, to date, legislative 

actions that would provide tax, interest rate and reserve parity. They haven't taken 

any steps to eliminate our major opposition and probably won't as long as they have it both 

ways. We do believe in the legislative process and feel that each of you will try to· 

do what is just and fair. 

There are many people who would like to speak before you. We would like to thank 

you for providing an opportunity for us to express our concerns. We know, it will be 

a difficult decision for you because the s&ls have put you in a difficult situation. 

Thanks so much for your time and consideration and best wishes to each of you. 

6x 
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STATEMENT OF EDMOND V. LAWLOR, JR., PRESIDENT 
NEW JERSEY SAVINGS LEAGUE, FOR PRESENTATION AT THE 

PUBLIC HEARING ON ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 63 
NOVEMBER 9, 1978 - SENATE CHAMBER - 10 A.M. 

My name is Edmond V. Lawlor, Jr., and I am President of 
the New Jersey Savings League, the trade association representing 
210 savings and loan associations in New Jersey. 

The New Jersey Savings League very much appreciates the 
opportunity to give its views on A-63 to the Senate Labor, Industry 
and Professions Committee. 

This bill would permit state-chartered savings and loan 
associations to provide checking accounts to their nearly 4 million 
account holders. The savings and loan business in New Jersey views 
checking account powers simply as a means. of giving the 4 million 
people in New Jersey with accounts in savings and loans convenient 
access to their funds. The bill will provide a practical and simple 
way to withdraw their money. 

CONSUMER DEMAND 

As the Committee is aware, there exists a great deal 
of confusion in the minds of the public concerning services 
offered by the three major types of depository institutions in 
New Jersey. Savings and loan account holders cannot understand, 
for example, why their requests for services usually associated 
with all financial institutions must be denied at their local 
savings and loans. Customers whose requests for checking accounts 
have been denied often are left with the false impression that 
their savings and loan is not capable of providing simple trans­
action account services. Beyond the fact that savings and loans 
often lose customers who desire to have the convenience of house­
hold checking accounts where they maintain savings accounts and 
their home mortgage, another unfortunate result of this lack of 
service is the creation in the public mind of a false image. It 
is what former Banking Commissioner Virginia Long characterized 
as "second-class citizenship for savings and loan customers". 
The inability for savings and loans to provide a routine finan­
cial service such as personal checking to its customers has 
contributed to the unnecessary misunderstanding on the part of 
our citizens of the important differences that exist among the 
various types of financial institutions in New Jersey. 

Customers looking for the convenience of dealing with 
a single financial institution, where they can establish an 
orderly savings plan and create an efficient system for paying 
bills and debts, are not able to find satisfaction at a savings 
and loan association. 
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Petitions supporting transaction account authority 
gathered from all parts of the state bearing thousands of 
signatures of savings and loan customers give a strong indica­
tion that the public is becoming aware that state law prohibits 
them from opening a checking account in the institution of their 
choice. 

We believe it is self-evident that savings and loan 
depositors desire checking account services and should not be 
denied this service simply because they choose to do business 
with a savings and loan association. But there is another 
group of consumers who would be hurt if A-63 is not passed in 
the Senate. I am speaking now about the prospective homebuyers 
of our state. Many individuals and families who would ordinarily 
rely on savings and loans for mortgage loans will be unable to 
obtain financing for the purchase of a home if A-63 is not enacted 
into law. There can be no doubt that recent developments in the 
financial field at both the state and federal levels will cause 
the State's savings and loans to reduce their mortgage lending 
drastically if they are not permitted to give their account 
holders convenient access to their funds. 

Aside from the intrinsic convenience of checking accounts 
to account holders, they are offered also as a means to retain 
vital savings accounts, nearly all of which are ultimately in­
vested in mortgage loans. Legislative approval of checking 
services will help compensate for the reduction in available 
mortgage funds which will result from the recen~ly authorized 
linked accounts in all banks, the availability of NOW accounts 
in New York State, interest-bearing checking accounts in credit 
unions, and transaction accounts in Pennsylvania. A-63 in its 
amended form would limit savings and loan associations' checking 
powers to household accounts and would specifically exclude any 
types of business accounts which are normally associated with 
commercial banks. Savings and loan associations in New Jersey 
currently have approximately 85 percent of their assets in 
mortgage loans. We believe that enactment of A-63 would enable 
savings and loans to retain their existing accounts and provide 
the much needed service to New Jersey citizens and remain the 
primary source of home mortgage financing in the state. 

It is our sincere belief as we testify before this 
Committee today, that the most important reason why A-63 should 
be passed is that New Jersey residents desire and deserve con­
venient access to their funds regardless of which type of financial 
institution they choose as their depository. The competitive 
arguments which exist and currently divide the commercial banks 
from the savings and loan associations deserve consideration by 
the Committee. But these competitive differences are not nearly 
as important in our judgment as the consumer demand for savings 
and loan checking accounts and the potential benefits of checking 
services to prospective homebuyers. 

lOx 
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COMMERCIAL BANKS, SAVINGS BANKS AND CREDIT UNIONS 

Commercial banks are specialists in loans to business 
and industry. Commercial bank financing provides an essential 
catalyst to the New Jersey economy. 

Savings banks emphasize mortgage lending and also in­
vest in a wide variety of other areas to supplement their long 
term mortgage loans. 

Credit unions, which have within the past several years 
begun to assert themselves in the financial community, specialize 
in 'consumer loans to their members. 

These three types of financial institutions, despite 
the wide differences in their structure and function, all are 
authorized to provide checking services to their customers. 
Savings and loan associations in New Jersey, the second largest 
type of financial institution in the state, are not permitted to 
provide the 4 million people who have accounts there with convenient 
access to their funds. 

Savings and loan associations are able to specialize 
in mortgage lending by attracting the savings of New Jersey 
residents and making long-term market rate mortgage loans with 
those funds. Associations also are empowered to make home im­
provement loans, consumer loans and to make limited other invest­
ments. But the primary investment of savings and loan assets is 
in mortgages. Exhibit I is a comparison of the extent to which 
New Jersey financial institutions are involved in mortgage lend­
ing. (See Exhibit I attached.) 

CHECKING POWERS WON'T DIMINISH MORTGAGE LENDING 

Savings and loans essentially borrow money from savers 
to lend it to families and individuals who want to buy homes. 
The importance of savings accounts to the supply of home mortgage 
funds cannot be overstated. 

With the demand for mortgage money so consistently high, 
savings and loans must find a way to maintain a steady supply of 
savings. Thus, to insure consistent savings inflows and the re­
sulting good supply of mortgage money, associations must give their 
customers a convenient way to withdraw their funds. 

If savings and loans were able to offer checking accounts, 
they would not shirk their primary business activity--making mort­
gage loans. 

It is important to note that since savings banks began to 
utilize their checking account powers, their lending patterns did not 
change. In fact, their percentage of assets in mortgage loans 
(as shown in Exhibit II) has remained relatively constant. 

Savings and loan associations are mortgage lenders. 
They make more than half of all mortgages in New Jersey during 
a typical year. Transaction account powers will not deter savings 
and loans from their role as the number one provider of home 
mortgage financing. 

llx 
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EXHIBIT II 

NEW JERSEY SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS 

RECORD (OOO's Omitted) 

EXHIBIT II 
PAGE 3-b 

TEN YEAR LENDING 

MORTGAGE LOANS HELD AS A PERCENTAGE 
OF SAVINGS DEPOSITS AND ASSETS 

Year End Savings DeEosits Assets 

1977 $14,966,500- 97.60% 84.55% 

1976 13,018,800- 97.20% 84.43% 

1975 11,274,300- 96.95% 83.22% 

1974 10,005,500- 100.47% 84.95% 

1973 9,259,500- 100.72% 85.38% 

1972 8,197,400- 98.50% 85.68% 

1971 6,794,400- 96.12% 83.64% 

1970 5,868,900- 87.93% 85.15% 

1969 5,402,700- 99.36% 86.72% 

1968 4,976,000- 96.08% 85.99% 

1967 4,640,100 97.47% 86.28% 

Source: Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation 

COMPARISON OF LENDING RECORD OF NEW JERSEY MUTUAL SAVINGS 
BANKS WITH DEMAND DEPOSIT ACTIVITY 

MORTGAGE LOANS HELD AS A PERCENTAGE DEMAND DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS AS 
OF ASSETS (OOO's omitted) PERCENTAGE OF ASSETS 

Year End 

1977 $4,413,055-

1976 3,828,564-

1975 3,583,671-

Source: New Jersey 

57.24% 

56.45% 

59.84% 

Banking Department 
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Year End 

1977 

1976 

1975 

$255,951,000-

194,338,000-

167,209,000-

3. 31% 

2.87% 

2.79% 
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In addition to the direct benefits of mortgage lending 
to the recipient of the loan, there is also a multiplier effect 
which traces the impact on the economy as the initial payment 
moves through successive hands. 

While this effect can be most readily seen and appreciated 
in the loans granted for the construction of new homes, it also 
applies to loans on existing homes. 

Economists disagree on the magnitude of the multiplier 
but most place it between two and three, meaning each construction 
loan dollar generates up to $3.00 in the economy. 

As Exhibit III shows, the $668 million expended by New 
Jersey savings and loan associations in construction loans during 
1977 will produce income in the state economy of somewhere between 
$1.3 billion and $2 billion. (The average would be $1.67 billion.) 

The multiplier effect on loans made on existing homes is 
also substantial, if somewhat harder to define. Perhaps the 
easiest way to see the impact is to think of the new construction 
which would not take place if existing homes were not sold. New 
Jersey savings-and loans closed billions of dollars in loans on 
existing homes during 1977. A host of ancillary jobs were sup­
ported by the buying and selling of homes--real estate agents, 
lawyers, appraisers, insurance agents, movers and others involved 
in the home maintenance fields, to name just a few. (See Exhibit 
III attached.) 

NEIGHBORING STATES ENTER COMPETITION FOR MORTGAGE FUNDS SUPPLY 

For savings and loans, nowhere has the competition 
from New York and Philadelphia banking institutions been more 
strongly felt than in the area of attracting savings dollars 
for use in mortgage lending. In 1976, New York savings banks 
and savings and loans were granted checking account powers by 
the New York Legislature and Governor Carey. New Jersey associa­
tions are now facing a situation in which commuters to New York 
are able to take advantage of the free checking accounts in the 
area where they work. In October, 1978, national banks and 
federal savings and loan associations in New York were granted 
the authority to offer interest-bearing checking accounts. And, 
on November 1, all banks in New York and New Jersey were able 
to offer the automatic transfer accounts. 

In Pennsylvania, meanwhile, the state Attorney General 
recently ruled that savings banks and savings and loans have the 
authority to issue transaction accounts. 

In all of the New England states, thrift institutions 
have been granted one form or another of checking account authority 
over the past several years. In fact, it was the New England 
"experiment" which led the New York institutions to press for 
such customer services, and to be granted NOW account authority. 

In New Jersey, savings banks have had checking account 
authority for many years, although it has only been within the 
past few years that these institutions have begun to offer them 
widely. New Jersey's savings banks, taxed like savings and loans 
are able to pay the same interest on savings accounts permitted 
to savings associations, are utilizing their checking account 
powers. The savings bank experience in New Jersey is proof 
positive that checking is a consumer service and another way for 
savings associations to continue to provide m~rtgage loans. 
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Credit unions in New Jersey, meanwhile, have been grow­
ing rapidly by offering additional services to their members. 
The state's 642 credit unions increased their savings accounts 
by nearly 17 percent during 1977, while savings and loans deposits 
grew by about 15.2 percent. With credit unions, the chief attrac­
tions for members are the rates paid on savings (which range from 
5.5 to 7 percent on regular accounts) as well as "share drafts" 
which essentially are interest-bearing checking accounts. Credit 
unions are able to pay savings rates above the statutory limit 
since they are not regulated as are banks, savings banks or 
savings and loan associations. 

We believe that savings and loans should be able to 
offer consumers who elect to deal with associations the same 
service which credit unions are able to offer to their members. 

SAVINGS AND LOANS CANNOT ADEQUATELY UTILIZE FEDERAL 
DIRECT DEPOSIT SYSTEM 

The United States Department of the Treasury in 1975 
began in New Jersey its Direct Deposit of Federal Recurring 
Payments program, in which thousands of individuals could choose 
to receive a variety of government checks by an automatic deposit 
in their savings or checking accounts. 

From the program's inception, the majority of the funds 
flowed into commercial banks and savings banks since these insti­
tutions were able to give the recipients access to the funds 
through checks. Savings and loans, meanwhile, were not able to 
use this opportunity to increase the supply of mortgage funds. 
Since associations may not provide direct deposit checking accounts, 
time deposits often accompanying these checking accounts are also 
lost to other financial institutions. 

Since the federal program began, many private companies 
have begun corporate direct deposit of payroll checks, and again, 
the funds have flowed into savings banks and commercial banks 
where checking accounts made such systems convenient for the 
recipients. 

Savings and loan associations have to participate as an 
equal partner in these new electronic systems to continue to 
provide funds for housing, but are unable to do so as long as 
they are prohibited from offering convenient access to depositors' 
funds. 

The following statistics show that as of August 1, 1978, 
savings and loan associations in New Jersey are receiving only 
9.38 percent of all direct deposits, while banks received 90.62 
percent. 

Exhibit IV (see attached) shows a breakdown by type of 
financial institution. 
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NATIONAL FINANCIAL REGULATORS SAY 
SAVINGS AND LOANS NEED CHECKING POWER 

The chief regulator of national banks has repeatedly 
said that thrift institutions should have third-party powers to 
help them develop a more favorable ratio of liabilities to assets. 

Comptroller of the Currency John G. Heimann says that 
savings and loan assets have been composed of long-term, fixed­
rate mortgages, but since association deposits have become more 
sensitive to changes in interest rates, they need more flexibility 
in their structure. 

Similarly, Bryce Curry, President of the Federal Home 
Loan Bank of New York, has said that transaction account capa­
bility is a necessary tool for savings associations. Lawrence 
Connell, National Credit Union Administrator, has repeatedly 
called for transaction account powers for all thrift institutions 
as well. 

SAVINGS AND LOAN FEDERAL REGULATOR 
REMOVES LEGAL BARRIER TO DE~~ND ACCOUNTS 

The Federal Home Loan Bank Board more than two years 
ago corrected a technical regulatory impediment to the issuance 
of demand accounts by savings and loan associations by adopting 
an amendment to the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation 
Regulations to permit insured associations to offer demand accounts 
when authorized to do so by state law. (The new rule is in the 
FSLIC Regulations, paragraphs 561.3 and 56l.lla). By issuing 
this regulatory change, the Federal Home Loan Bank Board conceded 
that savings and loan associations are adequately structured and 
managed to be capable of offering checking account services to 
their customers. 

Therefore, there is no longer any federal regulation 
which would prohibit insured New Jersey savings and loan associa­
tions from extending demand account privileges to their customers. 
In fact, an article in the Star Ledger of Newark on October 25 
indicated that the Federal Home Loan Bank Board is considering 
permitting federal savings and loans (22 in New Jersey) some 
sort of demand account powers with the automatic transfer pro­
vision. 

Experience has shown that when federal institutions 
are granted a significant advantage over state-chartered institu­
tions, a trend toward conversion from state to federal charter 
inevitably follows. Such a trend could remove some institutions 
from the regulatory authority of the New Jersey Banking Commissioner. 
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SAVINGS AND LOANS ARE NOT SHIRKING THEIR TAX LOAD-­
THEY PAY MORE THAN COMMERCIAL BANKS 

The New Jersey Legislature in 1973 enacted the Savings 
Institutions Tax Act (SIT) which taxed savings and loans and 
savings banks in such a way as to avoid inhibiting their ability 
to continue to support housing in New Jersey. In essence, the 
SIT is a tax which permits thrift institutions to grow in re­
serves so that the state's residential mortgage demand can be 
met consistently. At the time of the hearings on this new tax, 
it was shown that savings and loan taxes are paid with funds, 
most of which would have gone into statutory reserves, and that 
since reserves must be met at the rate of five percent of savings 
deposits, deposit growth is severly impeded. When that happens, 
there are less savings deposits available to make home mortgages 
than otherwise would be the case. 

Because the 1973 tax included only institutions with 
a substantial investment in the home loan market, commercial 
banks pay more state taxes than do savings and loan associations 
and savings banks. 

But in any fair discussion comparing taxes paid by 
financial institutions, the entire tax story is relevant. On 
the federal level, commercial banks are able to take advantgage 
of a multitude of tax-exempt investments so that their total 
tax load, compared with savings and loans, is far lower, based 
on taxes paid per million dollars of average assets. Savings 
associations, which have 59.99 percent of the assets and 54.18 
percent of the net income of commercial banks, paid 78.91 percent 
of the total taxes that commercial banks did in 1977. 

Comparing total taxes paid with net income of the two 
types of institutions reveals that commercial banks had an effec­
tive tax rate of 22.58% in 1977, compared with a 32.89% rate 
for savings and loans (See Exhibit V attached.) 

Exhibit VI, using statistics obtained from the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation and the State Division of Taxation 
for banks and the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation 
and the State Division of Taxation for savings associations, 
shows the total tax picture. (See Exhibit VI, attached.) 

THE MYTH OF COMPETITIVE EQUALITY 

On behalf of the savings and loans of New Jersey, I 
would like to address myself to what we call ''the Myth of Com­
petitive Equality" between commercial banks and savings and loan 
associations. As the members of the Committee well know, savings 
and loan associations and commercial banks are as different as any 
two types of financial institutions can be in their structure and 
in their reasons for existence. We believe it is important for 
the Committee to realize that the only area where commercial banks 
compete with savings and loan associations is for the savings 
dollar. 

The commercial banking industry in New Jersey, which 
is the only source of opposition to A-63, has portrayed itself 
as being virtually neck-and-neck business-wise with savings and 
loans, and therefore unable to cope with increased competition. 
Exhibit IV sets the record straight by comparing the total de­
posits of the two types of financial institutions in the years 
1976 and 1977. 
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The chart shows that in 1976, commercial banks had $10.1 
billion more in deposits than did savings and loan associations 
in New Jersey. In 1977, this spread increased to $10.4 billion. 
A gap of more than ten billion dollars should not give the com­
mercial banking industry cause for competitive alarm, especially 
since the gap is widening, not closing. (See Exhibit VII attached.) 

The commercial bankers have contended that savings and 
loans have been reducing the market share of total savings dollars. 
Exhibit VIII shows that there has been a shift of only 2.2 percent 
in total savings over the past 17 years. (See Exhibit VIII attached.) 

Exhibit IX shows that the total deposit growth of savings 
and loan associations and commercial banks in New Jersey has been 
pretty much at an even pace, a fact which further refutes the 
allegation that savings and loans have been draining deposits out 
of commercial banks. As the chart shows, between 1960 and 1977, 
commercial bank deposits grew $18.5 billion. These facts simply 
do not support the impression left by the commercial banking 
industry that they are losing deposits already and that passage 
of A-63 would exacerbate an already critical situation. (See 
Exhibit IX attached.) 

Another fals.e impression that the commercial banking 
industry has tried to leave with the Legislature is that savings 
and loan associations consistently achieve a higher rate of return 
on capital than do commercial banks. 

The structure of commercial banks and their ability to 
make profits is vastly different from the structure of savings 
and loan associations. However, in an attempt to compare the 
earnings of the two types of institutions, the New Jersey Savings 
League has prepared Exhibit X which compares the equity capital, 
(that is, the supply of funds in each type of institution which 
are "at risk"), as a percentage of each type of financial institu­
tion's net income. 

The exhibit shows that in 1977, commercial banks had a 
1.13 percent return on capital, while savings and loan associations 
registered a .68 percent return. Another way to look at it is to 
say that commercial banks have a 66.18 percent greater return on 
total equity capital than do savings and loan associations. 

We believe this comparison further demonstrates that the 
earning power of the commercial banking industry is far greater 
than the mortgage-oriented savings and loan business and that 
granting checking account capability to savings and loans will 
not threaten the economic position of commercial banks. 

Savings accounts are virtually the only way a savings 
and loan association can obtain the funds it needs to maintain 
its portfolio of mortgages. Commercial banks, on the other hand, 
are structured so that they may raise capital through sale of 
stock, by providing checking and savings services to corporations 
and individuals and other methods of corporation financing. 
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Savings Banks 
Savings & Loans 

TOTAL SAVINGS & TIME DEPOSITS HELD 
AND t MARRET SHARE 
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3,178,426 .u.s 12,630,781 45.6 15,570,855 
1,347,200 18.9 4;674,100 16.9 6,100,000 
2,513,600 35.2 9,958,600 36.0 13,394,200 

43.6 
17.1 
·37.5 

Credit Unions 105,000 __!:.! '431£300 ~ .. 613,000 __b.! 

TOTALS 7,144,226 100.0 ~7,694,781 100.0 35,678,055 100.0 

SOURCE: N.J. Department of Banking 
Comptroller of currency - Administrator of National Banks 
FDIC 
N.J. Annual Report 
National Credit Union Administration 
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So in order to make certain money was available for 
residential home financing, Federal Reserve Board Regulation Q 
was implemented in 1976 to permit savings banks and savings and 
loan associations to pay what was at that time a 1 percent dif­
ference in the interest rates they were allowed to pay their 
account holders. Commercial bankers in this country gradually 
chipped away at the 1 percent differential so that today it is 
only 1/4 of 1 percent on all but one type of savings account and 
has been eliminated entirely on retirement accounts and accounts 
which are part of an automatic savings-checking transfer system. 

The United States Congress, reinforcing the need to 
help savings and loans and savings banks attract and retain funds 
for housing, turned Regulation Q into a law, thereby taking from 
the Federal Reserve Board the power to rescind or further shrink 
Regulation Q. 

In New Jersey, commercial banks have been very success­
ful, despite Regulation Q, in improving their personal savings 
growth rate. The main reason we believe that commercial banks 
have been so successful in appealing to the retail market is that 
most of them have adopted the "full service" concept of banking 
which emphasizes customer services. 

The commercial banking industry has attempted to mis­
lead the Legislature by saying that Regulation Q gives savings 
and loan associations an unfair advantage. 

It would follow from that argument that commercial 
banks in fact desire to pay the slightly higher rate accorded 
to savings and loan associations and savings banks. However, 
as Exhibit XI shows, only 63.3 percent of New Jersey's state­
chartered commercial banks were actually paying the maximum rate 
(5 percent) allowed by Regulation Q. Meanwhile, 95.4 percent of 
New Jersey's state-chartered savings and loan associations were 
paying the maximum interest rate (5-1/4 percent) permitted under 
Regulation Q. In both cases the figures shown are as of December 
31, 1977. 

Perhaps commercial banks really believe that they have 
a rate disadvantage. If this is the case, much of the disadvantage 
is self-imposed. 

Because Regulation Q and its future is in the province 
of the United States Congress (which just extended it for two 
years), the relationship between it and A-63 is, to say the least, 
obscure. As further proof that the bankers' contention is in­
valid, we only have to look at savings banks in New Jersey which 
enjoy the so-called "savings rate advantage" and also have check­
ing account authority. 

The truth is that even with the authority to offer 
checking accounts to its customers, savings and loan associations 
would still not be able to equal the ability of commercial banks 
to maximize their return on investments while minimizing their 
federal tax liability. Even with personal checking accounts, 
which are generally regarded more as a customer service than a 
source of new profit, savings and loan associations will not be 
able to increase their earnings or their ability to raise capital 
to the level of commercial banks. We believe the competitive 
equality myth sidetracks the important differences among the 
various types of institutions. 
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The Legislature, we believe, should concentrate on what 
we regard as the more important public policy goal of making cer­
tain that each type of financial institution fulfills the responsi­
bilities of its charter and the needs of the New Jersey public. 
Savings and loan associations, which arc the primary source of 
home mortgage funds in the state, believe that the record shows 
they have been living up to the requirements of their charters. 
Unfortunately, present State law prohibits them from satisfying the 
demands of their customers for checking accounts. 

Commercial banks are commercial lenders and specialists, 
and the record shows that they are living up to that mandate. The 
statutory powers of these radically different types of financial 
institutions cannot be standardized without taking the drastic 
step of eliminating all distinctions between them. The laundry 
list of powers (Exhibit XII) reserved to the commercial banking 
industry contains dozens of services and authorizations which 
would be inappropriate for savings and loans. Many of these 
powers relate to the commercial lending and investment fields 
which are--and should be--the province of commercial banks. But 
in the field of consumer services we believe that the more com­
petition is stimulated, the better the public will be served. 
(See Exhibit XII attached.) 

It is not an over-statement to say that the commercial 
banking industry has launched its no-holds-barred campaign to 
kill A-63 and thereby pre-empt savings and loan associations from 
providing a customer service for the sole reason of causing a major 
shift in savings deposits from savings and loan associations to 
commercial banks. We ask the members of this Committee to keep 
in mind that the commercial bankers will succeed to one degree or 
another in causing this major shift with or without the passage 
of A-63, by means of the automatic transfer from savings to check­
ing system which began on November 1. 

We believe the Committee should take into account the 
adverse impact on home financing that the Automatic Transfer 
System will have as soon as it becomes truly operable in New 
Jersey. Representatives of the commercial banking industry have 
themselves said that automatic transfers in fact amount to in­
terest payments on demand accounts. These new accounts, available 
only at commercial banks and savings banks, will give these in­
stitutions the ability to attract savings and loan account holders 
away from our institutions where simple demand accounts are not 
even available. The end result will be a severe shortage of home 
loan funds which in turn will stem the expansion of the housing 
industry in New Jersey. 

The New Jersey Savings League emphasizes that savings 
an.d loans are not opposed to the payment of interest on checking 
accounts. We believe consumers of New Jersey deserve to earn 
every penny they can on even their working household accounts. 
A-63, in fact, contains a provision which would permit savings 
and loan associations to pay direct interest on checking accounts 
when federal law is changed to make it possible. The New Jersey 
Bankers Association mounted an intensive lobbying effort in the 
United States Senate to kill a bill which would have given national 
banks and federal savings and loan associations the same powers 
which they received in New York to offer interest-bearing 
Negotiable Orders of Withdrawal accounts. The bankers lobbying 
effort was an unqualified success in Washington. By their actions 
they have prevented New Jersey residents from receiving interest 
on their checking accounts. 
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SUMMARY OF POWERS OF COMMERCIAL BANKS 

EXHIBIT XII 
Page 10-a 

I. Powers Common to Both Commercial Banks and Savings and 
Loan Associations: 

1. Federal direct deposit services (savings accounts only 
for savings and loans) 

2. Mortgage loans 
3. Accept savings deposits 
4. Provide tax depository services 
5. Invividual Retirement (IRA) and Keogh Accounts 
6. Own service corporations 
7. Education loans 
8. Installment loans (10% limitation for savings and loans) 
9. Home improvement loans 

10. Construction loans 
11. Mobile home loans 
12. Sell travellers checks 
13. Sell, redeem U. S. Savings Bonds 
14. Issue money orders 
15. Safe deposit boxes 
16. Invest in U. S. Government and Municipal securities 

(limited for savings and loans) 
17. Loans on savings accounts 
18. Loans on securities 
19. Loans on building lots 
20. Camp meeting leaseholds 
21. Invest in bankers acceptances 

II. Commercial Banking Powers Not Available to Savings and Loans 

22. Commercial loans including: 
a. Pipeline loans 
b. Oil tanker loans 
c. Commercial fishing loans 
d. General inventory loans 

23. Railroad equipment bonds 
24. Business lines of credit 
25. Invest in balances due on conditional sales 
26. Underwriting corporate bond issues 
27. Underwriting corporate stock issues 
28. Invest in debentures 
29. Act as stock registrar and transfer agent 
30. Corporate dividend disbursement 
31. Invest in corporate bonds 
32. Pension advisory services 
33. Check processing services 
34. Organize small investment company 
35. Issue bankers acceptances 
36. Estate administration 
37. Estate settlement services 
38. Serve as executor 
39. Invest in trade acceptances 
40. Serve as trustees and fiduciaries 
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EXHIBIT XII (Cont'd) 
Page 10-b 

II. Commercial Banking Powers Not Av~ilablc to Savings & Loans (Cont'd) 

41. Invest in bills of exchange 
42. Prepare state and federal tax returns 
43. Invest in drafts 
44. Invest in and manage common trust funds 
45. Invest in promissory notes 
46. Floor plan financing 
4 7. Factoring 
48. Trade in Federal funds 
49. Deal in U. S. Government obligations 
SO. Operate under a holding company 
51. Own stock in safe deposit companies 
52. Purchase stock in a fiduciary institution 
53. Bridge loans 
54. Act as fiscal agent for government entities 
55. Depository under the Federal Bankruptcy Act 
56. Provide computer services 
57. Lease computer time 
58. Provide payroll services 
59. Provide armored car services 
60. Issue travellers checks for sale by others 
61. Act as receiver or trustee in bankruptcy proceedings 
62. Provide investment banking services 
63. Invest in equity stock 
64. Make second mortgages 
65. Provide international banking services 
66. Provide correspondent banking services 
67. Issue cashiers and treasurers checks 
68. Investment advisory services 
69. Buy and sell gold, silver & foreign coins 
70. Overdraft or advance loans 
71. Issue corporate letters of credit 
72. Issue personal letters of credit 
73. Transmit funds directly 
74. Guarantee signatures and endorsements 
75. Issue credit cards 
76. Corporate trust services 
77. Underwrite municipal bonds 
78. Export, import financing 
79. Purchase, sell foreign currency 
80. Maintain foreign branches 
81. Securities redemption 
82. Loans on life insurance policies 
83. Business equipment leasing 
84. Collection of payments for others 
85. Business checking accounts 
86. Personal checking accounts 
87. Warehousing mortgage and other loans 
88. Loans on accounts receivable 

SOURCE: New Jersey Banking Act of 1948 (amended) 
New Jersey Savings and Loan Act of 1963 (amended) 
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The myth the bankers have created, unfortunately, has 
convinced some that savings and loans are out to drain the funds 
from commercial banks, when in fact the exact opposite is true. 
As automatic transfer competition within the commercial banking 
industry and between the commercial banks and the savings banks 
becomes more heated, we believe there will be a rapid shift of 
funds from savings and loans to these other types of financial 
institutions as the customers seek to earn interest on their 
working capital. The impact of such a savings drain on the 
housing and related industries of New Jersey will be devastating. 
It is the home buying public who will suffer along with these 
vital industries as the availability of mortgage funds diminishes. 

The attitude of the commercial banking industry is 
summarized in the remarks of the New Jersey Bankers Association 
President in the October 20, 1978 edition of The Star Leger in 
Newark, which said: "The Bankers Association's President Forrey 
said yesterday that NOW account authority granted to national 
banks in New Jersey would mean little since linked accounts which 
they will be permitted to offer effective November 1 accomplish 
the same effect of paying interest on checking accounts." 

We ask the members of the Committee not to be taken 
in by the "Myth of Competitive Equality" and the myth of commer­
cial bankers' exclusive right to transaction account authority. 
The question here is not whether savings and loan associations 
or commercial banks do more than one another in providing growth 
and stability to the New Jersey economy. The question here is, 
should the commercial banking industry continue to pre-empt the 
delivery by savings and loan associations of a popular service 
to the people of New Jersey. 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS BEARING ON THE NEED FOR A-63 

In recognition of the adverse impact that bank-dominated 
Automatic Transfer Systems (ATS) will have on housing in New Jersey 
and the nation, the Federal Home Loan Bank Board proposed on 
November 1 regulations which would give federally chartered savings 
and loan associations the power to offer a watered-down version 
of ATS. 

Bank Board Chairman Robert McKinney said the new regula­
tion was necessary "to ensure that the housing finance industry 
remains safe and sound. Until the Congress grants Negotiable 
Order of Withdrawal account authority for all savings associations 
nationwide, this is our only alternative," he said. 

The interest rate differential which has been so vehemently 
attacked by commercial bankers would be eliminated for the new pay­
ment order accounts, so that the 22 federal savings and loans in 
New Jersey would only be able to pay 5% annual interest on them 
to their account holders. 
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The holder of a payment order account would receive a 
package resembling a checkbook containing payment orders to be 
drawn on the account. The orders could be given to merchants or 
other parties to pay bills and processed through normal check­
clearing procedures. The Bank Board said they hope to have the 
new accounts in place by December 1. 

Another recent development concerning the impact of 
commercial bank Automatic Transfer Systems occurred on October 
31, when a Federal Court in Washington, DC rejected a legal chal­
lenge by the U. S. League of Savings Associations of the legality 
of automatic transfer services. The federal judge ruled that 
"automatic funds transfer regulations do not violate the statutory 
prohibition against the payment of interest on demand deposits or 
against negotiable instruments drawn on savings deposits. This 
result is supported by the convenience and other benefits AFT 
services will produce for bank customers and by the role such 
services will play in reducing the number of checks returned for 
insufficient funds." 

Although the New Jersey Savings League was not a party 
to the suit challenging the Automatic Transfer System Regulations 
and although the League believes payment of interest on checking 
accounts to be a proper benefit to savings and loan account 
holders, we nevertheless feel that such one-sided regulations 
will result in an unnessary outflow of funds needed for housing 
in New Jersey. 

In the light of the facts presented in this statement, 
the New Jersey Savings League respectfully urges the Committee 
to help save the housing industry in the Garden State by reporting 
A-63 favorably for a floor vote in the Senate. 
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SOARING LOAN RATES, CHECf(fNG AUTHORIZATION 

Events stun the USLSA convention 
ByALEXAI'\DER~IILCH 

DALLAS - It was indeed the' week that 
was - at the annual convention of the l:.S. 
League ot Savings Associatwns ll 'SLSA) 

There were st;mling developments in 
checking authorization and potential!~· soaring 
interest rates of a nature alfectmg sa\'lngs and 
loan associations in j\;e(v .Jersey and elsewhere. 

"I never saw anything like it." said 1\or­
man Strunk. executive l'ice president marking 
hts 40th year with the league. "It was enough to 
make one's head swim." 

• As predicted exclusively bv The Star­
Ledger. Robert H. lllcKmney. chairman of the 
Federal Home Loan BaAk Board iFHLBBi un­

'veiled an answer to the automatic transfer 
sen·ire (ATSi between savings and checking ac­
counts just put into effect at many banks. 

He announced that as a competitive an­
swer to ATS. the countrv's 2.012 federallv-char­
tered S&Ls (22 of them In New Jersev) would be 
authorized to provide their depositors wtth a 
form of withdrawal order ("it will look like a 
check and smell like a check" said one of his 
aides. 

• A sharp tightening of credit. and there­
fore higher interest rates for less available 
mort gages. was predicted on a II sides in reac­
uon to President Carter's surprise announce-

. ment of a I per cent increase in the Federal 
Resrrve discount rate to 9 5 per cent. with l'iew 
Jersey especially affected becau>e of tts mort­
gage usur~· ceiling. fixed hy state law at the 
same 9.5 per cent. The discount rare is the 
charge made by the Fed for borrowing by 
banks. 

The new service for the· federal S&Ls. to be 
called the payment order account tPOAi .. wiil 
enable millions of customers in partiCipating 
associations lor the first time ever to send pay­
ments to creditors from out of 5 per cent 
interest-bearing transaction accounts usmg 
nonnegotiable. nontransferable orders for the 
purpose. 

Except for degree of negotiability. it wnuld 
be like a NOW) for negotiated order of w!th-

drawali ac-count available by edict of Congress 
to ba~ks and S&:Ls in New England and 1\ew 
York. Th1s too pavs 5 per cent tntf're>t and can 
be drawn against by check-like mstruments. 

POAs would make ATS unnecc"arv for 
S&:Ls smce interest would be potd dtrer·th on 

·the ~-a1·ings assigned to withdraw3l purposes. 
instead of indirectlv as in the case of ATS. 

"Checks" issued under POA would be 
honored at the S&L involved. or by deposit to 
the recipient's credit at his own bank - pro­
vided the bank accepts it The FIILBB indicated 
it expects this will he the case. 

"You know good and well they'll be nego­
tiable." was the comment here of A ~lilhgan. 
immediate past president of the Amencan 
Bankers Association. 

"l:ntil Congress grants NOW authority for 
all sa\·ings associations nationwide. this is our 
onlv alternative:· said the McKinnev announce­
meill. "We must exercise our authoritv to en­
sure that the housing finance industry remains 
safe and sound." 

The USLSA. which just lost a ~uit in federal 
court in Washington against ATS rights for 
banks. was not enthusiastic 01-er POA. Wtth a 
membership of 4.462 S&Ls. most of which are 
small operations not attuned to any venture 
into checking. it said in a stalt'mrnt thai "we 
doubt it (!'OA) will be anv more than a verv 
partial answer to the competiuvc imbalance 
that ATS has created." 

Citv Federal S&L of Elizabeth. largest in 
New Jersey with deposits well in excess of $1 
billion. will be ready with POAs the moment 
they go into effect. DaVJd W. ~latchett. execu­
tive vice president. said .-esterdal". 

"Though we would prefer :'\01\" accounts to 
sen·e the needs of our customers. we·ve been 
working for-this kind of authonty for the past 
five vears." he said. 

'Proposed POA regulation,; were issu,-d b~­
FHLBB for a 20-day comment pertod m con­
nection with the McKir.nev announcement It ts 
expected they wtll be adopted and put inl" rf-

feet around Urc. I. hes wtfl be allowed. with 
S&Ls devismg their own requirements for mini­
mum balances or service charges. 

''I'm both delighted and apprehensive." 
satd Edmond V. Lawlor :Jr .. prestdent of the 
New Jersey Savings League, concermng the 
two major devdopments. 

·-rm happy because PO:\ for federal S&Ls 
should help convince the New Jcrsry Senate 
that it should approve legislation alr~ady pass­
ed by the Assembly granting checking account 
rights to state-chartered S&:Ls.'' he satd. "This 
would only be fair considering that federal 
S&Ls will have similar rights through POA. 

·-rrn apprehensive because high interest 
rates will mean a lessening of mortgage money 
availability in New Jersey. High-cost money 
such as we get from six-month fertificates with 
interest tied to l!.S. Treasurv bill rates can't be 
used for mortgages. considering our 9.5 per 
cent usury ceiling. 

"In particular. our state S&Ls won't be 
able to get a normal flow of deposit funds for 
housing use if competing federal S&Ls can olfer 
the new POA service with its ability to prOI'ide 
convenient withdrawal bv check-like drafts is­
sued from the outside. Our state S&Ls will have 
to depend heavily on repayments from existing 
mortgages. which run about $2 billion a year. to 
meet mortgage commitments." 
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AMERICAN BANKER, November 2, 1978 

FHLBB Offers - . 
S&L Payment 
Order Power 

By PHIL BATTEY 
WASHINGTON - The Federal Home 

Loan Bank Board Wednesday approved 
publication for comment of a regulatory 
change which would allow Federal savings 
and loan associations to offer customers a 
new account for third-party payments that 
would be subject to withdrawals by a non­
negotiable, nontransferable order. 

The proposed new regulation would 
limit to 5% the interest which the institu­
tion may pay on such an account. 

The deadline for comment is Dec. 1. 
The action came in response to a 

Federal court decision Tuesday that up­
holds regulators' legal right to authorize 
commercial banks to offer automatic 
transfer services of funds from savings to 
checking accounts. 

"Until the Congress grants negotiable 
order of withdrawal account authority for 
all savings associations nationwide, this is 
our only alternative," Robert H. McKin­
ney, FHLBB chairman, said. 

"What we have here is, in effect, a non­
negotiable NOW account," Mr. McKin­
ney said. 

The agency said it had legal authority to 
authorize such an account under a 1968 
amendment to the Homeowners loan Act 
of 1933. 

That section states savings accounts at 
Federal S&ls shall not be subject to check­
ing or to withdrawal or transfer on 
negotiable or transferable orders or 

(Continued on page 16) 

NOVEMBER 2, 1978 

McKinney ... 
(Continued l;om page 1) 

authorizations, but "the Board may by 
regulation provide for withdrawal or 
transfer of savings accounts upon non­
transferable order or authorization." 

The agency said that a named payee 
could present the payment order at the 
S&L on which it is drawn and receive im­
mediate payment. If an association designs 
its system so that these drafts are payable 
through a commercial bank, with that 
bank's routing number encoded on the 
draft, the agency said any commercial 
bank could process these items for the 
association. 

The new accounts are limited to those 
held by individuals or by nonprofit 
organizaitons. · 

Currently, S&L third-party payment ser­
vices require a preauthorization between 
account holders and associations for 
regular, recurring payments to specific 
creditors. The new system would allow a 
customer to order withdrawal of funds 
from his account through a payee with 
none of these limitations. · 

The FHLBB staff noted that although the 
proposed changes would not directly af­
fect state-chartered S&ls, some states have 
equalization statutes that allow their in­
stitutions the same powers as Federal ones. 

• 

35x 



00 ..... 
0'\ 
.-I 

N 

1-4 
Q) 

~ 
~ 
0 z 

~ 

~ 
~ 
Ill: 

143rd Year $1.40 

Court Upholds­
ATS, Rejects 
USLSA Plea 

By PHIL BATTEY 

WASHINGTON - A Federal court 
judge here Tuesday rejected a legal 
challenge by the United States. League of 
Savings Associations to bank regulatory 
approval of automatic transfer services 
scheduled to go into effed Wednesday. 

In a memorandum released with his or­
der in favor of the regulators, Judge Oliver· 
Gasch, U.S. Distrid Court judge for the· 
Distrid of Columbia, concluded. "The· 
court finds that automatic fund transfer 
regulations do not violate the statutory 
prohibition against the payment of interest 
on demand depD'its or against negotiable 
instruments drawn on savings deposits. 
This result is supported by the con­
venience and other benefits AFT services 
will produce for bank customers and by 
the role such services will play in reducing 
the number of checks returned for insuf­
ficient funds." 

::1! The Federal Reserve Board approved 
tJ the services last May for its member banks, 
llJ and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. 
~ soon followed for commercial banks that 
:;!1 (Continued on page 8) 

are not members of the Fed and for the 
mutual savings banks it regulates. 

The USlSA then filed suit challenging 
the regulations because, the trade group 
said, they violate the Federal prohibitions 
against payment of interest on demand 
deposits and against withdrawal by 
negotiable instruments from interest­
bearing savings deposits. 

The trade group, representing approx­
imately 4,400 state and Federally chartered 
savings and ·loan associations, charac­
terized the service as a "device" for allow­
ing banks to circumvent those prohibi­
tions. 

The regulators denied those charges 
and maintained that the regulations 
preserved the distinction between 
interest-bearing savings deposits and non- · : 
interest-bearing demand deposits because ' 
the rule required the bank to reserve the 
right to require a depositer to give at least . 
30 days notice of withdrawal from A TS ac­
counts. 

The regulators also argued that there 
was no violation of the prohibition against 
third-party payment from savings deposits 
because separate savings and checking ac­
counts must be maintained and i 

negotiable instruments are to be drawn 
solely against the checking account. 

The judge agreed with the regulators on 
both issues and emphasized in his 
memorandum that "although other courts 
interpreting unrelated provisions of the 
banking laws have emphasized that the 
form of a bank service must not be 
allowed to mask its substance, this court 
finds that the AFT regulation do not con­
stitute a device for the payment of interest 
on demand deposits." 

The regulations permit an individual 
depositor at a Federally insured bank to 
arrange, by a prior written agreement, for 
the automatic withdrawal of funds from 
his savings account and the transfer of 
those funds to a demand deposit when 
that deposit account dips below an agreed 
upon level. 

On March 15, 1976, the Fed and the 
FDIC published for comment similar 
proposals but did not ad upon them. last 
February, when the Board published the 
current regulatory changes for comment, 
the agency received almost 1,400 com­
ments, a record. 

In Dallas, where the USlSA is holding its 
annual convention, the league said: 
"We feel that Judge Oliver Gasch was 
wrong in his decision that this did not con­
stitute a device to pay interest on checking 
accounts in contravention of Federal 
statutes." 

"Our position in this remains un­
cha'lged and we are going to take it to a 
higher court," the trade association said. 

In a statement also issued in Dallas after 
the announcement of the court decision, 
Robert H. McKinney, FHLBB Chairman, 
said the Bank Board will meet Wednesday 
at 3 p.m. to consider new regulations on 
third party payments for savings and loans. 

He said that the court decision "points 
out the need for immediate adion by the 
Bank Board. I have waited until this mo­
ment to schedule our meeting because of 
my desire to in . no way influence this 
decision." · • 
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B ·zz n . A transferable. But. the Bank Board said, the soupt to block the automatic bank transfel'l 
J, •rayz.ng CCOUnt recipient could present the orMr to the issu· asserted they ille~rally provide payment of 

lng S&cL and receh·•· Immediate payment. Interest on checking accounts. The league 
That Bears Interest More Importantly, the new orders appar· plans to appeal the recent decision allowing 

ently could be handled through the commer· such transfers. 
cia! banking system, the Bank Bnard tndl· The new accounts would move In the dl· Is Planned for S&Ls cated. If an S&L arranged for the orders to rectlon of NOW, or negotiable ord,n of 
be payable through a commercial bank, withdrawal, accounts, which are legal In six 
"with that bank's routing number encoded New England states and New York. NOW 

•• G WALL IITRKI'lT JOCRNAL 8r.f/ R•portrr 
WASHINGTON-The Federal Home Loan 

Bank Board proposed to let customers of 
savings and loan associations pay bills 
throucb a new type ol lnterest·bearing ac· 
count. 

Tbe proposal for new accounts Is a 
"necessary action to partially offset the 
competitive advantage" commercial banks 
have under new authority to transfer cus· 
tomers' funds !rom savings to checking ac· 
counts, Bank Board Chairman Robert Me· 
KIMey said. 

The automatic transfer system lor com· 
merclal banks took effect yesterday alter a 
federal court here ruled Tuesday that the 
Federal Reserve Board and the Federal De· 
posit Insurance Corp. had authority to issue 
such rules. 

The Bank Board's proposal, on which 
public comments will be received until Dec. 
I, would create a new "payment order ac· 
count." S&Ls couldn't pay more than 5% an· 
nual Interest on the accounts, equal to the 
rate on ordinary bank savings accounts. 

The bolder of such an account would re­
ceive a package resembling a checkbook, 
conlalnlng payment orders to be drawn on 
the account. The orders could be given to 
merchants or other parties to pay bills. 

The orders are nonnegotiable and non· 

on the dralt, then any commercial bank account dralll can be handled throueh the 
could process these items for the assocla· commercial banking system. 
lion." S&Ls could charre lor the new service. 

The Bank Bnard said the new accounts In explaining the new system. the Bank 
wouldn't eliminate the need for checking ac· Bnard said, "There Is a long and COillider­
counts. "A checking account still has certain able history of nonmember flnanclallnstltu· 
advantages In terms of Its negotiability. Its tlons clearing Items by the Federal Reserve 
present lower cost as a funds transfer mech· System throup correspondent relation· 
anlsm. and Its relationship to other services ships." Under Federal Reserve rules, "these 
offered by particular financial Institutions." Instruments could be cleared u cub Items 

Mr. McKinney said he hopes to have the through the Federal Reserve System," the 
new accounts authorized by year·end. The Bank Board stated. 
proposed rule would apply to federally .• 
chartered S&Ls and to state·chartered tnstl· Late yesterday, officials ol the u.s. 
tutions where state Jaw permits. Learue ol Savings Associations said. ''How 

A similar type of payment has been used useful this retulatory propoal·eq-wtll be will 
In Washington State by . state-chartered be determined only In the marketplace. We, 
S&Ls but commercial banks have refused frankly, doubt that It will be any more than 

h • a very partial answer to the competitive 
to andle the orders. Officials of the U.s. Imbalance thatthe bankl' automatic tranller 
League of Savings Associations, meeting In system hu created " 
Dallas, weren't certain at first glance ·-· --· 
whether the Bank Board's proposed orders 
would stand up as nontransferable and non· 
negotiable, as required by federal law, and 
even If they meet those standards, whether 
they'll be handled through commercial 
banks. 

Nonetheless, S&Ls fear that the commer· 
cia! bank automatic transfer system will 
hurt thrift Institutions by diverting savings 
deposits to banks. The league's suit that 
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Petrolane to Acquire a Business 
LONG BEACH, C&lll. - Petrolane Inc. 

said it agreed to acquire the propan, distri· 
button bulinesa ol Colonial Gu Energy Sys· 
tem, Lowell, Mau .• lor an undt•elolecl 
amount of cub. 

The tran1actlon II IUbject to Yll'IOUS IP• 
provals and execution ol a formal lrnt' 
ment. 
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Fidelity enters electronic age:;.: 
By ALEXANDER MILCH 

Electronic-age banking for the ordinary bank cus­
tomer will become a reality on the largest scale yet m 
New Jersey starting Oct. 17. . 

That is the date when the $1.831-billion-asset Fideli­
ty t:nion Bancorporation. the state's fourth la~~est bank 

. holding company, will open 16 "Max1-Teller bankmg 
centers in the northern and central parts of the state. 

Able to use the $1 million svstt>m of automated 
teller machines tATMsl which will then become avail· 
able on a round-the-clock basis will be 123.000 regular 
customers of three of the Fidelity Union's member 
ba. ~ 

The banks are Fidelity Union Trust Co. of Newarr., 
Colonial First National Bank of Red Bank and National 
Bank of New Jersey, Piscataway. About 75. per cent of 
their customers. selected by nearness of the1r ZIP codes, 
are the immediate designees for the new serv1ce. 

By next year. 29 additional banking centers will 
have been added to the system - which will then be 
using $2 million worth of computer hardware - and all 
250.000 depositors in all member banks of the holdmg 
company will be able to use the Maxi-Tellers. !The 
added banks will be Burlington County Trust Co. of 
Moorestown and Bank of West Jersey, Delran- which 
are to be merged as of Jan. 1 -and the Fidelity Union 
Trust Co., N.A., of Morristown. I 

To get the Maxi-Teller program under way- noth­
ing quite like it exists in New Jersey or m most of the 
rest of the country - Fidelity Union1s currently under­
taking an unprecedented mass ma1hng of plast1c en­
coded cards to the 123,000 depos1tors, this without any 
check of their credit worthiness. 

Such mailing in the early days of bank credit cards 
caused disastrous losses to banks in many parts of the 
country because the cards when stolen were like blank 
signed checks. 

The distribution this time is quite different; the 
Maxi-Tellers are on-line I directly connected! with bank 
computers, and all deposits, withdrawals and transfers 
bet ween checking and saving accounts will be automati­
cally screened. Overdrafts from cherking accounts for 
example would be possible only for those who have 
established lines of credit with their bank. 

In the interest of security. there will be a separate 
mass mailing of personal identification numbers 
(PINs I to depositors. PINs in the case of Maxi-Tellers 
will be four-digit numbers (or letters 1 which must be 
entered into the ATM along with the magnetic strip of 
the plastic card in order to activate it. 

• • • 
As another precautionary measure, all persons 

using Maxi-Teller installations will be photographed. 
These banking centers are contained within existing 
bank offiees, and can be entered during off-hours only 
through use of the plastic card on a door lock. 

The fact that the Maxi-Tellers are on-line - which 
practically all existing ATMs in New Jersey are not -
is enabling Fidelity Union to increase the daily and 
weekend withdrawal limit to $300, as against the 
prPsent $100 maximum on the old-type off-line machines 
thl' holding company now has in use in Newark and 
Little Silver. 

The Maxi-Tellers will have another feature not 
possible with off-line ATMs. Whenever a withdrawal or 
a deposit is made, the receipt will show the balance in 
the checking or savings account Involved. 

3Bx 
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fl ;:nk ~rd Is Set to Help S&Ls Compe"j 
With Banks' Savings-Checking Accounts 

By JAMES C. HYATT 
BtG/J Reporter of THEW ALL STR&ET JOURNAL 

WASHINGTON-The FPderal Home Loan 
Bank Board may act this week to help the 
savings and loan Industry compete with 
commercial banks" new authority to mix 
savings and checking accounts. 

The Federal Reserve Board early this 
year voted to let banks make automatic 
transfers from savings to checking accounts 
for customers, starting Wednesday. Banks 
aren't allowed to pay interest on checking 
accounts, but the new procedure will let de· 
posltors hold their checking balances at a 
minimum and keep more of their funds in 
interest·beartng savings accounts. 

S&L's fear this will divert sizable· sums 
from the thrift industry. The U.S. League of 
Savings Associations has filed a lawsuit 
seeking to prevent the new autholity from 
taking effect. That case is pending here be· 
fore Federal Distlict Judge Oliver Gasch. A 
ruling is expected this week. 
Bank Board Moves 

If the rules do take effect, Bank Board 
officials are consideling what sort of steps 
could be taken to ease the impact on S&Ls. 
Bank Board Chairman Robert McKinney op· 
posed the automatic transfer proposal ear· 
Iter this year. and recently told an Industry 
convention that while the Bank Board 
"cannot authorize true checking accounts 
for thrifts, there are other alternatives that 
we have, and we have one in mind." 

The board is expected to meet this week ' 
to propose regulations addressing the prob· 
lem. 

The board's options are limited, although 
a 1968 housing law does give it authority to 
"provide for withdrawal or transfer of sav· 
lngs accounts upon nontransferable order or 
authorization." 
Language Unclear 

The meaning of that language Is unclear. 
but former Bank Board Chairman Preston 
Martin attempted in 1970 to use that author· 
ity to create a new consumer bill·paying ser· 
vice. 

His proposal permitted a depositor to ar· 
range in advance for an S&L to pay bills 
from utilities, department stores and other 
creditors. It also called for S&Ls to sell 
"nontransferable orders" to customers. The 
orders. which would look like checks, could 
be used by account holders to pay bills; the 
order couldn't be processed through the 
banking system. however. 

That proposal was sharply limited, al· 
though the Bank Board eventually author· 
ized more limited services such as "tele· 
phone transfer" in which customers can di· 
rect an S&L over the phone to pay routine 
bills. 

39x 
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•NYS Banks and Thrifts, With ~ow ~' 
. . -'Authority, Change A TS TactiCS 

By lAURA GROSS 
··•· • • · higher balance customers, imp~e a 25 
~ ~EW YORK - Reacting both I~ com- cent per check charge for mtd-rangl'. 

j,etitive pressures and to the authonzatton customers and a monthly maintl'nance • 
from Congress 11 days ago to offer and per check f«'e for the low haianc«' end 
necrotiabie order of withdrawal accou~ts, of th«' spectrum. 
NeW York banl<.s and thrifts ate bcgummg 
to change already-announced autom~uc Chemical's pricing had been $3 per 
transfer strategies and, in two cases, pnces month and 25 cents each day a tran~fcr 
for these services. is required. Chemical's old plan rebnre~ 

Chemical· Dank, the state's fi!th largest customers to maintain a $500. com tnl' 
commercial bank and the first m the n~- balance in checking and savings to get 
tion to announce prices for au.tomauc 

· transfer~ from savings to checkmg last A TS. (Continued on page 20} 
Jun.,, ,;ai•l .it ....,m·now nffo>r a free ATS to ••· 

fNOW. 
(Continued trom page1) 

' This pricing will put Chemical in a more 
competitive position in regards to other 
plans announced by New 'York banks and 
will also allow it to change its ATS to a 
NOW acc;ount with little diffi.rulty once 

· legal technicalities surrounding state­
c:b;trtered financial insitutions' offering 

./'NQWs here are cleared up. 
Bankers Trust Co., the state's sixth 

largest commercial bank, is modifying its 
ATS pricing to bring it more in line with 
other plans announced in New York C_lly. 

"lhe bank is studying the programmg 
system implocations of NOWs for future 
action. 

The bank's modified price for ATS will 
be 25 cents per each day a transfer occurs, 
regardless of the number of checks clear­
ing on top of current checking charges 
wh~re the average daily checking balance 
is below $800. The charges are, below 
$200, S4 a month; $200-$400, $3 per 
month; $400-$600, $2 a month and 
$600-$800, $1 per month. . . 

Bankers has strul"tured pncmg to e~­
courage maintenance of high balances m 
checking, allow consumers _to choose 
what they want to pay in servtce fees for 
checking and permit maintenance of the 
remainder in the savings· portion of the 
automatic transfer service. 

BT's old A TS plan would have cost $3 
per month and 25 cents f~r each day a 
transfer was required wtth checkmg 
charges added to this except for tho~e 
consumers maintaining an average datly 
checking balance of $800. 

East New York Savings Bank, New York's 
26th largest mutual, announced Thursday 
it will offer a $1,000 minimum balance 
NOW account for free as soon as Presi­
dent Carter signs enabling legislation. 
Plans to offer ATS have been scrapped. If a 
'tustomer's NOW balance should fall 
below $1,000, East New York plans on not 
paying interest from the first day of the 
preceding quarter unt•l such tune as the 
balance reaches $1,000 again, when in­
terest will be reinstated. 

New York Stat~ law also authorizes pay­
ment of interest monthly, but in that case, 
a spokesman for East New York said, it can 
only be credited to the first day of the 
month preceding withdrawal. 

Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co., the 
state's third largest commercial bank, 
while it will still offer its planned ATS, now 
sees it as an interim step on the way to 
NOW accounts. 

. ...;,. __ ...,... _ _:.,_..:.-----

Brochures already sent to checking ac­
count customers offer A TS or a telephone 
transfer option as a way to "earn interest as 
you write checks," a positioning statement 
very close to the NOWs the ban~ plans on 
offering later. 

MHT's prices are: free with over $1,000 
minimum in savings; 25 cents per each day 
any number of transfers occurs with 
balances between $500 and $1;000 and $5 
per month and 25 cents per transfer day 
for levels below $500. The bank will 
probably have to institute a charge in 
place of the transfer charge in order to 
change the ATS to a NOW account. 
. Citibank, which announced its ATS 

would cost $5 per month for customers 
maintaining combined checking and sav­
ings balances of $1,000 and under and 
would be free for those maintaining 
balances of $5,000 and over, is re­
evaluating these plans at this time. 

Marine Midland Bank, Buffalo, with 83 
branches in downstate New York, will of­
fer ATS free to customers maintaining $3,-
000 minimum in savings and charge 25 
cents for each day a transfer occurs and $3 
per month for balances under $3,000. 

Robert l. Walker, senior vice president, 
noted in a recent interview that as far as 
NOWs are concerned, the bank "intends 
to encourage a nonproliferation of 
paper." He said he could see Marine's A TS 
product merging illto a NOW account 
later in the year. 

European American Bank & Trust Co., 
the state's 11th largest commercial bank, 
still plans to offer A TS free to- customers 
with balances lower than th:Jt. . 

EAB's posture on marketing A TS, in light 
of NOWs, is to implement automatic 
transfers carefully and with less advertising 
than when they were the only service of 
this kind New York banks could offer. 

Most financial institutions consider 
NOWs a· much more saleable product 
than automatic transfer services because, 

40x 

··' .• ~ ·' :l 
they say, consumers can dr;der.stand 
NOWs a lot easier and will feel thetr sav­
ings dollars are less threatened by NOWs 
than automatic transfers. .. . . 

Once, bankers say, they have· accepted 
the fact that either service will cause some 
of their demand deposits. to move into 
savings, costing them interest they then 
mu!il pay to consumers, it is clear to them 
that they would rather offer NOWs than 
try to sell consumers what is In essence a 
NOW account disguised as a· checking ac­
count linked to a savings account.• 

Although it might appeaqhat automatic 
transfers will be a dead service in New 
York state now that NOWs are permitted, 
some financial institutions in ·New England 
states, which have had NOWs since 1972, 
are planning to offer ATS. · 

One, State National Bank, Bridgeport, 
Conn., announced an automatic transfer 
service costing anyone who uses it 50 cents 
per each day a transfer is required on top 
of checking charges if a $300 minimum 
balance in checking is not maintained. 

It seems that the highly competitive 
nature of financial institution marketing 
may lead to a proliferation of bat.ks offer­
ing both services where that is permitted, 
at least for the present time, until con­
sumer preference bec9mes evident. 

There is currentlY a difference ot opi­
nion over the narrow legal issue of 
whether Public Law 93-100, prohibiting 
payment of interest on demand deposits 
except for the six New England states and 
New York, actually authorizes NOWs for 
state-chartered financial institutions where 
state legislation and regulations make no 
particular mention of the subject. 

The New York State Banking Depart­
ment, known to favor competitive equality 
among financial institutions, is expecte<fto 
issue a decision shortly clarifying the mat­
ter: either New York state-chartered 
banks and thrifts can offer NOWs under· 
93-100; the legislature must authorize it, or· 
a banking department opinion or regula­
tion is all that is necessary. 

Another possibility is that the depart· 
ment will remain silent on the issue, allow· 
ing the developn)ent of NOWs among all .. 
financial institutions, while carefully 
watching the marketpla~e. Q 

(1). 
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Girard Sets 
ATS, Check 
Earning Credit 

5pocW lo !he Ametfcon linker 

PHILADELPHIA - Concurrent with Its 
announcement unveiling plans to offer 
automatic transfers from savings to check­
ihg, the $2.9· billion-deposit Girard Bank 
here, is Implementing a new retail banking 
price schedule which gives consumers a 
monthly earnings credit of 51h% on 
average daily balances In checking ac­
counts. 

Banks have long used this method of. 
pricing for business customer accounts, 
allowing credits on balances that can be 
used to reduce activity charg~. The $1.9 
liillion-deposit Northwestern National 
Bank, Minneapolis, is another which just 
recently began offering retail customers 
an earnings credit for checking balances. 

Under Girard's new pricing program, 
the earnings credit is applied to the bank's · 
activity charges on a monthly basis. 
Customers who sign up for direct deposit 
of their checks will have the earnings 
credit doubled to 11% monthly. 

Unlike many other banks around the 
country, Girard's automatic transfer plan 
gives customers a choice of what kind of 
balance they will maintain in checking and 
also of whether they want transf~rs ta be 
in the exact amount of checks or In multi­
ples of SSO. 

"The basicthrustof our program is to 
provide retail customers with qualitY ser-

" . .. (Contlnued an page 1 5) 

-------

??rirard . . . .., 
(Continued Ira"! page 7) 

vice in the most convenient way possible 
and to create an opporrunity for con­
sumer control of most transactions, 
leading to a fair return on funds," Richard 
G. Gilmore, executive vice president, retail 
banking, said of the new plans. 

Girard's new pricing plan sets fees for 
automatic transfers at 10 cents per transfer 
for each day any number of checks are 
presented; 15 cents per check; 12 cents 
per "George" bank-by-phone service pay­
ment and $15 per returned check. There is 
no fee, and there has not been in the past, 
for George automated teller· machine 
withdrawals, transfers, deposits or balanCP. 
inquiries. George bank by phone inquiries 
and transfers are also free. Girard calls its 
automated teller machines George and 
also uses that name for its bank by phone 
program. 

Returned check charges were raised for 
the new program from $10 to $15. Under 
the old system, customers who signed up 
for the "Big G" package plan received free 
checkbooks, travelers checks and free 
checking with a savings balance over $200. 
Free savings was also available with a S300 
average daily balance in checking. 
Otherwise, checking used to cost SJ per 
month. 

Philadelphia's First Pennsylvania B'ank 
NA announced it will offer automatic 
transfers in increment of 150 for a fee of 
$1.50 per day of transfer for overdraft 
checking protection. . 

But, as three-quarter page ads 10 
Philadelphia dailies proclaim, its In· 
terestPius account "is still the doses! thing 
to a checking accoeont with Interest." 

The bank's lnterestPlus account are 
statement savings accOunt paying 5%, 
from which consumers can tr.ansfer funds 
to checking account without charge by 
telephone, seven days a week, 24 hours a 
day. 

Charles E. Shanahan, executive vice 
president and director of marketing, said, 
"I nterestPius has been an extremely suc­
cessful retail product because customers 
retain cont!oi of their financ:;s rather than 
surrender rt to a computer. 

"Picking up a telephone gives time for 
second thoughts and helps people dis­
cipline their spending," Mr. Shanahan 
said. 

4lx 
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J).fll~~ stunned by \no bounce/ revelation 
By ALEXANDER MILCH 

HO!'\OLULU - Delegates to the 
!04th annual convention of the American 
Bankers Association (ABA) were as­
tounded yesterday by a . "bombshell" 
revelation. that no bounce checking is in 
the ...-orks for the country's federally 
cbanered savings and loan associations. 

U.S. Comptroller of the Currency 
Johh G. Heimann, addressing a forum on 
competition among financial institutions, 
disclosed that the Federal Home Loan 
Bank Board (FHLBB) was preparing an 
"answer to automatic transfer service 
(ATS). an innovation involving pre-au­
thorized shifting of funds from savings to 
checking accounts to meet incoming 
checks that has been authorized for blinks 
effective Nov. I. 

S&Ls generally do not have.checking 
accounts - by law in the case· of the 
federallv chartered - and it is expected 

that Robert H. McKinney. FHLBB chair· 
man, will announce an ATS equivalent 
for S&Ls under his board's supervision at 
the annual convention of the U.S. League 
of Savings Associations in Dallas next 
week. 

New Jersey delegates at the ABA 
gathering were quick to note that the 
question of checking accounts for S&Ls, 
which is still being fought on the legisla­
tive front in Trenton, would be deeply 
affected. A bill authorizing S&L checking 
has passed the Assembly despite strong 
opposition from the New Jersey Bankers 
Association (NJBA). It is now awaiting 
Senate action. . . . 

State Banking Commissioner Angelo 
R. Bianchi said here that the banking de­
partment. which favors the bill, is "deep­
ly concerned" over the situation ahead. 

"U the 22 federal S&Ls in New Jer· 

8ey get autnonty to offer A TS or linked 
accounts. then I certainly would want the 

· nearly 200 state-chartered S&Ls regulat­
ed by my department to have parity," he 
said. . . . 

"Of course. if the checking account 
bill does pass, then the question of parity 
would become moot," he said. 

Robert C. Forrey. NJBA president, 
said that banks in New Jersey. many of 
which have already announced ATS pro­
grams for their customers as a means of 
paying 5 per cent interest on the equiva­
lent of checking accounts, will decide on 
their course once they see details of the 
forthcoming McKinney announcement. 

"Maybe we'll have to sue the 
FHLBB." Forrey said. "Our association 
is opposed to any checking account intru· 
sion into our business by S&Ls so long as 
they do not pay the same taxes, or main­
tain the same reserves or keep _paying 

higher interest rates on savings then we 
are allowed to pay." 

A provision in federal law which 
created the system of federally chartered 
S&Ls as a result of the Great Depression 
does permit a type of non-negotiable pay­
ment to he made by federal S&Ls on be­
half of depositors. 

Gilbert G. Roessner. president and 
chairman of the $!-billion-plus City 
Federal S&L of Elizabeth, had advocated 
without success for years that the 
FHLBB use this provision to create a 
type of checking account for federal 
S&Ls such as his. 

It is believed here that the FHLBB 
will permit check-like drafts to he issued 
against savings accounts for use in third· 
party payments, with the drafts "truncal· 
ed" or not returned after they have been 
honored. This is done in the case of check­
like share drafts offered .of credit unions. 
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Wednesday, October 25, 1978 

Regulators See Era of Tougher 
Competition for Banks, Thrifts 

By JOSEPH D. HUTNYAN 
HONOLULU - Banks, thrift Institutions d d' · tougher competition durin which h . an .ere It .umons are entering a new era of 

~~~~~~~:~~e;~~ :~~~~:~ ;n~~~:s~~~~i~~~~:Sthn;~ff~:=,,~'h!d ~~~m~:'~:~· drff~r~~: e annua convent1on of the American 
Bankers Association, this week. 

The subject was discussed by John G. 
Heimann, Comptroller of the Currency· 
lawrence Connell Jr., administrator of th~ 
National Credit Union Administration· 
Anita Miller, a member of the Feder;! 
Home loan Bank Board, and William M 
Isaac, a directo~ of"the ~ederal Deposit In~ 
su~ance Corp. . 

'There is a pronounced trend toward 
differing institutions' offering the same 

(More ABA coverase on pages 3, 48) 

. services," Mr. Heimann said. "And this. is 
not dictated by statute but by consumer 
needs." 

He said the FHLBB was almost sure to 
allo~ S&_ls to offer some kind of check like 
serv1ce m response to the combination 

· savings-checking accounts which will be 
allowed banks on Nov. 1. Mr. Heimann 
said this is only the latest innovation in the 
move toward uniformity. 

Mr. Heimann said the best way to serve 

Competition 
(Conllnued tram page 1 J 

the public would be to accelerate this 
trend toward more competition by 
ellminatlng restrictions on deposit rates 
and geographical branching limitations, 
and by broadening the services of all 
financial institutions. 

Mr. Connell told the ABA members that 
bankers need not fear the power of credit 
unions in this new era of quickened com­
petition. He said that while CU growth in 
recent years has been fast, it is not signifi­
cant because it started from such a small 
base. 

He also noted that one out of five credit 
unions still has less than $100,000 in assets, 
and that 80% of all Federal CUs were still 
restricted to persons who work at given 
places. 

He agreed that the financial· industry 
was moving toward wide-open competi­
tion, but he stressed this would happen 
even If Congress retains laws limiting sav­
Ings rates and state branching. 

He said technology, such as instan­
taneous transfer of funds, eventually .will 
wipe out the effect of these restrictive laws 
even if they are still on the books. . 

Mrs. Miller declared that while she 
favored more competition among finan­
cial Institutions, she was still not convinced 
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It was a good Idea to remove the advan­
tage given to thrift Institutions in the 
deposit-rate structure. 

She said that S&ls were still the primary 
sources of residential housing funds and 
that "as much as I favor competition, I 
have to ask whether society would lose 
something important if we lost that special 
talent." 

The FHLBB member said that S&ls 
would need much broader investment 
and consumer powers to make up for the 
loss of the competitive advantage now 
written Into Federal regulation" 

Mr. Isaac said he favors abolishing 
deposit-rate and branching restrictions, 
but he said government should be 
cautious about the impact of tougher 
competition on the solvency of the 
system. 

He noted that during the past five years, 
the nation has been jolted by the 10 largest 
bank failures in history, and that the 
average ratio of risk assets to total assets in 
the banking system has jumped from 22% 
in 1945 to 77% in 1978. 

Mr. Isaac said he also was concerned 
that a more competitive environment 
might endanger existence of the com­
munity bank if government were lax about 
enforcing antitrust restrictions. • 
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S&ls .. in state react 
to NOW prohibition 
By ALEXANDER MILCH 

There were repercussions yesterday 
in New Jcrsev and Hawaii over little·no­
ticed actions by Congress earlier this 
week in passing a financial reform meas­
ure now awaiting President Carter's 
signature. 

The bill in question was amended at 
the last moment to deny New .Jersey 
financial institutions the right to offer 
NOW (negotiated orders of withdrawal) 
accounts. An additional aspect of the bill 
granted specific authority to the U.S. 
Comptroller of the Currencv to issue na­
tional bank charters limited to trust 
powers only. 

NOW account authority currently 
extends only to five New England states. 
NOWs are savings accounts against 
which checks may be drawn. permitting 
interest to be earned until the last possi­
ble moment. Checking accounts do not 
earn interest. 

The financial package measure -
which included such things as an exten­
sion of the interest rate differential for 
thrift institutions and providing for 
federal charters for mutual savings 
banks - contamed a provisi•m extending 
NOWs to fedt>rally chartered savings and 
loan associations and nationallv charter­
ed commercial banks m New 'York and 
New Jersey. 

But New Jersey was dropped quietly 
from the provision after some intensive 
lobbying in Washington hy Anthony D. 
Schober!. a Somerset banker. and Robert 
C. Forrey, chairman and president re­
spectively of the New J~rscy Bankers As­
sociation (N.JBA). They contPnded that 
NOWs would be another example of "un­
fair" advantages granted thrift institu­
tions. 

• • • 
Gilbert G. Roessner. president and 

chairman of the City Federal S&L of 
Elizabeth, charged yesterday in a state­
ment released in Honolulu. where he has 
been attending the annual convention of 
the National Savings and Loan League. 
that "consumers in ;-.iew Jersey have lost 
out on a major new financial service.·· 

"NOW accounts would provide that 

return - and Congress hopefully will 
recognize this fact when it returns for its 
next session in January," Roessner 
Jldded. · · 

By giving NOW account authoritv to 
New York federally chartered insiltu­
tions. the measure seeks to alleviate the 
condition in that state created bv Albany 
legislation last year that granted check­
mg accounts nghts to state-chartered 
S&Ls and savings hanks. F'ederallv char­
tered S&Ls. excluded from this auihority, 
were hurt competitively. . . . 

But the pinch will now extend to 
New Jersey. it was stressed yesterday by 
Edmond V. Lawlor Jr .. president of the 
New Jersey Savings League. trade organ­
lzauon of the state's S&Ls. 

"We are very much concerned." he 
said. "because as of Nov. I not onlv y,i!J 
all banks be able to provide linked ac­
counts (pre-authorized automatic trans­
fers from savings to checking accounts). 
hut also our S&L competition in New 
York w1ll be offering NOW accounts to 
commuters from New Jersey who work 
in New York. 

"S&Ls in New Jersev. whether 
federallv or slate chartered." will be un­
able to rom pete. because none of us can 
offer linked accounts since we do not 
have checking account authoritv. nor Will 
any of us be able to offer NOW accounts. . . . 

Lawlor noted that a sim:lar situation 
applies to the southern part of the state. 
because state-chartered S&Ls in Penn­
sylvania recently have been granted 
"withdrawal by assignment" authority, 
similar to a checking account. 

The Bankers Association's Forrey 
said yesterday that NOW authority grant­
ed to national banks in New Jersey would 
mean little since linked accounts that 
they will be permitted to offer effective 
Nov. I accomplish the same effect of pay­
ing interest on checking accounts. Fees 
charged can be about the same for either 
service. he sa1d. 
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More banks disclose 
hefty earnings hikes 

. New ·Jersey's commercial banks 
continued to report sharply higher third 
quarter earnings yesterday. with the 
gains generally attributed to better eco­
nomic conditions and higher interest 
rat,es. 

· Fidelity Union Bancorporation of 
• Newark reported record results for the 
third quarter and first nine months while 
Greater Jersey Bancorporation of West 
Paterson said third quarter income was 
ur by 39 per cent and ~·irst Peoples Bank 
o New Jersey in Haddon Township re· 
ported a 29 per cent rise in earnings for 
the three-month period. 

On Monday four large institutions -
United Jersey Banks, Horizon Bancorpo­
ration, Midlantic Banks Inc. and Heritage 
Bancorporation ~ reported third quarter 
income rises of 35 per cent or better. 

Fidelity Union's earnings before se­
curities transactions for the quarter 
ended Sept. 30 were $5.2 million, or $1.35 
a share, an increase of 25 per cent com· 
pared with last year's $4.1 million, or 
$1.08 a share. After securities transac­
tions, net income was $5.3 million, or 
$1.37 a share, compared with $4.3 mil· 

·)ion, or a $1.11 a share last year. 
• • • 

Fidelity Union Chairman C. Mal· 
· colm Davis said the record results have 
"benefited both from the acquisition in 
July of the Burlington County Trust Co. 
and a steady improvement in our net 
interest margin due chiefly to a higher 
prime lending rate, increased loan de­
mand and higher demand deposits." 

Greater Jersey Bancorporation said 
third quarter earnings before securities 
transactions· were $1.17 million, or 60 
cents a share, compared with $739.062, or 
38 cents. a share, in 1977. Net income 
after securities transactions was $1.02 
million, or 51 cents a share, compared 
with $765,552, or 39 cents a share, last 

, _year. · 
Greater Jersey'S' president and chief 

executive officer. Ralph A. Corbin, at· 

tributed the earnings increase to a gener· 
ally improved economy, better earnings 
on loans and the holding down of operat· 
ing expenses. . . .. 

At First Peoples. net earnings for the 
third quarter were $1.3 million, or 95 
cents a share, compared to $1.03 million. 
or 77 cents a share, for the same period 
last year. 

William G. Rohrer, First Peoples 
P.resident and chairman, commented, 
'We're well on our way through a record 

year· in both performance and growth." 
. Meanwhile, the nation's three larg­

est banks - BankAmerica Corp., Clti· 
corp and Chase Manhattan Corp. -also 
reported large third quarter gains and at­
tributed the enhanced profits to higher 
interest rates and loan volumes. 

••• 
BankAmerica announced third quar­

ter income of $147.3 million, or $1.01 a 
share, compared to $110.4 million, or 76 
cents a share, last year. BankAmerica is 
the holding company for the country's 
largest bank, Bank of America in San 
Francisco. 

Citicorp, which owns Citibank, re­
ported eai'nings of $119.1 million, or 96 
cents a share, for the third quarter, up 
from $87.8 million, or 70 cents a share, 
for .the same period last year. 

Chase Manhattan, the nation's third 
largest bank, said income for the quarter 
was $50.3 million. up 62 per cent from 
$31.1 million a year earlier. Per share 
earnings rose to $1.41 compared with 91 
cents for the third quarter of 1977. 

All three banks said profits for the 
first nine months of the year rose also. 

Last week all major banks hiked the 
prime lending rate, the interest charged 
to the banks' best customers, to I 0 per 
cent, the highest level in nearly four 
years. The prime rate, on which all other 
bank loan rates are based, has risen 
sharply since last Jan. 1 when it stood at 
7.75 per cent. 
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Pa. S&Ls Allowed Withdrawal Accts. 
Sped.il1o the American Banker 

HARRISBURG, Pi1. -- Pennsylvania 
Banking Secretary· William E. Wiolitesell 
told the Pennsylvania Savings league that 
state-chartered savings ·and loan as•o•ia· 
tions, subject IQ promulgation ol final 
regulations, may offer no-interest 
withdrawal by a,;igl)ment account. · 

The reguiJtions are expeltcd to be 
published in abotrt. two weL•ks in the 
Pennsylvania Bulletin. After a 30-dJy com­
.ment pcirod, they would be effpctive im­
mediately. If no •ubstantiVe changes had 
to be made. 

Mr. Whitesell said, however, that sav• 
ings and loans may not issue the nooin­
terest bearing negotiable order of 
withdr<Jwal accounts bPing offered by 
mutual savings banks in PennsylvaniJ. 

lhe WAA items would be payable 
through a pass-through commercial bJnk, 
and would be charged again•! a s~ltt•ment 
•aviof;s account of thL• holdN whl'n they 
re.Kh the savings association. 

Mr. Whitesell said the Pennsylvania Sav­
ings and loan Code contains no require· 
ment "that a withdrawal form be presen· 
ttod personally by the account liolder, nor 
is there any specific prohibition or restric· 
tion upon a transfer of authorization to a 
third party, e.g. through a WAA item. For 
the purpose of withdrawing a specified 
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amount from a savings association ac· 
count." 

He said the department "has broad 
r<'gulatory authority" through the genl'fal 
dedar .l!ion of purposes section of thf:' Sav­
inJ.~s and loan Code to promote "in· 
nuvative ch,1nge." 

Mr. Whih•>ell 'Jid the WAA is not 
n<·goti.,ble. He ,,1id it is "an a''ignrnt•nt of 
rights by the .1n ount holdt•r to ,, 
t• Jnsfl'n•e, and prC'cludt•s nl'gotiJ'ion to a 
succession of other parties." 

WAA items, he said, are not checks un­
der the Uniform Comrnl'lcial Code. He 
said they also are not drilfts because sav­
ings and loans have the right under certain 
conditions, to meet withdrawal requests 
on a pro-rata basis. · · 

The Pennsylvania BankNs. Association 
lost a suit challt'nging the legality of the 
"payment orders" offered by mutual sav· 
ings bank last week when the State 
Supreme Court upheld a cornmonwf.'alth 
court ruling affirming the Banking'Depart· 
mcnt's order to allow payment orders. • 

Thomas Shriver, executive vice presi· 
dent of the Pennsylvania ABA, said the 
association was studying Mr. Whitest'll's 
new order allowing the WAA accounts . 

• 
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Bank firms post hikes 
in third quarter profits 

By DAVID SANDLER 

, Benefitting from rising interest 
rates and an improved state economy. 
the New Jersey banking system L~ enjov· 
ing higher than anticipated third quarter 
profit increases. 1 

Year-to-year income gains of 35 per 
cent or better were reported yesterday 
by four large banking organizations m 
the state: United Jersey Banks. Honzon 
Bancorp .. Midlantic Banks Inc. and 
Heritage Bancorp. . _ . 

The systemwide raFmngs advance IS 
expected to moderate during the fourth 
quarter, primarily due to the stron.g 
showing made by the banks 10 Jastyear s 
final reporting period, but 1978 1s st1ll 
likely to end as one of bankmg s strongest 
recovery years in recent memory .. 

"Based on interest rates staymg the 
same, we're forecasting full year earn· 
ings gains of 15·20 per cent for our group 
of 22 listed New Jersey bankmg organ· 
izations," said Fenwick Garvey, execu· 
tive vice president of John J. Ryan & Co. 
in West Orange. an investment firm spe· 
cializing in banking issues 

Garvey added the state:S smaller 
banks may fare even better than the 
giants. explaining their avera~e cost of 
funds is Jess likely to fluctuate m an envt· 
ronment of rising interest rates. 

The third quarter results continue 
the trend of the first and second quarters. 
when John J. Rvan's listed bank group 
posted year-to-year income gains of 17.3 
per cent and 26.7 per cent, respectively. 
The pace of the profit increases. expected 
to Jose steam in the second half. was 

,swept through the third quarter by an 
interest rate spiral that has seen the 
prime rate move to 10 per cent. 

To some degree. the gains reflect the 
fact· that through the first nine months 

- last year manv banks were still weather· 
ing the problem loans that piled up dur· 
ing the 1974-75 recession. The negative 
effects of troubled real estate invest· 
ments on earnings were especially long· 
lived. 

But by 1978 these difficulties had 
been substantially resolved. With the 

banks enJoymg improved pricing and 
healthy demand in business, consumer, 
and mortgage lending the year-to-year 
earnings comparisons have been unusual· 
ly !Ia tiering. 

United Jersey Banks. lot example, 
reported the daily average balance of 
loans outstanding at bank subsidiaries 
showed installment loans up 19.3 per 
cent. mortgages up 17.9 per cent. and 
commercial loans up 15.8 per cent. 

Midlantic concurred. noting its 
growth during the first three quarters of 
the year "results principally from con tin· 
ued high levels of Joan demand. increased 
deposits, and an upward trend in interest 
rates." 

The fourth quarter of 1977 saw the 
state's banking system shift into high 
gear for the first time since the 74-75 
downturn, and, consequently, this year's 
final quarter is apt to be less impressive 
than the preceding periods. John J. Ryan 
& Co. is predicting advances of 12·15 per 
cent for its listed bank group. 

Horizon Bancorp reported third 
quarter income before securities trans· 
actions of $2 million, or 7 4 cents a share. 
compared with $1.5 million. or 55 cents a 
share in 1977, an increase of 35 per cent. 
Horizon also said it increased its regular 
quarterly dividend from 25 cents to 30 
cents a share. . . . 

Midlantic Banks Inc. said its third 
quarter income before securities trans· 
actions was $4.2 million. or $1.42 per 
share, compared with $2.8 million. or 89 
cents a share last year. a gain of 52 per 
cent. Midlantic recently increased its 
dividend from 50 cents to 54 cents a 
share. 

At United Jersey Banks, third quar· 
ter earnings before securities transac· . 
tions rose to $3.1 million. or 59 cents a -
share, from $2.1 million, or 40 cents a 
share last year. a gain of 47.5 per cent. 

Heritage Bancorporation enjoyed a 
63 per cent jump in third quarter income. 
The banking organization earned $3 m1l· 
lion. or 76 cents a share, compared with 

' $1.8 million. or 47 cents a share last year. 
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S8Ls Gel~ Of( i1o Offer Chec!c-Lilre Accou11i~s 
By A. JOSEPH 11.'1:11',~ JR. 

O{The Bulletin Staff 

credit unions that people now use to 
make payments to the butcher, the 
baker and the candlestick m~. 

Hot Springs, Va. -For the first They would be ''withdrawal by 
. time, customers of savings and loan assignment" (WAAs) "Items." Tech­
. associations in Pennsylvania soon will nically, an S&L depositor would pay a 

be able to pay bills by wrlting a check- bill by filling out a withdrawal slip 
Uke piece of paper against their from his or her S&L account and 
accounts. "assigning" it to a third PartY by flli-

The pieces of paper wouldn't be ex- . ing out the name on the "pay to" line. 
actly like the checks of commercial Pennsylvania BaDking Secretary 

, banks, "payment orders" of mutual William E. Whitesell gave state-
1 saviDgs banks or "sbare drafts" of charCerecl S&Ls the &Nhea4 to open 

W AAs subject to formal promulgation 
of specific regulations. 

They are expected to be published 
In about two weeks In the official 
"Pennsylvania Bulletin." 

After a 3Cklay comment period and 
a second publication, the regulatiws 
and W AAs could go into effect. · 

At its annual meeting here this 
week, the Pennsylvania Savings 
League, the SlcL trade organization, 
officially asked the banking secretary 
to get the W AA ball rolling so that -

like their competitors - S&Ls could 
get into the business of letting C'.Jstom­
ers pay bills out of their accounts. 

Like regular checking accounts and 
payment orders, the W AAs would not 
earn interest. S&Ls would not be able 
to link them to regular, interest-bear­
ing savings accounts via the new auto­
matic transfer mechanism that ~ 
comes legal Nov. 1. 

Butchers, bakers and candlestick 
makers receiviDg S&L customers' 
w AA items would deposit them in 
their own banks. They would, subse-

quent!y, be returned through tbe bank· 
ing system to the S&L and deducted 
from yo!.lr deposit. 

Will there be a charge for WAAs? 
Or a fe(Juired minimum balance? 

That's l1p to individual savinr,s and 
loans. Some may even choose net to 
offer the;n at all. 

S&Ls with federal charters, unlike 
state-chartered associations, couldn't 
offer these check-like accounts with­
out specific authorl:o:ation by Con­
gress. 

® 
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Profits moving up 
for banks in state 

New Jersey banks began reporting 
their third quarter earnings yesterday, 
with results showing an upward trend as 
compared with last year's third quarter 
results. . 

First National Bank of New Jersey, 
Totowa, reported third quarter income 
before securities transactions of $2.02 
million or 90 cents per share. compared 
with $1.99 million or 88 cents per share 
last year. 

Net income after the transactions 
was $2.04 million or 90 cents per share, 
compared with $1.97 million or 87 cents 
per share a year ago. The per share fig­
ures were adjusted to reflect a two-for­
one stock split on Oct. 21, 1977. and a 10 
per cent stock dividend on July 21. 

First Jersey National Corp., Jersey 
City, reported earnings before securities 
gains for the 1978 third quarter of $1.11 
million or 7 4 cents per share, compared 
with $694,000 or 47 cents per share for 
the same quarter in 1977. Net income 

after securities gains was $1.12 million or 
75 cents prr share. up from $709,000 or 48 
cents per share a year ago. The quarterly 
results, which amounted to a 60 per cent 
increase in net earnings, were a record 
high for the bank holding company. 

Another Jersey City bank, the Com­
mercial Trust Co. of New Jersey, said its 
net operating income before securities 
transactions was $822.372 or 62 cents per 
share for the 1978 third quarter, com­
pared with $737,999 or 56 cents per share 
a year earlier. Net income after the 
transactions was $942.060 or 71 cents per 
share, compared w1th $737,999 or 56 
cents per share last year. 

William L. Staehle. president of the 
National Community Bank of New Jer· 
sey. Rutherford. said the bank's net oper­
atmg income before securities transac­
tions was $301,391 or $1.19 per share for 
the third quarter, compared with 
$226,938 or $1.13 per share last year. 
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~S-tate~charter ban!ts sho"AJ depo~if.s~rge 
By ALEXANDER MILCH Deposits of. the. commercial banks · Obiigations of the U.S. 'government 

were $9.342 billion, represtnting a rise of and agencies accounted for 15.3 per cent 
Deposits in New Jersey's 119 slate· 18.2 per cent, while those at the savings of the assets of the commercial banks, 

charter•~ banks were $16.774 billion at banks were $7.431 billion, up 10.1 per compared with 17.5 per cent as of June 
mid-year, up $2.136 bilhon or ·~4.5 per cent. 30, 1977. Cash represented 9.5 per cent 
cent from a year earlier, accoi'dmg to Time and savings deposits at the compared with 8.9 per cent before. In 
data released by S~te Banking Commis· commercial banks were $6ll44 billion, up the savings bank~. U.S. obligations ac. 
stoner Angelo R. Btancht_. 13 per cent. Similar deposits at the sav- . counted for 19.1 per cent compared with 

Similar mforma!Jon . fpr 1100 ings banks were $7.14 billian, up 9 6 per 20.8 per cent bt>fore, and cash 2 per cent, 
nationally-dlartered banks m. the s ate cent. . compared with 1.7 per cent. 
is 110t available, du~ to a dec~!oll bb the ~ Checking accounts (demand depos- Net loans, including mortgages and 
office . of the . regtonal nahonal ank its 1 of individuals, partnerships and cor- excluding federal funds. came to 52.3 per 
admtntslrator 1n New York to rt>leas_e porations at the l'Ommercial banks came cent of the assets of commercial banks, 
figures on a vear-end basts only. Thetr ·to $2.821 billion. t·ompared wuh $2.361 compared with 50.3 per cent. In savings 
d~posits as o( Dec. 31, 1977 were $17.318 billion a year earlier. Demand d~pos1ts banks, mortgage loans were 57.8 per 
btUion.up9.7percent. · at the savings banks were $291.7a1 m•l· centofassets,asagamst56percent.. 

However, the slack will be taken up . lion, compared with a previous $231.503 The mortage loans at the savmgs 
by the Federal Reserve Board; which rs milhon. banks came to $4.68-1 billion. compared 
expe~ to do such re~artmg hereafter. A principal reason for the greater with $4.067 billion a year earlier. 
Fed ft~ures are due m the next fe~ growth ratio sho~·n hy the commerctal 

· weeks. II was learned. . · banks was that the fig'Jres of a former . 
'l'be state banks, made up of 89 com- national bank were addl'd for the first 

mercia! and 20 savings inslttullons, had time this year. The bank is lhP $747.1-
ldSets o.r .19.013 bllhon as of June 30, up million-dr·posit ~'irs! Peoples of Haddon 
$2.477 b1llion or 15 per cent from a )ear Township, tar gest in the southern part of 

_e~dier,_ . the stat~. It gave up its national charter 
in favor of one issued by the state. 
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.. . . Top b-a·n-k's- offer .. syste·mv 

to clear checks, cr.edit 
By ALEXANDER MILCH 

New Jersey's two largest commer­
cial banking chains now have check and 
credit card authorization capability 
availa61e for their retail merchant cus­
tomers. 

Edward A. Jesser Jr., chairman of 
United Jersey Banks Inc. of Princeton, 
announced yesterday that his organiza. 
tion has agreed to join the automated 

. authorization system jointly developed 
.by Osterberg Associates, inc. (0Ail and 
the f'irst National State Bancorporation, 
both of Newark. 

The UJB decision to offer the same 
system now promoted by First National 
State gives the network mvolved consid­
erable momentum toward industrywide 
acceptance, Jesser said. First National 
State is the state's largest commercial 
banking organization, while UJB is sec­
ond largest. They own and operate six 
and 11 member banks respectively. 

First National State which calls its 
Version "First Service," has been operat­
ing it through a lease arrangement with 
OAI since the start of this year. 

*' * * 
First National State now has nearly 

700 terminals installed in stores in New 
Jersey and Pennsylvania. enabling mer­
chants ih those retail outlets to accept 
checks and credit cards which are 
presented. to them for payment of goods. 
The total of terminals is expected to 
reach 1,200 by the end of this ye11r, ac-. 
cording to Robert E. Prothero, executive 

. I 

_) 
vice president at First National State. 

Checks presented to the merchant 
can be guaranteed, on the basis of a data 
bank developed by Tclecredit Inc. in Los 
Angeles. If the check is bad, Telecredit 
will"eat" it. -

Checks can also be verified, data 
banks indicating that the passer has not 
been involved in bad checks. Should 
losses occur, however, the merchant 
must absorb them. 

Credit cards can be verified, as to 
their validity by sliding the magnetic 

-encoded strip through a slot in the termi­
nal; computers at the various card 
companies involved indicate whether the 
card is usable. . . . 

Terminals used are owned by the 
bank involved. and leased to the mer­
chant. UJB will now be seeking to sign 
up its own retail establishments for the 
new service. 

Santo E. Galdi, U.JB vice president 
for electronic funds systems, said that 
the OAI system speeds up store transac­
tions because clerks need no longer look · 
up "hot" lists of worthless credit cards. 
Checks can be accepted for business 
which otherwise would be lost to the 
merchants, he adaed. 

Jesser noted that UBJ signed up for 
the OA! system "after careful study of 
the technology, operating simplicity, 
and reliability of the various consumer 
credit-verification developments that 
appeared to us to be most promising." 

Slx 



THE STAR LEDGER- Oct. 4, 1978 

Jersey Business 
By JOHN SOLOWAy 

Sanies gird for ATF competition 

New Jersey's banking industry 
marketers are giving full play to their 
conceptual talents these days to meet 
the Nov. I kickoff for the A TF compcti· 
tion. 

ATF stands for automatic transfer 
of funds which, come next month. will 
enable both commercial and mutual sav­
ings banks to pay interest on their cus­
tomers' checking accounts- in effect. 

Meanwhile. out in left field in the 
Garden State is the savings and Joan 
industry, which lo, for many. many 
~onths has been striving to legislate for 
tis savers checking privileges of any 
kind. . 

It is a situation which the chief hon­
cho of the S&L business in Jersey -
Edmond Lawlor Jr .• president of the 
New Jersey Savings League - de­
scribed yesterday as being of "grave 
conce~:· to ~ome 200 savings and loan 
assoctaltons m the state and their esti· 
mated four million customers. 

The New Jersey Assembly has pass­
ed A63 whtch would give the S&Ls check­
ing llrivileges but the bill still languishes 
in a Senate committee in Trenton. 

Ed Lawlor points up the seriousne~s 
of the sit~alio~ by noting that the legisla· 
liVe remtss wtll serve as a serious set­
back to housing production because less 
savings put into S&Ls will mean Jess 
mortgage money. 

How come? Well, as Lawlor ex­
plains it, commercial banks are in hous. 
mg mortgages only to the extent of 22 
per cent of available funds while the 
savings and loans dedicate some 85 per 
centfor that purpose. . . . . 

HOW KEEN will be the competition 
among the banking fraternity in the ATF 
competition is indicated by the fact that 
most commercial and mutual banks are 
still keeping their programs under 
wraps. 

There was, for example, "a notice 
of significance to our customers" mailed 
the other day by The Ramapo Bank of 
Wayne. 
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Noting ATF's Nov. I inaugural date, 
Ramapo's chairman/president, Robert 
R. Peacock commented: 

"We expect that many banks will be 
offering and promoting an array of new 
services to retail customers. These serv­
ices will be designed to help you avoid 
accidentally overdrawing your checking 
account and to help you keep more lor 
alii of your funds earning interest in a 
savings account." 

Emphasized Peacock: 
"I want to assure you that I Ramapo 

Bank I will be in the forefront in offering 
new and convenient services . . . I will 
explain Ramapo's services to you in the 
next several weeks - in ample time for 
you to take advantage of the Nov. I 
starting date." . . . 

SOME MAJOR banks across the 
country - including the Garden State,'s 
biggest commercial bank holding 
company. First National State - have 
already unveiled their programs imple­
menting the rulings of the Federal Re­
serve Board and the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corp. 

Under the edict, funds may be 
deposited in savings accounts in a na­
tional or state commerical bank or a 
mutual savings bank, gathering interest, 
until they are needed to cover a check 
written against an individual's checking 
account. 

First National State's member 
banks call their program Investment 
Checking Plan, tieing checking to new 
five per cent savings accounts. How­
ever, to earn interest in any month, cus­
tomers must keep a minimum balance 
of 1500. There is also a $1 monthly main· 
tenance fee and a 20-cent charge for .. 
each check written. At a $2,500 balance, 
checkina at FNS banks becomes free. 

Citibank in New York. on the other 
hand. has announced it will charge a $5 
monthly fee on balances under $1.000. 
The fee decreases as the balance rises 
until it reaches $5,000 ~ at which point 
checking beco~es free. 

• 

• 
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Two ban!{s outline 
1no-~oum:e1 plans 

THE STAR-LEDGER, Tuesday, October 3,1978 

- By ALEXANDER MILCH 

Midlantic National Bank of Newark 
and American National Bank & Trust of 
Morristown yesterday joined the F1rst 
National State Bank of New Jersey, 
Newark, firs~. in the state to do so, in 
IMOuncing their plans for "no-bounce" 
checking. . 

• This is the new service. starting na­
tionally Nov. I. under wh1ch customers 
can authorize their banks to automati· 
cally transfer funds Qui of thefr savings 
accounts into their checking accounts to 
honor incoming checks. SavU'lgs ac­
counts earn interest. while checking ac­
counts do not. 

"Our research· demonstrates that 
customers will use our new aulomatic 
transfer ~ervice for the opportumty of 
earrung mterest. on idle checking ac­
count funds, or for the overdraft protec­
tion offered," itwiJs said by Theodore C. 
Morehouse, vice president and senior 
marketing officer at Midlantic. "We 
therefore have structured our service so 
that our depositors may take advantagr 
of either benefit, or both." 
, Midlantic is therefore offering lis 

customers the choice of two plans. both 
modified from checking accounts 
presently available to them, he smd. It 
will be necessary, however, for custom­
ers to come into their bank office to sign 
up for the service; it will not be added to 
present accounts automatically. 

Regular checking account custom­
ers will be charged 25 cents any day that 
a transfer is made out of savings, re­
gardless of the number of checks that 
may clear at the bank that day. 

After that, regular charges apply. 
so that an account maintained 11 ith a 
minimum balance of $500 has no mainte­
nance charges to pay, The cost 1s $4 a 
month if the balance is between zrro and 
l299, and $3 a month if it is from $300 to 
$499. 

The bank's special checking ac­
CO!I,IIt customers will also pay thr 25 
cents daily charge .whenever any trans-

fer acitivity occurs. In addition, th~re is 
the charge of 15 cents per check and 75 
cents per month now imposed for this 
serv1ce. 

Transfers to checking accounts will 
be made from statement savings ac­
counts only, and not from passbook sav­
mgs accounts. accordin~ to Morehouse. 
This is because of the h1ghly computer­
Ized nature of the automatic transfers 
hesaid. ' 
. Statement savings accounts, which 
mvolve prmted sheets showing deposits 
and Withdrawals and interest credited 
earn 5 per crnt yearly at Midlantic Iron; 
day of deposit to day of withdrawal, he 
sa1d. 

Two additional features of the Mid­
lanllc service were pointed out by More-

.. house: • 
• If a regular customer who main­

tains his checking balance at $500 or 
more requests it, the bank will make 
exact-amount transfers from savmgs 
any day that the. balance d1ps bdo11:..._, 
$500; this mc;ms that hr 1s charged only 
25 cents, and does not become liable to 
the bank for the $:; or $4 monthlv charge 
for accounts with balances under $500. 

• No minimum balance is requirPd 
for etther the savmgs or checking ac­
count - unhke some banks arour.J the 
country which announced mandatory 
mm1mum balances. 

"In effect, our system will do a 
regular customer's bookkeeping for him, 
and as long as adequate funds are avail­
able in statemrnt savmg~. there will be 
no normal che('king account service 
charges." Morehouse said. 

Midlantlc. third largest commercial 
bank m New Jersey, has 45 offices in 
Essex, !\!orris. Passaic, Somersd and 
Warren counties. 

American National calls its service 
"The Money ~1aker." a11d it will be 
available, to individuals only, for $5 a 
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month, said Phillir F. Hudson, executive vice 
president for retai banking. 

There will be no minimum deposit requit­
ed in the checking account, and the statement" 
savings account involved will. earn 5 per cent. 
This interest will be calculated daily and paid 
monthly, with all transactions recorded on a 
monthly statement, Hudson said. 

Donald E. Heyer, vice president for mar­
keting at American National, said that his 
bank's emphasis is on. "keeping tile" serviCe 
s1mple." . 

"It wiU com~ine all benefits of a checking 
account w1th the mterest-earning features of a 
savmgs account," he said. 
. American National will offer its new serv­
ICe in all of its 36 offices in· northern New 
Jersey, he added. 

• • • 
First National State, which last week an­

nounced its version, called "Investment 
Checking." wiii~equire its customers to main-
t~in ~ combined minimum -monthly balance of 
$500 m thc1r savmgs and checking accounts in 
order to receive interest in a given month . 

First National State, largest commercial 
bank in the state, will charge its customers a 
monthly fee of $1, plus 20 cents for each check, 
used. The service, however, will be free to 
those maintaining a combined balance of­
$2.500. 

The savings account portion of. this plan 
wiU earn 5 per cent on deposits, compounded 
from day of deposit to day of withdrawal. • 
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.Ma.jor barn~(s ,o.r<epar~ 
nO~ bounce Checki~9 

. _. ______ __;___. ---- --
THE STAR·LEDGER, Tuesday, August 29, 1978 

.'·~•.::.~·7_,"~~-ALEXANDEnMILCH ------The Federal Dep;si-t Insura~c~ 
Corp. 1 FDIC) is in favor of the 1dea of 

·, New Jersey's major banks will be ·interest ratedarity for all institutions 
· ... ready· to offer "no-tir.unce" checking on offering Iinke accounts. and will so in-
. 'Nov, ·J, the effective date set by the form Congress. This has been announced 
, Federal Reserve Board for this new by- U.S. Comptroller of the Currency 

· form of automatic funds transfer. John G. Heimann, who Is acting chair-
_, .. What is more, it was learned yester- \.man for the FDIC. 

. day, the bankers involved are consider- The linked account will contain both 
' ably happier about the p~ospect because savings and checking accounts. with 
· a group of their leaders was privately pre-authorized tr3nsfers made from the 
assured in Washington late last week interest-earning savings portion to the 

f · that they will have interest rate parity non-interes.t~arnirig checking portion to 
on this type of linked_accounL · • . . honor incoming checks. 

:_. . . A high government official-told th~ Commercial bankers in New Jersey 
New Jersey delegation that sentiment in I and _elsewhere have exp(_essed concern 
Washington is strongly for having com- that their linked accounts would be at a 
merciarbanks and thnft inslituhons pay :. competitive 'disadvantage with those of 
the same maximum mterest rate for this 1 thrift institutions since the latter under 

.. new fro111. of banking. . 1 .Regulation Q can presently pay 5.25 per 
. Such a proposal, which would re- . cent on savings accounts whereas com­
_ quire. Congressional . approval, would ' mercia! banks are limited to 5 per cent. 
also include exlengion of the Feder3l Re- ' Parity for linked accounts would 

. ser.ve;s Regulation Q for two or three mean ·that banks and thrift inslltutwns 
years. Since Regulation Q permits thrift · would all pay 5 per cent on tlw savmgs 
mstitutions to pay hiqht•r inten•st rates portion This is already the case m New 
than commercial banks for savings ac- Engl3nd. where 5 per cent !'iOW ac­
counts. it would have to be amenderl to counts are le~al NOW accounts arc a 
~ake II inapplicable to linked accounts. hybnd form or checki_llg-savmgs_ acco_unt 
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which 'earns interest and against which··· 
~heck-like negotiable ord_ers of w[th-. 1 

drawall NO\Vs 1 can be drawn. · ~; · 
A survey of major institutions ib 

New Jersey yesterday indicated that · 
they will be ready wi1h linked accounts .. 
once they become permissible under the 
Federal Resen·e directive. Rush jobs · 
are being compl~ted on computer•.sys.-
tems to make.t'us po~sible.. . ,;·;: •• 

• • • ·. :t.:, !. 

Robert, C.· Forrev. pre~idPnt· oi the ' 
New Jersey Bankers AssociJtim\ said · 
yesterday that if parity is assured for. 
the state's commercial banks as against 
its savings banks t savings and loan a.~­
socwtiOns are not allowed to have chtck' 
ing accounts at present) it would not be 
necessary for his group to continue to 
seek postponement of the ~ov. t effec' 
live ctate. The state associ<Jtion h3d becil 
one of several Northeastern banking 
5roups aski~g the Federal R~serve for a 

e1ay. , . ~ 
The Midlantic National Bank of 

Newark la~t month 1ya~ the first in the 
sialr tn announce it would br ready uh 
Nov. 1 With a linked aecount svstem for 
its retail customers. · 

.. 

• 

• 



J 

" 

.. -----------------·------- ------------~- ...... -----·--

THE STAR LEDGER 
Tuesday. September 26, 1978 

Jersey ban!{s mapping 
a' 1bounceless1 service 

· By DAVID ALLEN 

. New Jersey's major banks are 
finalizing plans to implement recently 
·granted -authority to automatically 

. transfer funds from savinflS to checkmg 
IICCOUnts, SQmetimes referred to as '.'no­
ljOunce" checki.ng. 

First National State Bancorporation 
~Newark, tlw state'& )arge;,1 bank hold­
mg company. yesterday announced de-
· tails of its plans. and. within the next 
couple of weeks, other banks are expect­
ed.to follew suit. 

· · First National State will tie its auto­
matic funds transfer ~crvice with new 5 
per cent savings accounts, with interest 
compounded continuously from day of 
deposit to day of withdrawal. Funds kept 
i!!"the savings portion of the account will 
earnan effective annual yield of 5.2 per 
eent. 

First National State, which will call 
its service "Investment Checking Plan," 
wjll require that customers maintain a 
combined minimum 1monthly balance of 
$500 ip order to earn interest. Customers 
will be charged a monthly fee of $1, plus 
20 cents a check. The new account will 
lle offered free to customers maintaining 
a balanre of $2,500. 

Under regulations spelled out earli­
er this year by the Federal Reserve 
Board, commercial and savings banks 
will be permitted to offer the linked ac­
counts on Nov. I. In effect, the new regu­
lations will permit banks to pay interest 
onchecking accounts. 

A number of New Jersey lianks 
have already announced plans to offer 
their customers automatic transfers, but 
First National State is believed to be the 
first to disclose details of its linked ar­
counts. 

Other banks reported yesterday 
that they were still m the process of 
formulating plans. Midlant1c Banks Inc. 
of West Orange, parent of Midlantic Na­
tional Bank of Newark, is expected to 
announce details of its linked account 
later this week or early next week. 

Fidelity Union Trust Co. of Newark 
said it was in a similar position. "We 
plan to be aggressively involved in it. 
We will be m3king our announcement 
shortly," said a Fidelity spokesman. 

The ptans are sure to vary. as bankS 
prime their marketing strategies to lure 
retail customers. As thmgs stand now. 
savings banks will ha1·e a slight advan­
tage sin~e they are allowed to pay 0.25 
per cent more interest on savings ac­
counts than commercial banks. 

Richard J. Hatzenbuhler, a First 
NatiOnal State Bank of New Jersey vice 
presidem who devclnped the plan for the 
holdmg company, said customers with a 
linked account will be able to earn inter­
est on their funds until the "very last" 
minute. 

"When a check written bv the cus­
tomer reaches the bank, we "will auto. 
matically transfer the exact amount 
needed to cover the checli from savings 
to checking," Hatzenbuhler said. 
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Siemen:·employes try 
·first 'Sure Pay' system 
By ALEXANDER llfiLCH 

· Siemens Corp. of Iselin has beCome · 
.;the first client for "Sure Pay," a direct 
··payroll d~posit system just instituted by 

Midlantic National Bank of Newark. 
· As a result. salary checks for 145 

Siem.ens employes in five states are 
being credited direl'tly to their savings 
or l'hrcking accounts at banks of their 
choice. The states are New Jersey, New 
York, Pennsylvania, Texas and Califor· 
nia. · 

Tne Midlantic program will be ex· 
panded by Qctober to include the pay of 
l.OOO'employcs of the medical and indus· 
trial electronics firm. it was s~iJ. 

Midlantic is the second New .Jersey 
bank to announce direct payroll deposit 
by .electromc funds transfer lEFT) tech· 
nology .. . . . 

· United Jersey Bank of Hackensack 
· as of last September began sending pay­

roll information to California via i'FT on 
behalf of a customer. Volvo of America 
Corp .. which has its headquarters in 
Rockleigh, Bergen County. 

Currently H1 Volvo employes in 
California and New Jersey get tht•lr pay 
that way, according to Santo K Galdi, 
United Jcrsev virc presidt•nt. Soon to be 
added are Volvo workers in V1rginia and 
Illinois. 

United Jersey's participation was 
under a pilot program of the National 
Association of Automated Clearing 
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Houses. The program was officially aP-; 
proved as of February and is now being 
extended monthly to take in more and 
more local automated clearing houses, 
1 A CBs 1. As of Sept. 8, the network will 
total30 ACHs. . 

Midlantic and United Jersey send 
'electronic tapes contaming payroll infor­
mation to the New York ACH, comput •. 
ers of which are connected to receiving 
computers at cooperating banks. A total 
of 58 banks and savings and loan associ· 
ations in New Jt•rsey are now rcreiving 
members of the system. this in addition 
to hundred~ of receiving institutions 
around the country. All member ACHs 
are linked with each other, and with 
member instituti,>ns. 

Galdi said that United Jersey hal\, 
added two more direct payroll custom· 
ers, involving sending of payroll infor, 
ma!ion to the New York ACII. They are 
Medical Economics of Oradell, a divi· 
sion of Litton Pub! ications, and a New 
York computer ~ystems company. . 

Payroll information exchanged by 
banks in New Jersey must go to the New 
York ACH. or to the one in Philadelphia 
if the 'southern part of this state is in· 
volved. 

Charles A. Asselin, Midlantic vice 
president and head of its corporate serv­
iees department, said that many compa· 
nies are showing inten•st in corporate 
EFT services such as Surd'ay. Dencfits 
include bypassing mail transit time and 
eliminating possib1hty of loss or theft, he 
said. 

.. 

• 



l. 

-=-----=-~ 
.•. <'•"' ... 

~ . ·'- .,. . .i~ : . 

,... 

~-~-~-

~t ..;_· 
------·. ·-:. :~· . >;.., -~- ; ;'• ~~_:·-~.:· 

SIAl( 

:;. <··:',~~: :) ,::\> ;, r \~;~~~:ft.l:~~iii£:i~::iit~,:):~~tJt .. ~ :·. .. 
~ec/~e /( .. . 7-:- /,··-.1.? 

~ 
I 
I 

"'·· ·i ....... Bcri!rs/S&Ls'dashOv~r iOm. bur©J~ms, ~ 
~ 

jt,~ 

_\ 

By ALEXANDER MILCH 

. Are New Jersey's commercial 
: banks taxed more heavil~ than its sav­

ings and loan associations, or vice 
· versa? Or is it a classic case of compar­

ing apples and oranaes? 
The debate is due to start anew in 

September when the Senate m· Trenton 
considers A-63, an Assembly-passed bill 
that would grant checking account au­
tbority to S&Ls. 

Commercial banks tbrough their 
r~~ ~-·~· ~~~·~-~~~ 

·,·.• J-:, (Rri:C· 't'TJ'fl~, ~~~ 

Third in a series 

trade ·organization, the New· Jersey 
Bankers Association (NJBAl, remain 
adamantly opposed, insisting that if 
S&Ls want to lle like banks, they should 
accept equal taxation and give up their 
other competitive advantages. 

But replies the New Jersey Savings 
League ( NJSL \ which represents tlie 
state's 211 associations, tax breaks and 

· otber advantages are deliberately al-' 
· lowed them so they can pursue their 

specialty - the provision of billions of 
cWJars in mortgage loan funds to the 

I . .__._,.markel . .· 
~--- .. 
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TAXATION OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS· 

Comm. Banks 
S&Ls 

Comm.Banks 
S&Ls 

Comm. Banks 
S&Ls 

. Netlncome 
After Taxes• 

$205.4 
lll.O 

$188.8 
85.9 

$183.1 
63.1 

•Millions of dollars 

State 
Taxes• 

1977 
$27.0 

1.8 
1976 

$54.6 
1.6 
'1975 

$24.5' . 
2.0 . 

Federal 
Taxes• 

$17.1 
33.3 

$1.5 
·25.5 

$6.1 
17.8 

. Cmnbined 
Combined Taxes as 
Federal &: percentage 

State Taxes• or income 

$44.1 
35.1 

$56.1 
27.1 

$30.6 
198 

21.5 
31.6 

29.7 
31.5 

16.7 
31.2 

Sources: State Banking Department, State Division of Taxation, U.S. Comptroller 
of the Currency, Federal Home Loan Bank of New York. 

Note: State tax figures are for fiscal years ended June 30. All other figures for 
calendar year. S&L taxes estimated from breakdown of thrift institution 
figures. 

A ·barrage of statistical data and 
argumentative expositions descended 
upon Assembly~ before they re­
cently voted 43-9 - with 28 ab,stensions 
for various reasons - to· legalize S&L 
checking aa:ouots. A similar informa­
tional blitz I,IOW awaits tbe Senate. · 

· Trouble is tliat the d£ta from the 

#-

two sides - presented by Robert C. For­
rey, NJBA president, and Edmond V. 
Lawlor Jr., llis peer at the NJSL- tends 
to get confusing, particularly in connec­
tion with the burden of taxation. 

Thus, the NJBA bas charged that 
the S&Ls, whose combined net income 

·last year was 54 per cent tbat of the 

~ 

-

commerciai banks~ and whose assets 
were 60 per cent those of banks, \Vere 

· neverthe£ess required to pay state taxes, 
which were only some 7 per cent of those 
paid by banks 1$1.8 million versus $27.0 
inillion for fiscal19nl. 

S&Ls for their part stress that their · 
federal tax burden IS much. heavier than 
that of the ~mmercial banks, due to 
"liberal tax breaks" granted by the 
federal government to the banks. 

"Six out of the 10 largest banks in 
New Jersey in one recent year 11aid no 
federal taxes at all, while the 10 largest 
S&Ls that year paid $7.225 million in 
such taxes," say~ Lawlor. 

Even counting in lighter state taxes, 
the combined tax burden of S&Ls is 
proportionately heavie~ the NJSL con­
tenas. Using figures based in part of 
data from other sources than employed 
by the NJBA, the S&L group claims it 
paid combined taxes last year e<juiva­
lent to 32.89 Jll!r cent of income, whereas 
commercial banks paid 22.58 per cent. 
The 1976 ratios were given as 32.35 per 
cent and 25.29 per cent respectively. 

As shown in the accompanying 
· cbart, which is based on data gathered 
from state and federal sources by the 
NJBA, commercial banks in New Jersey 

(Please turD to PageZ3) 
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'•• · :,.• · . :1 B! A~F;X"NDER MILCH :·: • approXimately 6 per cimt (on the average) on their· 
· I: '::New Jersey's 649 credit unions (CUs) continue to silare accounts, withdrawable at any time, compared 
Increase. their savings or share accounts a! a faster .-.with 5.25 per cent for savings banks ajld savings an~ · 
pace than other financial institutions of the state. loanassormtions, and 5 per cent for commerctal banks ... : 

. · Generally paying higher interest rates than do Credit unions are self-help non-profit organizations 
-~ banks or savmgs and loan associations on passbook or . chartered for the exclusive use of people with 3 com-
, regular accounts, the CUs had $732,668,000 on deposit in mon bond, such as working in the same office or facto-
their share accounts as of Dec. 31, 1977, up $119,216,000 ry, belonging to the same churqh or frat~rnal society-
or 19.43 per cent over 3 year earlier. . or even living in the same community. ·. 

By contrast, the state's 211 savings and loan associ- Members put their savings into their CUs in share 
ations last year inc~eased their savings accounts by multiples of $5, with the money employed for loans to 
only 14.39 per cent, savings banks by 12.62 p~r cent and fellow members for autos, home improvements, appli· 

• commercial banks by 7.50 per cent. These institutions ances and other needs. The lending charge is usually 
have much more on deposit than credit unions, but their one per rent a month on the unpaid balance. 
percentage growth _in recent' years has not b~en as Loans outstanding at the end of 1977 totaled 
great. • $524,022,000, an increase of $95,ti57,000 or 22.33 percent 

F~res just relea.sed by the National Credit Union over a year earlier. · , 1 
· 'Admirustration (NCP'Al in Washington, which regulates By contrast, commercial banks of the state report· 

federallv-chartered CUs, and the state banking depart· ed their outstanding loans and discounts up 11.64 per 
ment,' which docs 'the same for state-chartered C'ls, cent from 1976 to 19'17, while mortgage loan portfolios of 
made it possible to determine CtJ growth figures. savings banks were. up 15.27 per cent and those of S&Ls 

The 618,678 members belonging to New Jersey CUs 
(compared to 570,547 a year earlier) ivere able to earn 

•.tr J .c., 
up 14.93 peree11.t. Here again, lending ~oi~~e was much 
higher than for CUs. , 

Assets of the credit unions reached $848,420,875 ai 
the end of 1977, up 19.10 per cent from 1976. Commercial 
bank assets incidentally were up only 9.84 per cent 
those of savings banks 13.68 per cent, and S&Ls, 15.1S 
percent. · .. . . . \,. 

The state .last year had 591 federally-chartered 
CUs, and 58 wtth state charters. A year earlier. the 
comparable f1gurcs were 581 and 61. More liberal NCUA 
operational standards have led organizers as a rule to­
opt for federal charters. 

Share accounts for the feds came to $687.823,000 in · 
1977 compared with $574.230.000 a year earlier, while 
the comparable state C'U figures were $44.845.000 and 
$39,172,000. All accounts are insured up to $40,000 each 
byNCUA. 

Saving figures for the fed C'U s include share drafts 
which are like checking accounts but pay the same' 
interest as regular share accounts. As of March 31 this 
year, l2_ federal CUs in New Jersey had $3,996,768 on 
depostt m share draft aecounts. Another five federal 
CUs are preparmg to enter th1s new field having re­
ceived NCUA approval. No state CL's at present offer 
share drafts. 
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'nflation Panel 
Favors Svgs., 
Check Plan 

. By PHIL BATIEY 
WASHINGTON - Allowing consumers 

1 form of interest-paying checking account 
could help fight inflation, the President's 
Coundl on Wage and Price Stability said. 

The COURtil endorsEd a proposal by the 
Federal Reserve Board to permit automatic­
transfers between checking and savings ~c­
counts. Its letter was. among 1,215 com­
ments received by the Fed on the plan. 

In its letter, the council said that per­
mitting preauthorized·fund transfers would 
result In the better use of resources. Lower­
ing check-ciearin~ costs arid reckJcing the 
distinction between savlnRs and checking 
accounts may rise the economy's proouc•· 
tive: output, the letter said, and t~us would 
be anti-inflationqry. · . 

The i::ouncial sultRested dropping a i 
controversial interest-penalty provision in' 
the proposal~· arguing th.at a charge foo the , 
transfer service could be determined by 
mark~ forces. 
· Jhe proposal, which currently is limited 
to consumer accounts, should also include 
business and government deposits, the 
co,Jndl asserted. . 

11· had Jlso supported the Fed's original 
proposal on the subject in 1976. 

·The Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. 
Issued ~ proposal at that time which was 
similar to the Fed's, but covered nonmem­
ber Insured banks. 

The FDIC has not yet Issued a new 
proposal, but has requested comments on 
the Fed's plan. _ 
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STAR LEDGER 

Allied ~o p01y elt~cs 
by d"'GddGss ~raiisf~r' 

By ALEXANDER MILCH Since the local employes use some 
150 different commercial banks, savings 

NEW YORK- The Allied Chemical banks, savings and loan associations and 
Co. of Morris Township as of April 15 is credit unions as their depositories, it 
slated to become the first major New was necessary for Chemical and Allied 
Jersey employer to have its multimtllion during nearly two years of preparation 
dollar payroll handled by direct·and- for the program. to mount a campai!l!l to 

. paperless depOSitS to the cred1t of par- get more institutions in the two states to . 
tic1pating employes. join the NY ACH, Moore said. 

This was revealed yesterday at a Columbia University was the first in 
conference on electronic funds transfer the metropolitan area to sign up for di­
(EFT·l developments held by the New reel payroll payments for some 2,000 
York -city Chapter of the Bank Ad minis- employes. Moore said. Columbia offi­
tration Institute at the New York H1lton c1als recommended the program highly 
Hotel.. to Allied Chemical as a means of sharply 

· · Robert W. Moore of Princeton. sen- reducing payroll costs. he sa1d, addmg 
ior vice president of the Chem1cal BJnk that Allied Chemical pt·uple returned to 
of New York, said that his institution has Morns Townsh1p "all fired up." 
been working with Allied Chemical as its .. In New Jersey, the number of par­
customer on implementation of the new t1c1patmg mst1tutwns has doubled in the 
pro.~~~~ 3.000 employes in Morris past year to 66, with 34 actively able to 

h receire EF'I' data from NY ACH. To join 
Township and New York City w 0 are the clearmg house, institutions must pay 
paid monthly are bemg afforded the •so t •? ooo · · r f 1 h f 
oyportunity to sign up fur direct deposit a • 0 •-· lnltla wn ee, Pus one- al 

cent per item received or sent elertroni­
o their pay, with nearly half of them to cally. 
date having agreed. These are mamly • , • , 
officers, supervisors and other top per- John F. Lee of Short Hills, exccu-
sonnel in the company. tive vice president of NY ACH, said that 

Another 2,000 employes in the re- his operat10n now has 142 members. 72 
gion who are paid sem1-monthly will be of them able to handle "live work." The 
next, possibly by late summer. and the ACH now processes $2.1 m111ion a month. 
balance of several thousand Allied em- in preauthonzcd debits such as bill pay­
ployes in 38 other states will be included ments and $37 million a month in credits·. 
before the end of the year, 1\loore sa1d. such as direct deposit of Social Security 

Transfer of funds will be made checks to recipients on behalf of the U.S.· 
through the New York Automated Clear- Treasury. These are transmitted \'ia · 
ing House (NYACH!, which will el.ec- NYACH or by direct physical delivery of: 
Ironically hst for each part1c1patmg electronic tapes to the institution. - ' 
financial institution what depos1ts are to Alexander V.R. Halsey of Locust, 
~£reditc~ and to whom. _ _ 1 senior vice president of the Morgan-

Santo E. Galdi. vice president of the Guarantee Trust Co .. reported that the· 
United Jersey Banks Inc. of Princeton, NYACH now has ei~ht banks origil)ating · 
which has been actively engaged m direct payroll creditmg for 23 corpora-
internal direct payroll creditmg for I lions. · . 
nearly a decade, said that his group of U : . George C. White Jr. of Upper Mont­
banks has obtained perm1sston from 1 cla1r, v1ce pres1dent of the Chase Man­
Allied Chemical to set up quarters in,the hattan Bank, who presided,· said that 
Morris Township headquarters to re- while EFT should eventually handle the. 
· cruitdepositors for the program. bulk of money transferred paper work 

United Jersey last year was the: represented by checks should continue' 
first bank in the metmpolitan area to indefinitely as handling of checks lie­
send payroll data through NY ACH to comes more efficient. Only when the 
California on behalf of an automobile cost of handling checks becomes too 
client Volvo. United Jersey now origi- expensive will EFT prove to be more· 
nates' more than $1 million a month in attractive, he said. 
payroll transfers on behalf of employel'li, 
hesaid. . 

60x 

• 



l 

.. 
,. 

it.·;: 
··~·"' 
~,:~ 

.... 
-~·· .. 

.•. :;~l _;,, ... 
.·:;::··.; 

---···· 

'r.f.!f I 

: 

.. ~. : 

. "'\"'. 

. '· 
... \.~ 

., 

THE AMERICAN BANKER 

..... , 
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 1978 143d YEAR 

Fed Revives Automatic T ranslers _:with·: .... ~.~":.:··. 
. .. ~-. Changes Attractive to. D~i).·~-~j.jbt.~ 

:- . .,. .,. Br·PJIIL BATTEY .. ..: ·• ··,.··~--·*'-'~.1!.:• 
WASHINGTON. -The Fed: ings and loan interests and some 

. ·~raJ. .Resen:e Board Thursday banlts who likely will urge Con· 
· revived Its . controversial two· gress to pressure the Fed into 
year-old plan to permit auto· abandoning it. 
maUc transfel'S between savings Although tho proposed Fed 

·- and checking accounts. regulation would not technically 
·'The plan~riginally proposed result in Interest-paying check-

. March 151 ,197&--wauld pet·mit a 
bank customer to specify a cer· 
tain amoWlt of savings to be 
transferred automatically when 
a checking account.balance falls 
below a certain level. 

It h~. been attacked by sav· 

(Tnt on pare 4) 

ing a,ccounta-:-which are forbid· 
den by law-it would, in effect, 
allow Fed member bank custom· 
et'S to receive. interesS on deposits 
that are available on demand. 

Th.; Fed postponed' final lm· 
plementation of ils original reg· 
ulation last year after Congress 

··decided to take up the issue of 
permittino- all financial institu· 
tiona to offer negotiable order of 
withdrawal accounts. 

\."./ .. ~.··~;.~-... ;~ ..... !~'~- ~---·~ 
·~ . l~i 

··'• 

In issuing for comment a re-, 
vised proposal Thursday, the 
Fed loosened requirements banks • ff · th · e I either aeek to, roll bflek the Federal Re· 
must meet m o ermg e servtc · serve's action ur promptly enact legiol· 

The earlier proposal would latlon which would ph••·• nil flnnnelal 
have required CU!ItQmers. to for• ln"tltutlona on an equRI footing In their 
felt 30 days' interest on the powe•· to ortrr those account•." .. 
amount of funds transferred In a letter lnst Jan. 23, Mr. Mcinriney 

from a aavtngs account to a checking urged tho Fed to dulay. flnal.llctlon on 
account. . the proposal because recent rises In loan 

The new proposal limits this penalty Interest rates and reductions In sa\•lng• 
to the interest accrued on thfe funds LR '~~'.::~tl~t~~~~~~~ ~~~~~dssa~asi~~~~;~~~~ 
the 30 days before the trans er. I . .. tl 

Thus, the amount of interest taken , mortgage lending In .the future. Compe • 
a& a penalty for the transfer would lion for Interest-paying deposit funds be• 

r f th d tween savings and loan associations· and 
depend on the int ... est po "'Y 0 e •· commercial banks would Increase during 
posltor's bank. If Interest is acc~ued. or the year. even without the Fed lmple· 
'paid on funds only after 8 certam tune tl It 1 · M .. Klnn ld 
I. Umlt and tho funds are transferred be· men ng s p an, r ..... c ey sa . 
fore payment, no penalty . would be tlue. The two major commercial banking 
If the fund• had been on deposit for trade associations are split over support• 
less than 30 ·days, the intere~t penalty ing the plan. . :. · ; > 
would be no more than the amount .Terry Lowrie, director oi'. tlie Amer­
ea.rried durillg the time the funds were ican Bankers Association'& goverument 
on deposit. . relationlJ ·program, said the ABA eon-

'nle original proposal also reqmred tinueo to suppo1t . the· automatic fU!lds· 
that funds be transferred In $100 untta. transfer concept, but opposes the interest 

·The new proposal requires no. minimum penalty p~ovWon. He said the price of 
amount for transfer. the service Is a pii'Ckagmg and marltetlng 

The Fed said Its proposal Is ah:'1ed at .d~cision that ,should be left to·. t~e In· 
. lowering the individual depositor •-- cost , dLvid~al ba11k s discretio~. . 
of niOking payments by chocl<. The m-~ Richard Peterson, legLslallve counsel 

, terest penalty. on transfer~ed funds for th~ !~dependent Bankers Association 
would be le"" than the •erv1ce charge of Amer1ca, sa1d hl.3 h·ade group would 
fnr checks returned because of insuffl- ! continue to oppose the proposal •. · • 
cient funds the Fed said. . : Sen. Thomas J. Mcintyre, D., N. H., 

The proposal would also lower the the chief congressional sponso1· of NOW 
·0 mtm• costs of the agency's dear-~ account leg•slatLon, said he also plans 
a~e sv~tem because retumed che~ks to call upon the .Fed to delete t.he mtE>r• 
Involve' hand processing and muiLLple ~st penalty pL'OVJs.lon" . 
handling, the Fed ••irl. @ 
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All over New Jersey people are put­
ting their money to work with First 
National State's Investment Checking 
Plan:M 

That's because Investment Checking 
is as close as we can come to legally 
paying interest on your checking 
account. 

Here's how it works! You have a 
combination. of a Checking Account, a 
Savings Account, and an Automatic 
Transfer System. You simply keep all of 
your money in your savings account 

· right up to the time a check reaches the 
bank. Then we automatically transfer 
into your checking account the exact 
amount you need to cover the check. So 
your money earns interest right up to 
the last minute. 

And the rate of interest you earn is 
the highest rate any bank is allowed to 
pay on transfer. accounts-an Effective 
Annual Yield of 5.20% on 5% Annual 
Interest with interest compounded 
continuously on collected balances.* 

*It is necessary to keep a minimum combined brvesrment Checking 
Plan balance Q/ $500 to earn interest 1n any gh·tn month. This 
balance may btJ m both t.:heYkmg and s.avmgs or i.lllm savmgs. 
Jm;estmem Cht'cking is jar nuilt'dlwls <Jnly. 

The costs of the Investment Check­
ing Plan are not much more than a 
Regular First National State Checking 
Account. And. if you keep a minimum 
balance of $2,500 or more in your 
,Investment Checking Plan we'll waive 
service charges. · 

So don't let your money sit idle for 
another day. Apply for Investment 
Checking now by visiting any First 
National State office. 

'/ (, 
----i. -, .. · .. u 
·First :\arional State Bank of ~ew Jersey 201·56;·3200 
·fast ~arwnal State B.mk of Central Jersey 609-3%-4060 
• Ftrst ~auonal State Bank-{;nuntv 201-S67-;ooo: 201-391-4000 
•First ~atlonal State Bank-Ed1son 201-985-0500 Mu.Jdlesex Countv; 
201-449-SSOO Monmouth Count\: 201-364-1100 O<eon Cnumv 

•First Sa11nnal State Bank of ~l;rth\l.:e~r Jer~t:Y 10l-58""·6i00: 201·34i-6637 
•First ~ational State Bank uf W'e~t Jersey 609-386-0091 Burilngwn and 

· Atlanr~~.: Cuunues: 201-766·1000 Somerset and Morns Counues 

Members First National State Bancorporation 
550 _Broad Sfreet, Newark, New Jersey 07102. 
Members FDIC 
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New Jersey never had 
checking like this. Now the money 
you1l use for checking earns 5% 
interest in your savings account 

Just put it all into a 5% 
Automatic Transfer Savings 
Account When you write a check, 
your savings account will put the 
exact amount into your checking 
account Automatically. So you 11 
never have a penny more in 
checking than you need. 

Sign up now at one of our 
nearby offices. You'll write checks 
as easily as ever, while your money 
.r'""'~""n-;: !i:tov-~.,c:.,lil"t:? n"'-.70r brf0re. 

~ .; · .. 

: . ..... ,;.: ..... .·.:·. ... . . -::. .. :...~- ~- .;: :,,.; •'• .:-:.: .. 

• No automatic transfer fees. 
• No per-check charges. · . 
• No charge for checking when you keep at least $500 
llf an Automatic Transfer Savings Account There Is 
a monthly charge of $3.50 when you fall below the 
$500. You must keep at least $100 in The Earner to 
receive interest in ·any given month. 

• Savings earn 5% interest from day-of~eposit to 
day-of-withdrawal · 

• The bank reserves the right to require 30 days 
· notice prior to savings withdrawal. 
• 24-Hour Maxi-Teller Banking is available, too. Get · · 
cash. make deposits. transfer money between 
accounts. even check your balance in just seconds. 

• Ask for details at any office. 

F~raJ~t!.~TV · 
UNION TRUST COMPANY 
A Fidelity Un!'on Bancorporalion bank • M"mber FDIC 

For the Fidelity office nearest you 
call (201) 621·8600 
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